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AFFIDAVIT OF JOSEPH A. MAZOR

I, JOSEPH A. MAZOR, depose and state:

That I am a Private Investigator, duly licensed in
accordance with and, pursuant to the Business and Professional
Code of the State of California; that I am over eighteen (18)
years of age and a resident of the County of San Mateo, State
of California. .

That on a date which is unknown to me at this time, but
during the month of November, in the year 1976, I initially
became involved in the matter commonly referred to as; In re:
The Feoples Temple and during said involvement, became aware’
of the names Timothy O. Stoen and Grace Stoen, as persons being
personally involved in the hereinabove referred to matter.

That during the months of June énd July 1877, several
issues regarding the hereinabove referred to matter were brought
to my attention which involved as principles, Timothy 0. Stoen
and Grace Stoen, the primary issue being, the legal custody of
a minor male infant alleged by Grace Stoen, to be her sibling
and, the pakernity of the same.

That on August 4, 1977, an adult female known to me to
be Grace Stoen, accompanied by an adult male identified as ohe
Walter Jones, met with me at my offices in Suite 904 at 1800
Pacific Avenue, San Francisco, California, at approximately
7:30 pm., for the purpose of discussing the issues of said Grace
Stoen, obtaining custody of her minor child who was at that time
residing in the Republic of Guyana, South America, with one Jim

Jones,

That during the course of the interview and discussion,
concerning various ways, or methods of obtaining the child, I
was personally informed by Grace Stoen as to her belief of who
the natural father of her child was and the facts surrounding

the conception.
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During the above referred to discussion, Grace Stoen
stated that; The members of the Peoples Temple often traveled to
various events and revival meetings and utilized as transportatioc
a fleet of buses owned and operated by the Temple. One of the
buses had been cutfitted with a special compartment in the rear
which had a bed and was used exclusively by Jim Jones. and’it was
at her request,.the she and Jim Jones had sexual intercoyrse
during one of the frequent trips and it w;s at this time that
the child in question was conceived.

Following the above statements by Grace Stoen, I asked
her what her motives were for having sexual interdourse with ~
Jim Jones and whether he had forced her psychologically to act
in such a manner and she stated to me that her motives were solel
those of revenge towards her legal husband Timothy O. Stoen and
that there had been no force physically,'or psychologically by
Jim Jones, or anyone else for her tco undertake such acts.

The meeting terminated at approximately 9:00 pm., on
August 4, 1977 and since that date, I have seen Grace Stoen on
only one occasion which was several weeks 1atef with Mr. Haase,

her attorney, in the Superior Court Building, Civic Center,

San Francisco, Caljfornia. .
Pl A
Executed on: £MZ%£Z;%/’ /67 , 1978, at San Mateo, California

o /ﬁwéé///jff‘-\m

JosepK A. Mazor /

State of California )

)ss.
County of San Mateo )

JOSEPH A. MAZOR, being duly dworn, deposes and says:

That he is over the age of 1B years and has resided in the State
of California for more than five years.

o frle Sy

Subscribed and sworn to before me on chbber 17, 1978.
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Jeannle BE. Overheolt
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MAZER: SEPT 11th ;9 /¥ "

ITS REALLY NOTHING I CAN SAY, I BROUGHT YOU INFORMATION WEICH, I THINK OF IF
THE PEOPLE HAD GOTTEN 6 MONTHS AGO, YOU MIGHT NOT HAVE GONE THROUGH AS MUCH
AS YOU HAVE, BUT SOMETIMES COMMUNICATIONS FALL DOWN. PARTICULARLY IN THE
LEGAL FIELD; AS CHARLES CAN TELL YOU, ONE OF THE PROBLEMS WE SEIM TO HAVE IS
TRYING TO.LOOK AT EVERYONE'S COMPLAINTS AS TEMPLE MEMBERS WHO HAVE MADE
COMPLATNTS ON THE PEOPLE WHO ARE SETTING HERE ..&,000 MILES AWAY AND NOT MAK
ANY JUDGEMENTS BUT TRY aND GET ALL THE INFORMATION WE CAN AND S0 FAR WE HAVE
52,000 PAGES OF DOCUMENTS WHICH WAS PUT TOGETHER OVER 18 MONTHS.

WE HAVE ENOUGH INFORMATION TO CONVICT---rEOPLE OF VARIOUS CRIMES, PURGERY
AND SFRIOUS THINGS LIKE THAT. IT DOEsSN'T MEAN THEY'LL GO TO JAIL FOREVER,
BUT AT LEAST IT MEANS THAT SOME OF THE THINGS THAT THE TEMPLE MAY HAVE BEEN
WRONGLY CHARGED WITH AT LEAST RECORD WILL BE SET STRAIGHT.
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SEPTEMBER 14, 1978 (Side #3) Mazor, Paula, Sharonm, Gene

_ Our subject went to London. Tou and Debble had control of a

. certain amount of local funds - is that correct? Approximately
how much was the amount of those funda?

S Stand by and let me thimk. I would have to go back in my
recordas. .I do not remember at all.

M Can you give an approximation? Was it 5,000 or more?

P Do you mean in the bank or oa hand? :

M I mean on hand, over. ' 1Let me ask it this way in a different
question. Did any of the on-hand cash between the months of
February 1977 and March 1977 come up missing? over

P Well, the amount of money missing wouldn't have paid for his
charter. _ . :

M Okay wouldn't have paid fer any charter flight is that correct?
over

3 That's a roger

M Okay now at any time prior to the subject going to lLiondcn, did
you or Debbie cash a check for the subject for any amount of
money that you can remember? over

P No I don't think so, but he had a peculiar habit of sleeping on
his billfold which was always quite thick.

M Okay I copy that. Now I want to go to an entirely different area
of conversation.#Pbgdf and that is regard to the G/T house. Do you
copy

P Okay roger, I didan't copy, but I wanted to add that I noticed after
be left the first time, what did you say after that?

M Okay what I asked you was that I want to go to an entirely different
subject, I want to talk about the purchase of the G/T house is that
a copy? OVET

Hd

Roger

M Alright, were there any negotiations pending on the G/T house pricr

to subject going to London? over

Stand by a minute, I'm mot up on that, stand by [ Stand by

P Okay, it was after, as I recall it, it was after the first trip
when he came back .

M Okay, it was after he came back that you started the negotiations
on the present G/T house is that a copy?

P Roger roger .

M And therefdre it was after his return to London that he met the
owner of the G/T house, is that a copy?

P That's right M Stand by

P And byf the way intereatingly enough after he left the second time

d

the banker called our house from Canada asking for him. Do you
copy”?

M That's a copy - what bank was the banker connected with.

M Alright question #2 there was one piece of ocorrespondence with
the ex~owner of the residence after he moved to Canada. Do you
know what that address was in (¢anada? over

P Stand by we're going to try and think of where it is.
M Thank you very much.
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His name is Michael Banier, do you copy?~ M That's a copy

You can check his background, (spelled his name) and you

might be (I can't recall his address) but if you check with
Barkley's they'll probably have a forwarding address. .I met

his sister, but I don't remember her address either.

That's a copy. Alright now - mstand by for just a minute..

I don't remember her name either. .

Who else is there with you besides Mike and yourself? over

Right now, Gene, Harriet, Terri, Lee, Mike and we're on the

field phone with Jim.

Okay put tene on the phone. -

Okay go on.

Okay Gene there is that address book that Mike referred to with
may be in S5.F.-— it is imperative that the address book be

located and we assured that its there and not in JT or GT is that

a copy -
ROger

There is undoubtedly a considerable amount of financial transactions
which went through the bank in London which could be connected up to
the names in that book, qgopy

Hoger roger

On the basis of the information which we are getting together

now I will not be leaving until Saturday and therefore, we will

try and get all the rest of this cleared up before I leave. Copy
Roger roger

We have no further traffic at this end, do you have any traffic.
Please stand by, please atand by. Oh one thing that might be of
interest. Do you copy?

Go G In G/T we undoubtedly have a copy' of the deed and it was
signed by the subject banker. You might want to get a specimen
signature for whatever purpose.

I have it in front of me. over

You're way ahead of me Joe. M I feel that I firmly believe at this
point that subject left for Londen and since he has no available

or visibly available funds to get to London from G/T, that subject
had a small or medium bank account in Trinidad. Copy.

Subject got additional funding from telegram of 9-day additional
stay and went to London where he did negotiations and additional
financial transactions. copy

Roger roger, its feasible

Subject then probably in the suitcase along with the clothes, safety
deposit box keys or the safe deposit boxes which you show on your
little memo without numbera. copy

Stand by-— okay that's what I thought, stand by—- stand by stand by
Joe what we did, I never told him that it was my clothes in the
suitcase, he assumed it was his and I kept it with me and never told
him until the last minute because you know aa long as I had the
suitcase he had an interest in hanging around.

At the time what was he doing, or what was his reaction to you when
you said hey dummy these are my clothes in the suitcase? Over

I don't remember the exact words, but he got a very long face.
You gave the clothes away? P Roger, but he didn't know that either
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Put he knew that the clothes wasn't his didn't he?

Yes, when we finally told him.

okay..

Joe can you hear me, do you.copy Joe.

Yes just a minute though

By the way, at one time we gave him 5 grand because we

thought he was destitute and it might help our situation

some and then after that he called and asked us for the
sultcase and the clothes back, as a matter fact, he

threatened us somewhat sbout it.M' I'dthreaten you to, -he

had his geddamned safe deposit key coming in the damn things
over, .

That'm a theory, but I don't know because it -might be, but

I'm not mo Bmure.

Did you turn the suitcase over?

We can sure as hell look for it.

Of course Gene the pen goes down like this. Your goes down
like this, your boy has the money he took over there, he's
been dealing with bankers he was short, he isn't going to
carry a key to a safe depoeit aidund either in G/T or J/T
because you people have gone through the damn things, Bmo

he leaves them .....Now I don't know who tore that suitcase
apart, but unlems you tore the lining out of the thing unless
you tore the lining out of the clothes, you could have missed
every key there was. QOver.

Roger roger —— we sure weren't that thorough

Okay - its nothing we can do about that, obviously he has to
make the adjustment of gettingAnéu kXeys for the boxes, if that
was the problem. Now tell me when did you give him the
*$5,000." -

Ask Charles all about that

Cch that's long after he came back from London, ¥ou gave him that
in June or July over

Yea yea that's right M Dont confuse me with fact. & Roger
We may have the suitcase around here somewhere

Well it would be nice if you did, we could take a chance that he
might have stuck them in the lining and you people been running
around with him. My impression ims that your little equare box
that put on that note that you have there, written by him, is
probably that he didn't have the pumber but he had the key.
Yea yea yea yea yes that's probably true. One of the things
that bothers us -- after the deal with the Canadian was long over
and was long forgotten and the bankers then moved to Canada. He
wag 8till trying to reach the mubject.

Now while we were trying to reach the subject, the subject and
the banker had gone together when they left here and the
subject had gone off to Trinidad -~ isn't that correct over
Stand by -- we don't know but the telephone we're talking is
about was the phone call the banker made long long long after
when the banker by that time had left. He 8so0ld his house be-~
cause he was moving his position and taking another position
with the bank and it was after he got t? Canada that he put
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the phone call back through' the subject. Do you copy?

M I copy, my understanding of the situation is that the banker
and the subject both left G/T together, the banker went to
Canada and he got off at.Trinidad.

G Roger right — that should be veriable through government
records you know

M That's a 104 byt if that's the case then that means that
the subject and the banker split up at Trinidad and there is
no reason to believe that the banker didn't know that the
subject had no plans of coming back to G/T. Copy

P This is Paula again, one thing I recall is that it was not that
long after he left that he called back down and it could have
been to throw us off, I mean he could have been there with them.

M Well our information is that when he set up the Myrtle home in
December or January 1978 he had come into the U.S. through
Canada. Over .

P That's interesting. He took down the name of the brother of
the manager of the bank. He took down the name of the brother
who is also involved in banking (I believe) and what you 8ay
sounds reasonable

M I don't. think we have anything else here today. Does anybody
there have any more information that we don't have to drag
out of you by tooth and mail and that you've been thinking
about while everyone else was talking. Over

P Let's think for a second here, and we'll hunt that suitcase

down -- we think we still have the suitcase because after giv-

ing him the $5,000 we be damned if we were going to give him
the suitcase back with all those clothes.

That's right around socialistic A

G The problem with the subject is that all the sharing was going
in the wrong direction brother.

=

P Somebody here says they remember that at one time he claimed
he claimed that he had put all of his money, put all of his
money into the church, but we checked it out but it was a lie
it couldn't have been the case, could not have been the case
at all abasolutely.

M HRepeat that again P GSomeone here recalled that he claimed
very pieously that he had put all of his money into the chureh,
-but we checked it out and that was imposible, he did not. It
wag an abaolute lie, but obviously he was trying tc make us
feel that way - that he had no other income.

M Well that we know was a fairy story, so see if we can find any-
thing else that has a matter of truth between all you brilliant
people. Over .

G One more point, at one point I think we located an account of
hie in a bank in Colorado near where his parents live. I think

the point there was that his father was holding some money for
him.

M Where does his parents live and what are their names and do you
have an address, and if you don't where can we get it. Over

P S5tand by -~ S.F. has it definitely, S.P. would have it.

M Wwho has the bank account, S.F. tgo. Over
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P Gene Brown should bave & letter from them about the bank
account .

M That's 104 -- anyone else have anything.

P Yes I was just thinking about what he said when I met him.
I'm pretty sure 1t was okay you've found me something like
that. I'm sure he said something to the affect get it over
with, get 1t over with.

M What did he expect you to do, pull your gun and shoot him,

P I don't know what he thought, but I just remembered his com-
posure, he just turned white. He's obviously a man who had
done something very wrong.

M Roger Roger hard to look at.

P Well.. .
M Keep on broadcasting... you don't know what investigations
are

S Somebody here remembers that one time back when he was still
working in S.F. tn his office a tape recorder, a tape recorder
disappeared and he had claimed he never owned one, but a tape -
recorder had disappeared and he was very very very nervous
about it he was really upset about it.

M While the papers are at it, he stole it or had a good tape
on it or {t was from hias boyfriend and he didn't want any-
one else to hear it, Over
Roger roger

M Okay I think that's it from here at least for tonight, bat
pleage pass the word to all the people who are in the command
position over there, pass the word tonight and tomorrow
morning for everybody to think I'wm leaving tomorrow evening,

I want to go back with as much material as I can possible

have, I'm goiné to have to trace everyone of theae bank accounts
and by the looks of it, he's got bank accounts in every

country in the world, now please everything you can think of

about his movements in January, Pebruary, March 1577 is that
a copy.

S Roger roger and I have some notes here in his handwriting and
we'll go through and Jim says thank you very much for your
thoroughness, he appreciates it very very much.

M If you like my sarcasm as much as my thoroughness, we'll get
along just fine....

S Roger roger, you're okay

M We have no more traffic on this end, you're clear

S Negative negative Jim says best of love and best regards, take
care of yourself he says

M Tell him I get 10% on everything I recover.

S That's alright with us, that's alright with us. Jim says no
complaints.

M We'll talk tomorrow, we'll talk .tomorrow

M If you have any other info let us know
End of tape
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Prg%gg-- Anything being tape where Jim was personally compromised ,he's

alyays been hénest about his faults but it gould have been something
about counseling or maybe zmaméthing more than ocur soclalist beRiefs
where people have to share their wealth, or saying that the same rules
that. apply te the poor have to apply te the rich. And visa-versa but if
we can get those back it would make us happy Just to show them we could
get it done, net that its that important , you know.
MAZOR - Yeah, give us a name and we'll see what we can do, but I8m not
going to endanger anything else at this time te bring upignother mess.,
PROKES - 0©0.K, I MENTIONED did Tim hear who it was with Fdith & Janet?
MAZOR & Thats a Roger..
FROKES - Alse do you have any ideas khmkrxmighk abouther spying, that any
mIght be pending journalistically, this is something I'm worried about
undoubtedly theres a coennection between her & New West because one of h
reportees found his finger prints on the window of that break-in, and 1
if you have any ideas on how it could be stopped because they might be
getting ready te de something it seems. over
MAZOR - Den't get paranoid, let Charles and I handle the problems down

Eﬁ£eb?8§dXSStEB&d%Sm5581E§?b%SQE up there. You are not now a member of

PROKES - Ne, I'm net just speaking for myself.But I know what you are s

sxylng, ah but someone just set mentioned to them why is 1t that we are

being hounded, you know because this 1s what it 1s like, 1t could have
it's effect, .

MAZCOR - Why don't youguys walt until 1t'scoming out, youguys are flying

off the handle up there and your becoming very counter productive -
to what we have already very well established as what happened . So

what we would like you to deo is stop worrying about the CIA, NBA, AAA,
and let theAuto Club tow your car and don't sweat it. And then find out

for me about what particualr subject in a patticular time spand and let

us de the worrying. You don't know what this thing i1s so do like the
grayhound says and leave the driving to us, or something like that. Take
care.

PROKES - 0.K. The only reason it was mentliened it could add to the prob-
lems of something didagain and there is indications that they arepre-
paring, because lhguirers they have made, direct ingqulreys ©both the
Enquirer and the New West. ﬁ

MAZOR - Well wait a minute, you know well people are making inquirers

yeur not letting them in down there, theres nothing they can de and what
«» You know I don't know what you people are trying to accompolish down

there but you make life pretty rough for the people trying to follow you
through, All I'm asking you to do is let vyour attorney handle it. I don
not have anything ‘to do with that, my position is to try and uncover
problems and I'm not an attorney so talk to Charles about 1t. hows that?
PROKES - Well o.k. He's left i1s that right?

MAZOR - No he went to bed he got tired.

PROKES - 0.K. well are you both going out the same time tommorrow? No I

will probably be here until saturday, I'm trying to get:t the informati

en that yeu people may have given away in your craniums.

PROKES - Roger, oh I'm ahead of myself, I thought today was friday. ©.K
then there will be a chance that I'll be able to talk to him tommorrow.

Ma¥OR - Today is friday. over.

PROKES ~ Well you know what I mean, ah 1t's early friday.

MAZ0R = Micheal your getting parancid , relax....

PROKES = No I'm getting sleepy.

MAZCR — That may be one of the things but... .

PROKES - One thing thet wlll make us feel secure is if Jim wants to knew
if you can be agp employed on a permanent hasis? Would that be a conflict

MAZOR — That might not be a conflict but you can't afford me.

PROKES - Rodger, well we can't afford to go through what we've been going
through, that's for sure,

MAZOR = I understand that but there may not be a conflict, but let me
explain a few things to you about the city life out here where they have
cars, & people and c¢apltalistic ideas and all the rest of that stuff,

# 1 - wait a minute I want Jim to be listening or near by. Is that a
10-47

PROKES - Walt a minute ,I211 see if it can be déne. Stand by.Try it Joe

MAZOR_ - HELLO THERE.

PROKES - O.K, go ahead.

MAZOR - repeat your question

PROKES -~ O.K. well give us an idea of what your fee will be as far as tha
goes,

MAZOR - Q.K. Well let me give 1t to you llke this I don't know if that

would or would not cause a conflict at this oresent time, If there was
that would zero me out, but if there isn't then I don't think you people

can afford me, And furthur more I have already planned to come back up
there in the next 60-90 days and get the assurance of the proper Stoen

Federal oreder from the leandry here to set up an entire secutiry

. "
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MA _CON'T = program for you, I'm . +J this because I think you meed’
It IT'm mex doing it out ef pro— moral basis , do you understand that? N
PROKES - rodger, stand by. He knows that.but he wants to do somkthing
In return in the future.
MAZOR = Good then tell him to go to the hospital.
PROKES -~ You quite an unusual man he says .
MAZOR - Well just remind him I came out here to hang him not to glorify

-

PROKES -~ He says it may net be much but he will go to the well for you.
MAZOR ~ What wal the Berlin wall er the Church wall ?

PROKES « Speaking about walls in the good o0ld American sence, there would
bé a few tbousand with him, mxxysm,

MAZOR = My jeb as Jim well knows Lecause Charles has well been clarified
By Charles. The conflict just lies on where we may go. As I understand

it tonight based en the information we put together today, The same
information which Jimwill be recieving by a tape recording. Copy?

PROKES «~ yes

MAZCR - Based upon that information that we have put together I will be
doing one sole thing ., That will be running down the millions of dollars
which have been taken from the Temple, That is the total, It may take me
days maybe weeks, running down all of this crazy back connection. Copy?
PROKES - Stand by... pause(lenghtyl}... He couldn't possibly let you work
foer us and not give you anything for it.

MAZOR =~ T work.. I don't work for you. I work with Charles, whatever
Charles arranges is what we do, you people arrange. over

PROKES - Then you can get a share of that crooks money right?

MAZOR - T don't want it because your never going to see it, all your going
tom get back whatever he has left. And what you get back your gonna

need it because you have expenses yourself., Charles pimyx pays me -
according to a procedure we arranged at your inguirer, So you discuss it
with your attorney not with me. Is that clear? over

PROKES -~ He understands, He just had the feel he wasn't recieving because
he's not a taker.

MAZCR - What I have to say to that I won't because we are on the air.
PRCKES - Well you have to understand the stories you were told about the
nature of his personality.
MAZOR - Well that may be true but the nature of mine is that I started in
this thing and I told you all that I'm only interested inone thing is to
clear up this whole mess, And you know It dosen't really matter if you
people have been durky , you have te dr¥ only by hanging the next guy out
to dry. Thats the name of the game that I play. I don'tpick sides, and I
don't defend people who are guilty and I don't prosecute people who are
innecent. Do you understand that?

PROKES - He says he knows theres not a whole lot of people like you?
MAZOR - Theres a whole world full but he just has to look.

PRCKES — He's loocked but never mind he dosen't want to take your time.
MAZCR - You quys just get together, you have now until one o'cleck k= on
saturday afternoon, when my plane leaver and its between now and then. I
want every brain picked out there as to any instences concerning any one
prime substance which tookm place betwwen Jan. 1677 and Mayl977. I don't
care what he did in 1975 or 1578. I'm interested in that peroid of time

¢+ I want to know what he did , when he went to the bathroom, I want to
know everything you people can think ef because obviously besides the pec
that were here at P.T., there were pecple out there. Jean came in as I
understand from S,F, and had a leng 60 hr. meeting with this guy here.
Theres all kind of information that you people are just letting pass over

¥RgRshead. Over

- Rodger, Well that

MAZOR = Well thats the peroid, I'm interested in, because we have a gquy
here who has been running around, he's been in £ngland, Trinadad, S.F.
South America. I waist time, money, your money which your attorney pays
me., And if all you people can get together then we narrow down ., two -
three period to a 4-5- mths period, and that 4 or 5 monthes pericd is
the time that he went to England for no other reason other than to secrea:
meney wh ch he stole from you. Copy ?
PROKES - He coples, we'll try to get our act together.
MAZOR -~ Those are the sweetest words I've heard throught this wholr Cal.
Every once in a while Mike you get a chance to do something right,
PROKES - I'm glad I did something right. And if you ever run into some-
thing unexpected don't ever hesitate to call on us.
MAZOR - I hope I do run intoc something un expected because thats what I
exlst on.
PROKES — T didn't get that right , We are refering to a child who needs :
place or anybody on the out or an animal or something. A child or ever
has a place.
MAZCOR - Well if everything goes alright in the next 90 days , you can
probably get yourself pertaining from this damn mess that your in. But

the same time we may be able to price down a new airplane. How does
ghat grab you? that darlin

- ur dar .

H:gggs- NgeJi;Y:as 2 IYg not buil% that wa¥y.

~
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PREKES - Your as tuff as Wiifsbut ;ﬂlran angel of a human being and we
sure apprecliate it

MAZOR - I'm a capitalist, good-night.

PROKES = So long Joe, talk to you tommorrow..

ssss TN]) oeoes

MAZOR - Next time I come down, I'1ll be down about ten days to train the

kids for their security. Maybe I better have a flush tollet with a 1lig!

In it. But =zkximzx forget about flushing, how about a light?

PROKES - A light? Well It makes it more interesting in the dark, Sarah

MAZOR - Don't have any more cats out at the guest cottage then, becausc

ggts you got are gonna get lost because one jumped up there and almost
ssed,

PROKES = Yeah that happened to me too. ha-ha

BARRR x~

SARAH - Oh yeah one thing on going through this stuff of ocur friends he

we found that when came over here , when he left S.F. on Feb, 16 he

SE:EPEd over night in Trindad, cause hls entry plursy declaration is tt

1 - .

MAZ0R -~ You are a dream,

SARAH - ha-ha, I've been trying to convince my friends fmx:. of that for

MAZOR -~ Is this Sarah? Your a dream demr,., How much stuff do you have

there, that your going through? Do you packages or just a couple little

note sheets & a diary.

SARAK - We have the diary and I have a package of a handwritten stuff

which I've pretty well been through. Thats basically what we hawe herel

I already takked to the states about theaddress book and all the other

stuff foryou. I think thats about the majer thing. Well comb through

Just to make sure again.

MAZOR - You understand , of course what we are trying to do, were tryir

to consolidate a exact time where he was at one pacific time. And work

from there rather than use the shot- gun method of trying to be all ox

xkexkx track him that way.

SARAH -~ Rodger, Thats why I think this diary is helpful, because it cx

the period of time he was in Londeon.

MAZOR - There seems to be no question in Charles mind or mine ast this

time because all the pieces fit as you will hear when ¥ou hear the tag

that we are sending. With all the pieces firting in the way they do, he

went to London for the sole purpose of moving money.

SARAH - I think there are a couple of names mentioned in the diary, in-

cluding some rotary club people and the bankers etc. so it could be

helpful.

MAZOR- By the way did you find the suit-case that he had?

SARAH - Oh out here? I don't think yet but we'll be looking for it.
We'll probab 1t tear the place apart, but we will be looking for it.
MAZOR - By any chance mx the suitcase may valua ble it will save us a
heck of alot of time.

SARAH * Rodger

BRCKES~ Are you xemdt bringing the stuff you told me about or are you
Just sending it.

MAZOR - My dear friend I am bring you xhw approximately 5 warm 1lone
bodied for 10 days learning how to do what they are suppose to do.
PROKES - You said that will be between &0~ & %07

MAZOR =~ It might be sooner but it should be about them. However I am
sending yoy immediately next week the pretty blue and yellow vest for
leader to wear.

PROKES - 0.K. Thanks alcot. The rest will come with you?

MAZOR - 10-4, We picked blue and yellow because he went with his eyes
PROKES - Ask Thomas if hes still there does he know anything about the
tarps yet?

THOMAS - No Neg. No information on the stuff,
KAREN * 0.K. we'll have to trace it, This is Karen.
Good—-night Joe Thanks for everything.

MAZIFK PROKES - Karens going to bed.

MAZCR - Oh thats a shame.
PROKES - She has it coming.

THCOMAS * No nothing else.
THOMAS AND PROKES SMALL TALK, reg . traffic.

Anything else on the crates?

SIDE 74O - BLANK



S/

fr -M.u.ﬂR INTERVIEWs TAFE 1 SIDE 1 (Gene whalklin & Magor Radilo Tape
September 14, 1978 & Jim Jones) .

\

[ "

=

[[=}

(]

(=

L FITo)

| =

([T e J [P i«
|

=

[ S-S [

K2

Gene guesiion? How aid you order the two trucks which you
purchased. from London, and whodid the ordering when?

I was there, I suppose I'd have to look at my paasport but

about February of 76, I ordered them, we sent the deposit from the
states and ultimately bought the British pounds in the States and
sent them over. L .

0k, did at anytime our ffiehdIy attorney go over to London to do
any purchasing or anything connected with those vehicles?

Not to my knowledge, he did not.

Did he to y;ur knowledge or to Jim's knowledg; go over there on
any other business venture?

Roger Roger Ro
& %e went over there

Oh yes indeed,/and some of our people wanted to see why he went
over there and they dropped by and they saw him pass something
what was it a letter to a bank, wasn't it —reply: no -- well
he passed the letter to somebody, he sure did, Yes he went

to London, I don't know what for but he did, over. Okay, but
you p

Okay but you people did not send him there on any buainess, is
that correct, over, .

Roger, Roger 3oger, we did not send him there on any business,
over, i

That's a 104, thank you very much, hold on a minute.

Yea I want to talk to you too for a second Joe so hold on.
Alright, hold it. Gene do you atill copy.

Roger, Roger

charlee is sending a tape via plane tonight or tomorrow. It is

our hbelief that the monies Stecen i3 using.at this time and has

been using were Temple funds and if there was a conspiracy, that
conspiracy was really againat Stoen by Grace Stoen and the
Myrtles and ultimately the Swinney's and all the pleces fit

into line. Do you copy? Over

Roger Roger I copy. We're looking forward very much te reading
that tape

the
We alaso believe that the total amount of misappropriation

wag in excess of $1,000,000,. Copy?
Yea, I copy; 1'1ll be you know what,
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M Alright, you have something for me?
G Yea, I was just wanting to point out, it may be needless,
that you remember a year ago that among other people you

met, you met a fellow by the name of Don firom the Oakland

area?

M That's a copy.

G Roger, Roger, you know who I'm talking about?

M That's a copy, I remember him.

G Yea and do you remember the fellows he moonlights for and
has for a number of yearsa? .

M Vaguely, can you refresh my memory, over.

G I'm sorry 1've got the wrong name, his name is David and
he use to moonlight for some folks besides his regular job

you were
and he was telling us abPout the moonlighting you did over
the_years. -

M You have to come again you've got interference.

G Roger Roger I had the wrong name} the fellows name is David -
a middleaged fellow gray hair kind of a thin face, David he
came from the Cakland area.

M I vaguely remember someone Gene, but I don't remember where I

. met him.

G Well, he wage connected with thecil business.

M Oh, that's a Roger, security on the o0il rides.in Saudia Arabia
copy”?

G Yea, yea, yeda, well you remember the fellows he use to moon-
light for?

M Oh, no I don't, I thought i1t was Bechtel for a minute but Ad
I don't think so. OvVer

G .QOkay, you remember, yea you remember Dave Kahn?

M Yes 1 remember,

G And you know who he use to moonlight for, he had a part time
income producing job. Right.

yea okay

M Oh God, got you Danners

G Right, right, right, I was thinking some of the people yWh§
that he use to provide information for fHAf might be interested
in this little event in Timonthy's.life,

M That's a copy, that's already in the tape. We would really

want to be those type of people, but their money belongs to
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the Temple and first-come-first-serve is an old attic, he who
gets it gets down first, is that a copy.

That's a big big big 104. Okay well good, its good to hear from
you., Ims there anything more right now.

803%, 803% do you cogy 801, over.

Roger Roger Rogeracopy g0 oOn with your traffic.

Do you copy, do you cOp¥.

Yea you copy go ahead.

Okay we just wanted to see if you did. Do you have any more
traffiec for us good man? .

Not at this time.

Okay, I know Im subjective, but that one man, it looks like
the one man that isn't the biggest culprit of them all, he's
the one that I might say subjectively I have the greatest re-
action to; because he's trying to _look like Mr. Clean

and above everybody else, and maternalistic to all people and
acting like he's a Saint, is he clean. over.

No he ia not clearn, he is as.dirty as that.

I'm sorry to admit that I have such a feeling but you're an
honest man and I like that statement you gave here last night
about power. I like you very much, you're.a straight-forward
man and I'm ! sorry to.Ba¥ that I would like to see that

man gets justice. Some other questions here that Sara wentis
to ask you.

We're on top of someone, I think you declare frequency 6F

€0 up 6 you copy.

Roger, Roger, Roger, BR1 B8Rl do you copy? One thing we wanted
to ask you if there's any way that we could be of benefit to
you in writing to anyone or getiing any letters in on your be-
half and any kind of situation that could be helpful to you in
anyway, let us know, okay?

Negative copy, that whole thing was a negative copy

Do you copy, you copy

You copy 104 go.

I know that one chap - Rock, that Rock he is a very devious

peraon, I know that he will probably be writing letters about

people who are doing good. Now I've made a couple of contacts

ag I told you with one author; I'm also a very good friend -
another man's been very friendly to u

s -— how do I say that
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who'as there with you? - -

Conner, Charles, Jge and Gloria,

You know that high governmental officigl that is coming here
and been very friendly?

Coming soon, coming B8oon. .

wWell yea, after things get mettled down - he used to be on
the Griffith Show, Griffith Show, ,does that give you-- use
your thinking power there,

Roger, Roger Roger .Roger

Alright, now it may not be necessary - Magor may not feel its
neceasary at all, but I thought a number of good letters from
important people might just counterbalance his tactics
because I know how he plays, but I don't want to move ahead
of what he would want done and that was the essence of that
question. .A number of well-placed letters on how
proficient the man is in his business, so forth not coming
from any church, but.from different people. I just wondered
how he felt mabout that., Over.

Mr. #1, Mr. C and I both say keep your pen in your pocket,
write no letters, have none written, let the thing work its
way eut our way. There is a tape coming up omn.the plane fﬁr
you which is urgent, requires your immediate attention and
hoth of yourvears. Over,

okay, I just didn't want him to hurt a kind man .in any way
and I 'want you to know that those connections are available
if it comes to that, because I know he plays a dirty hallgame.
So I'm glad to hear that you've got such an interesting tape,
and we'll be looking forward to you, Over.

There are no kind men in thils room right now, we all fight
the same way he does. Have a good evening and read your tape.
Over.

Youre a good man, I like you, take care of yourself, hope to
see you again, not too long distant future. Give Chuck/Charles
cur deep regards, because he's another top of the morning.
Roger Roger, he's out of the room I'll pass it on, he just
walked out.

wWill you please, please do that, give him my fondest regards

—- 1 appreciate you, you wondered on to something, eh?
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wondered if
Our people in London, you copy? He had envelope with the
bank name on it, they think its the Royal Bank of London
they're not sure. He passed to a clerk and said please see
that this ia mailed. Do you copy?
104, you don't have to go too much further, the Royal Bank
it happens to be part of a canadian Banking team that he
is hooked up with. .

The interesting thing, we being pacifists, it would never
call for such a statement, he said one thing to us. Do
you copy?
104
You caught me why don't you gegfgver with?
We copy, hold on a minute? -- Can you give us an approxima-
tion date on when he made that statement? Over
Prokes 1s looking.
And who wam present when he made that statement?
Prokes heard him.
That's a Roger.

Strange yuestion, because he kmew our modus . operandi was
always peaceful, very strange response.
Was Sandi present when that statement was made? Over,

I imagine, I imagine.
104
Yes he said she did, she heard it too, and it seem like a

very strange response.

Where was this statement made.

Heath Row Airport at the baggage collection depot.

That's a Roger. When he made that statement, what did Sandi
Prokes say? (Qver.

I'll have to firnd out, he's going to get the passports so
we'll know the exact date, I'll have to wait if you can wait
just a moment.

That's a Roger, we had suspicion and when you hear the tape,

t .
you will find that we had already suSpicioned/¥g§ hgy;TsBank

or
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M hecause that is the London connection to the Canadian Bank

QOver.

[ [

Yea, yea, yea, and obviously he thought we knew something

we didn't ¥Xnow.

That's a Roger.

=

We also have & momentous collection that he left behind, a

I~

Royal Bank of London, and the man . . had no plans to ever
go to London that we knew of -- 1t has a safety deposit number.

Stand by

=

Roger

It seems like you and Charlie have been making a lot of good

(]

hay and'I can tell you both you've made me feel better than I

have for © months.
well we stopped flghting and started gettlng together, loving
is better than fighting.

You bet your life and it will always be that way -— note made

I~

in late Pebruary . ‘77 while in Guyana, note is Royal Bank,

(I can't read my -- what does it say there) Royal Bank

one change & a square - 2 safety deposit_boxes its outlined

in a sgquare but there is no-number, but itq in his own

what's that one up there - get change bank. 2 p.m. change
bank and then beneath - it is Royal Bank and then beneath
that is Royal Bank and beneath is change, Then #2 in a square
is safety deposit box.—-yea he claimeg to me he didn't have a

penny one --— you copy.

[}

when he left here in Guyana in June sometime around the 10th
11th or 12th of 1977, you copy...He was out of our sight for
2 to 3 weeks - you copy?... I kind of suspicioned that he might
have taken that time to move.his nest egg out of London to gome

place else in Europe. Is there some way you can follow that down.

=

Yea we can follow it down, now lets go back just a minute, over,
—~you're talking June 1977 is that correct? Over -- Roger -
According to the man we read to us moment ago, we were talking
early 1977 per the note, is that a Roger.

G Roger, Roger, let me read back the scenarin for you copy.
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I got you, I got you whatever and whenever you and Chuck - to
the ®nd, its to the end. I haven't got much, but one thing I
have, not looks but I do have a lot of loyalty and I shall
never forget what has beend done, thank you and over and out.
That's okay just throw your dam pens away - over and out.
Well sometimes they've been handy, but I will coordinate,
thank you. Get some rest, we love, we all appreciate you very

very much. It came at a right time...

September 14, 1978 {Side #2)
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Okay Mike this is Joe do you copy ,
Okay I want you to take me back through %ggs episode with
Mr. Hunt, do you copy over.

-Repeat the name?

I want you to take me back through the episode,

He sent it together, his secretary called, Maria and this was
in San Francisco .

Whose secretary? P Mr. Hunts. It said that he had a suitcase.
Repeat that now Mike, who called in the firest place over?

Mr. Hunt's secretary called Maria at the church. M That's a
roger go.

He said that Mr. Hunt had the suitcase. M That's a copy. Did
Mr. Hunt tell Maria where he got the suitcase.

The person had left it with him.

Did he leave it at his home or at the office over.

I believe it was at his-home.

That's a copy, now did - when Mr. Hunt called Maria, did he tell
Maria how he tot the suitcase in the first place over.

I think he said that the person left it there with him.
That's .a copy, now what did Hunt tell Maria?

We think he said what do yon want me to do with it.

Okay, get Maria there so she can tell us exactly what went on
is that a copy? A

We're getting her, we're gettingher over.

Now go ahead and take me through for this minute what you and
Sandi did when you went to get the suitcase over”

Stand by okay Maria got the suitcase from Mr. Hunt over.

That's a copy go. P We opened it M Okay you opened the suit-
case, what was in the suit case over?

Stand by, stand by, .Jim's calling from the field phone where
Maria has the facts first hamd so stand bj a second.

Okay she's saying, she's saying that Mr. Hunt called personally,
she's saying that it was him personally that called asking how

"he could get a hold of the man.

Let me get that right, is this right, Mr. Hunt called Maria
personally and asked her how he could reach the subject is that
correct P roger roger )

Okay, then what did Maria do over

Okay then he said he had a suitcase that he had to get it on

a flight to him - to the subject.

Okay he told Maria that he Hunt had a suitcase which he had to
get on an airplane flight to the subject.
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M Go -- _
J He came down here to Guyana in February of 77 - Roger —— later
- that spring sometime in March - in late March - he flew to
London
M He flew to where?
G London, London. From there he met our folks and returned to

Georgetown - Copy - he did not expect to meet them there
they were a surprise to him - he returned to ,. with Sandi

to Georgetown perhaps from ten days to 2 weeks after

after he had left, do you copy-— no repeat that one - he
returned to G/T about. ten days to 2 weeks . after he had left.

We have reason to believe that he spent his entire time then
in. London. He again left G/T sometime around June 10, 11 or
12. We lost sight of him until that time and sometime there-
after (2 to 3 weeks later) suspicioned that he was staying at
his parents' house on Colorado, copy — we don't know that
exactly, but we somewhat validated it because apparently Haus
had some discussion with him there, you may know about that.

Someone suggested (he was out of the country and we keep on
the good side of him.

In the meantime, we suspect that he may well have returned te -
Europe to do his little business, he was familiar with inter-
national banking arrangements.

Right, he was familiar with them, he read the Wallstreet
Journal every day.

Roger, roger roger, I just wanted to lay out the scenardie for
you in hopeg you might be able to do some checking about
those events in the later part of Jyne, you copy.

That's a roger, that's the same scenario we had, but we had
one queation?  How did you know that he was in London
when you sent Mike to get him.

Very amusing story, do you copy — M No —— J One of his
buddies in the office where he worked, he left a suitcase with
the man -- repeat. .

One of his close associates, you copy - €0 - where he formerly
worked, you know in the foggy city - by the name of Hunter.
Says he got a call to deliver his suitcase to. to London, do
you copy & Hunter thought we were on the best of terms so he
gave us the suitcase, do you copy.

I got it - that's beautiful

I thought you'd enjoy that—

Have you got any more traffic for us over here, over.
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March 30, Prokes got there March 30 and left there April 1, 1977
copy —-- Roger Roger - Sandi came on with him here and Prokes
went on back to the states - copy — roger — I'm sure she can
verify what was said.

To put it a little bit closer in time, he sent Paula—-Sthn

gent Paula a telegram from Trinidad dated March 25th saying

he would have to stay in Trinidad for 9 more days - - copy
That's a roger -

So he arrived in London between March 25th and March 30th —
And again as we remind you and we don't want to take more of
your busy time because you have certainly been busy bees ——
He did not leave G/T by commercial flight and its no small
penny to fly to Trinidad by charter.

That's a roger, Mr. C& I have a request, that you cancel - deo
you copy, cancel --roger -- that you cancel any reprimands of
Sandi is that a copy?

Oh roger,  roger, I1'll do that certainly, roger roger.
She was the motivating force that caused bim to move it was
Just her looks that's all she had, she's good in that depart-
ment.

Leaving today with Sir Lionel - do you copy -- roger -—-- & in
that meeting all problems were solved - is that a copy --
beautiful copy -- you are free to return to G/T and go to

the hospital, is that a copy —-

That is fantastic news, I think you've already cured me, but
that's fantastic news.

You will be accepted within the next week in G/T for the medical
work ug {our counsel told {ou to get , ia that a copy?

I hear he order, yes I will copy I will roger to tﬁat.

Will you semdentire scenario of that conversation between

your counsel is comin u b -
make gures hnth gidng-§9t9h£°+n“! E{EE}%?E_EO_!gun?qmorrq'-
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P Roger

M Then what did Maria do.

P She said I can put it on the airlines for him.

M So Maria told him that she would put it on the airlines, now
when she got the suitcase, was there any address on the suit-

case over

She thinks there was no address on the suitcase.
M Then how did Maria kmow what to do with the suitcase after she

Hd

got it from Hunt over.
P Because Mr. Hunt told her where to send it.

M Because Mr. Hunt told her that the subject had told him where
to send it is that correct? i

P That's a roger.

M Alright then Maria has the suitcase, did you open the suitcase

P Roger M And what did you find in the suitcase over

P werm winter clothes, = . M Warm winter clothes P Yes shirts
pants,shoes all warm winter clothes, there was a couple of auit;
in there too.

M Did you find any keys in the suitcase over?

P We're relaying by field phones that's why its taking a while,
there was a roll .- locked suitcase and it was opened by combina-
tion,trial & error and no keys were found inside.

M That's a roger, what did you then do over

P Unless we missed them inside the clothes, because the clothes

weren't gone through that thoroughly so it could have been in

the clothes; but then we made reservations and left.

And you went to the A. Airport is that correct over.

P Roger and we went to where the unclaimed luggage goes. We
figured that's where he'd pick it up and that's where he told
Mr. Hunt to send it and we waited for him there,

M Stand by.?&ﬂr. Hunt call . the subject back and tell him what
flight the bag would be on over.

P Mr. Hunt didn't lmow what flight to put it on so she just sent

b

it sc it would go to miasing baggage

M That's a roger stand by. .

P She told Mr. Hunt she would take care of it emphatically

M Who told Mr. Hunt they would take care of it emphatically? over

P Maria. M That's a roger P Because she suspected it might be
money or something

M Did Mike-5andi really check the bag well or did they Jjust pat
them down over

F Unfortunately they weren't gone through that thoroughly they
were mostly padded down M That's a roger stand by

P When he saw us with 1t he turned white as a sheet and he finally
walked in to claim it.

M What did the subject say when he actually saw you face to face over

P He said well do what you're going to do, why don't you get it over
with

M If you'll let me repeat - do what you're g0lng to do why don't
you get it over with. Is that a copy

F Roger
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M How did ~- what did you understand the subject to meamn by those
words over .

P Well he was 80 taken back that -- stand by —- 1is really diffi-
cult, I dida't really know, I just know he looked surprised, but
we didn't know -- we weren't sure what he meant.

M Did you ask him what he meant

P No, -and you know we've never been of a violent nature so it
didn't occur that's what he may have meant

M Did he know that you had a CPW

P Repeat

M Did the subject know that Mike was looking for a CFW permit over

P Roger roger M Do you feel that that statement which he made

could have been in connection with his knowledge of your possession
of that permit over

P Well sure it sounded like a man who had done something and deserved
to have that done to ,. him.

M Did you at any time cause the subject to feel fear from your
possession of that permit? over

P Repeat M Did you ever cause the subject to havé fear bdecause
of your possession of that permit? over
P That's negative, never

M TYou....

P Negative copy M That's a copy -- how did you carry on after you
met Stoen, what happened next over

P He knew Sandi didn't trust him.

M what did you do after you met Stoen and had talked to him in the
airport? Wwhat did you do next? over

P We went and talked to him —— stand by

M Where did you talk with him®?

P It was a place near by, it was an eating place at the airport.

M Wwhat did you do next, did you go to his apartment, di@ you go
with him anywhere? over

P Then we got a ride to a hotel and had dinner, copy

M That's a copy, what did you do next?

P Stand by, stand by ——

S stand by a second, Mike is trying to think M Tell him to do it
on his own time

P Okay, after that we had dinner, I was trying to remember whether

it was the same night she went with him and I went back to where
we stayed the night before and that night she went with him and
stayed with him where he was and I went back to where we were and
the next day we met at the airport ....... and I went back to the
states
M Alright let me get this one straight. After you had dinner, Sandi
went with the subject to the hotel where he was staying and you
weni back to the hotel where you were staying and the next morning
.the iwo of you got together (three of you) got together again and
left Londeon, is that correct.
P I am not sure it is correct Joe, but what I think, she’'ll know there
may have been a day in there when she was with him, it may have not

been the next day, stand by, okay I'm trying to piece this from
pur memories of what she told them and what I remember. He said
that he had to meet some ¢f his friends the next day and that he
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did show and they went to a play that night - he didn't say where
The was ataying at that point (he refused) do you copy.

Let me go back over that - after you had your dinner, did you go
back with him to his hotel copy P Roger M And then the next
day the 3 of you met again is that a copy?

I think we are going to have to get her in on this --gtand by

See he refused to tell us where he waes staying, but he said he
would meet the next day, we may have stayed 2 nights at this place
and then he met with her the next day and after meeting suppoasedly
meeting with his friends copy so far. M That's a copy - then he
put on the dog, for when they; meit later that afternoon and they
went to a play and then I think they went out the following day
—aa Jim recalls--and it could be wrong, Sandil said for the first
time he tried to come on to her, but she looked at him steelly-—
eyed and so the course went on

That's a copy, let me get this thing right now from Iemembrance,
that you have is that you spent a couple of days there running
around and he took her out the next day and they went to a play
or some place like that and after that he tried to put a make on —
her and she did not and then things went along as normal is that
a copy? What happened. pext?

I think T had left that morming and then as I recall she stayed
with him that night and they left the following morning - ao

let me see if the others have that information S and he sweat

8ll the way back to Guyana

He said he sweat all the way back to Guyana ~- she put him on

the plane

Did Sandi or you ever hear of the or hear themames of any of his
friends in London? over

I don't recal% any names, but we had a book with some names of
People in and around the area that we may still have it.

what kind of a book? P Its a little addreas book

Did that address book have JP or GP over

SF M That's a copy, can you verify that before midnight
tomorrow night? over P You mean that we have the book

That's correct over P Roger ¥ That book is very important
because it may give us the names of the bankers to which deposits
were made by subject, over

Roger roger, M stand by while I try and recompute

You can aee our whole file on it

wWhen the subject contacted Hunt and Hunt contacted Maria, did
Hunt tell Maria how his contact was with the subject, was it

by telephone, was it by letter or by telegram or by carrier pigeon?
over P Stand by checking

It could have been a telegram, but it may have been a call too. We
didn't count on Hunt being a friend of ours, 80 we don't know for
sure.

wWas his name Hunt or Hunter? over P Hunter M That's Hunter that's
a copy.
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M Stand by...

P

You know its the same, the same office

End of tape....

S-t-b-5f )
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If you go haeckx to california and t»y to -rosecutes him, he has too many
rriends there in !Mendocino and San Frangksci far you —-eorle to get an
honest and fair air amount of time for him in the State -rison,
Chaikin: "I had visions of a federal jurisdiction on the matter,”

Mazor, "Well you may be right, but T had visiona of the nice little
country known as Great Britain demanding extraditéition because it
would nrobably would eek-easier work easier, and then Suyana extra-
diting from Sreat Britain.™ Chaikxin "That is an interesting moint of
view, T have no way to visuaiize to what extent if any our English
Triends would have any kin@ of vestsd interest in in this kind of
transaction. That iIs almost that would have tc be worked out
in terms of comedy with the Zuyanese govermment, That information woul
have to be develowned on your side," Mazor "I can give yeu this much
if mon=v is de~osited in bank in Sreat Eritain, which is the =roceeds
of a criminal act, they immediately, according to their eriminal stands
have the richt to extradite the criminal,” Chai¥Xin "I'm not so much
concarnad with the technical Aazolication of the various statutes becau
az =z cenerallity, most nations have a statutery structures that are
“lenty Yread to to cover us., I'm more concerned with the administeativ
nracticalities an? wheteher the individuals concerned are really soing
to concern themselves with *his -reblem," Nazor,"I Rear vou Gene,
and I think tkat you o-rooably have something going on this end. Jim
has rot aleot of “riends here and ther may be very willine to take that
gten out. Tarticularly if when wou losk at the volitical nosition
BYodboodleraithmbovepythinaphvda-F4tindpblipouewhprtfheve -2 - Chpikin
of Stoens' ATTCRUEY, ESTECIALLY TN TZRNS CF THC3Z in dower here,."
Chaikin, "Yezn, I see that very cleariv. I'11 tell you what., Cff o
0* the ton of mv head, I would think that we woltd want to discuss
this matter, withk some -eomle here, At the timez that we had some
ammunition, ocu £now, I mean sone really well develo—ed ammunition
and documentary material.”™ "T'm not even soineg any farther thah vwhat
I di4, “that T'm tryins to establish is wordds cf a letter before this,
“Then T was witx Sir Lionzl, I wantzd to make sure that there was =z
validity because F£/L£/f if ZStoen were %to come back to Inzland, I would
tha "

22a said azor.

m

at mavoe his arrest could take -lace thers,

said, "Yell, if our sus—icions were anywhere near accurzte,
He may have to." Mazor, "That's trus and I'm sure that the leader of
the concemad relztives would 211 but disa—near when 25 soon as these
zeousslione became Mublice," Chaikin, "I li¥s this 2= an a-—roach,

) e

I wouldri't want %5 to s2ltocether discard the -0zeihilii- of 4 Fedsral

jurisdiction, After 211, there are elsments dealins «ith ZTecurity
Txchanse diviaien chmmision involved In the thins, There zrz all serts

af draznsactionz across intersizte arnd national lires

=lanty  of -wauads for fedzr=1 Jurisdiciction in the Fe=zm,
”n 1’

well, lets leave it a2t thie, vou can %2}
o}

Yazor, e 1t argrehiers rou want

to tave t." Thaikin, "Thanks = reciztz the fincormat;

and averythin-~ you're deoinz, abscl
what we need to do is to develc- 3
feasible pt thiz »oint znd then se
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Mazor, "I think with the information that you have, and the ability to

go maybe 1,2 or 3 different ways, you can sit down with Jim, Charles,

and everybody else aml decide what you want to do, and that matter

is solely up to you people; because that ig way outside of my Jursidietio
Chaikin, "Yeah, well Parri is going back in a few days, and when she
does, she'll go back with a kind of an outline, a written outline,

of the way we seef things and what our purposes might be.*” Mazor, "My
nainlthing with the thing this morning is-thes-we-was to insure the

fact that we get a letter back here that has some some signigicance,if
not official validity, at least significance as to the ability of Jim

to travel within the country.® Chaikin, "Yeah, I think you're right,

’butnéée;—with Just in“péssing; with what I'm alittle curiocus about,

gee, with all this cooperation on one side and the lack of concern on
the other side, what is the procedusal limitation with just formally
cancelling the thing?* Mazor, "There is no problem there. The problem
is this} Stoen's attorney has notified Stoen that in the best interest
of all, the measure be cancelled. Thef problem is that Stoen hasn't _
replied yet." Chaikin, "Well, you see, I don't know, The commorwealth
procedures are much different than the ones I'm familiar with, If I
were sitting back home, on my own -turf, what I would do is file a
¥otion to Quash on all kinds of equitable Y£/¥dslf/ grounds,=
Mazor, "that"s a 10-4, but here, they don't have a motion to Quash on
Equitable grounds, They have a procedure, and the procedure dictates
that the attorneys agree, aml that the attorneys notify their clients
to agree. IfStoen disagrees, he‘has the ability at that time to
proceed with another counsel, or proceeding another way." Chaikin, “wel
if I ever get away from my administrative job here, maybe I'll have
the opportunity ,to spend several hours with Sir Lionel and get a cheap
course on Commonwealth procedures. It is really kind of an Alice in
Wonderland thing for me, not that I dgAr{ feel that it isnt a genuine
and effective system, but I'm just totally unfamiliar with it and I'm
it's ahmost impossible for me to meke a comment on it."” Mazor, The
only thing that helped me was that last night, I spent about 2 hours
with the presiding Justice of the Supreme court.® ZChaikin, *"I'm sure
that he had the ability to explain all that to you, I"11 tell you, if
you could explain all that to Timothy if he would be so kind as to make
a few notes;,and serd us out alittle letter explaining to us how ths
is, all of us not being at all versed in these procedural thngs, it
ia alittle hard for us to follow the action.™ Mazor, "I understand
that. One thing that you might be aware of, it is the determination
of the presiding judge that if Stoen demands to continue with the actior
even after being advised against it by counsel, he will appoint Jff¥
another Justice to the case. The Justice 4hat has been on it has excu:
himself from the case.” GChalkin, "Yes, we picked that .up on the fApf.:
That is really what we anticipated, you know, the I'J has his own
position and his own respensibilities.,? Mazor,"™ Well, the responsibil:

in this case %3 is that you cen't just file a motion to quash or a

Yotion $0 to dismima or a momorandum pleadi -and be damned with th
other sfde. %tlfuts you in kind of apfunr.w bgal position, but I'm -
o] a8

t gol
Rgaig? 9% za way oﬁggiagagftg;’j&géigicgignfe ,?11 you what to do,
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Chaikin, "Yeah, e understand thzt. Ye're Just kind of gabbing about

it. The thing that is most critical for us right now is documenting
thethe various kinds of transactions that we discussed. @y notions

about this is until they are documented, alot of what we have dore is
very meaningful, but we can't take the next step beyond that.”

Mazor, "I asree with you. You are giving me information pnow thet T

may have hzd, or may have been given before. Thd documentation of this
material shoudl not be too very difficult, I exvect to be leaving for
England within the week, and from there to France. I should probably
have the answers youre looking for within a week or two, and maybe

the answers I'm looking for, shortly thereafter." Chaikin,"Good, ‘e'll
rrobably will certainly hove for the best., In any event we probably
won't take any zffirmative step until you advise us that either you

have located or haven't located the essence of what we're lookinsg for."
Mazor, "17-4, T will be contzact with Charles at éil times, and I will
asaure that any action on yvour pagt will be throush Charles, ”

Chaikxin, "Rodrcer. Aectually in the next few weeks, Charles is goinz to
have his hands full with all the defensive monkey business we're involvad
with,Y The defensive activity that we're Torced %o engace in," -
Yazor, " I will be meetinz with your Sandy con llonday, Sandy from 37,
and by the time we've nicked her brains and by the time we've hzve
talked about the other materizl, we should be in the pokition Yg/HiVy
Tro Charles to ma¥e some Tast decistons as to what he wants to do."
Chaikin, "Rodzer right, as long as he lets us in on his thinking, if
you corv,” [Mazor, "The main thins here is that you =2t leacst have 2

£

letger which will somewhat dispel the fear of a "Righi to Consultation®
{{(Yot clear on tz-e), Chaikin, " Yes, well that will be helpful, and
some sort of explanation from Tlm, or whoever zas to the nrocedur=l
@ifficulties involved will 21sc be helpnful, because what no one h=s

ever clearly exwlgined to us that nrocedurally what we were askin> Tar
couldn't he done, Cur concern was, that coming fpom our backsraand,

well these things are normally done ir stoprping them," Mazor, "7 undersi:
what vou're sayins and? I asres with you., I thirk that the biggse
aroblem that you have in your communication in the thing, Sir Lignel
Tuckoo rerresents the Corgoratz imzze of Teorles Templa, e do
rearesent Rev, Jones as an individual,® Chaikin, "VWell, thaz's true
thers has been no need to represent Rev, Jones as arn indiviiusl beczuse
he has not been formally joined as a party to any of the rrocedinge, ™

Mazor, "That's true. But now we're talking about suaranteeing Wiz z=fe
as

conduct althiouch he hasn't been Joined a party." Chaikin, "ro-or
rizht, ‘Thatever arrangements we need to make with 3ir Lionel will %
made,” ¥Xa2zor, "Tell, he has agreed that it has atrready heern tzken cave

£ between him and the registrar an? everybodr else, 30 all that T'vo
Aone is iz just gotten a2 letter that I'1l send out to you thzt wil]
rnfirm 2md and renrot what Tharles had in the tape recordincs 2r? it
we t2l%ed about today.” Chaikin, "Thanks Joe, we sure do a—preciate
everythin: you've done, The whole =ituation Is certzirly e __.hferad/
I was saving, needless fo szy, we do very much a-nreciats
wvoutve done and are doins, and the situztion is very ruch
}rom our roint of view,." liazor, "Iveryona ir chivner by
seems *o to have found out who the bad zups are znd who the
are You can tell Jim that I took off the black wzint

re.

nainted on his hat, and and it i= now wb te.” Chaikin- "fe would havs
settle? “or a rainbow eolor." ilazor, "le, I a¥waye- only deal in the

smecifics of black and white."” Chaikin, "™iell, it is Xind of z Petierf,
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(Chaikin cont'd.)
know, "
Chaikin,

7 W - Plroruna Topt I S-|-
because we've been characterized beyond belife, you (s
Mazor,
"lell,
of béing changed,
was the end of it,
for better or worse,"

"not beyond belief, but ycu've been characterized.
it's gocd to know that the color of the hat is capstle
Some of us were almost w1111ng to believe that that
and that the way ¥ it would always be,

HlY

you know,

Mazor,
have enouszh bpower and nush to

and you showed me what you've

lothinz can't be changed as lone as you

change it.

You meomle breuzht mw down hew

got, and that's it,

it's all @fover, it's

done with., MNow, I'm zoing to go back, and I'm goinz tc have a neus
conference on Tuesday. and God heln Tim Stoen.™ Chaikin, ™Ih, wonderful
I'd really xind of like %tc be there. I owe the fellow a counle mysell

"I'm going to gsend 2 tzre
make = video tape of the thing to he made 3o that we can
down to wvou angd it, the
"Beautiful, you'll Ze able to hear the cheers
"7l T 1 don't want Frou to “ael that

you know, Iazor, I'm zoing to have my cec'y

have it sent

nlay in the middle of ammithezter,” Chaixin,

all thares.”
Mapor, al
bad about

lik=

something

sS0me

that
tell othercs the

and
out frent

ve're not worrie:

exrect cl=s a pereon whe can' n Y

himeel” and i??ﬂﬁf’{l{{ evervyone else In tris wes?d." zzor, “"Ckzy,

well, that'e whrt you're soinT to hear, and thind vou'll enjor it,
I' roivr te he swin-ine some napers =z=rourd u— there, sore forced trastea:
gome forged notary documants, wherps nec-le szld that they dién't sicn
documants, when (uitimatsly, they Zid---wot clear on tane)
I'm goins to be swinghng around an original of =z srant deged belonrint
to someones's niece of property which which I just =ot from Chariles,.
I tnink it should be a2 very interesting situation,™ Chaikin v211,7
hope so. I just. hene that our media represeniatives have the ccurs-e

to be hones: andjgive as much malvy to this ;resentation a2z they aii

to 4the o+ther, Zause, after 211, lik%e others in $hae-fiaid-thic deal,
thewr have teen had." azor, "Mell, I don't ¥now that wa're zoing to
ret front vaze heazvy ecoverzse that we sot the last tire, decaztize that

was rea’ scznd=2l, and this isn't, 3ut, I di& as¥ Steve Tavis, wiin

kzs bheen werkinz on this, and has put zlect of time in i%, ar? mashe b
mizht Teel that 14 is zecandallist sncu~h hecause all his time iz dowm
the drain, Tvervhodwr ﬂ d te nim, Thzt =isht just mgie him mad
enoursh to rnut It all over evervthing,®™ Thalikin, "VTell, 7 would +hint
s0, I dorn®t knov how meonid are un

wnow that when I've been had, and T°

I have a tendency to maks that resen

canable =zt the same time keeving mrzz :

wher, you're dizeins up vines In the

deener, and taxe out vour animesity.

that some of those feiks-weuid-guys !

just 21ittle bit resentful abeut the fact that thay ware Tive Ty
wers by those neownle and and really J3ust on the Ledis of ~lain comrar
fairness. and of course there is a fafrness doctrine =t Zoacst 2:71ich
abla to the electronic mediz Sut just on the hafizs <f the rlaip
common fairness, micht just want to 4o somethins," llazzew, “I ink
they will sive you a fair nlay, 2t that you'rs not goins to =et +the
hezvy coveraze that you got the last time, but you'r zeine tc get fair
coveraze, I think, and as Timot itasn unfolu.. I think you'll ze
QOTSV?HQ QPEGuF.}r WETEE e hiﬁg uoﬁ;r 1 4e4. QG?*“¥a%ha§D?g} §§§ée.
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:(fhaikin. cont*d) a more interes.ing heavy."™ Hazor, "Yeah, well

if I do anything, it will be a dooumentary and not a script." Chaikin,
“Jell, w21l see, but fact has always been more fascinzting than fiction."
Mazor, "Yeah,when you've got so many players, -Ckay, you take care.
As soor as Pim comes back, I'm goinz to the airport., You'll be hear

ing fpom me on Monday nite, via 3T."™ Chalkin, "Have a good trip..."
Nazor, "I'1l talkto you on lMgnday nite, and I'1l1l probably be headed
for Zneland on Tuesday or Wednesday.®™ Chaikin, "Take care of yourself.
T don't know how heavy this thing is, but however it is, we want to

keen you in one piece, you know."™ MNazor, "I don't think it is that
heavy. 7T think vou probably have 2 sulcide coming up in the neer
future." Chaikin, "Oh, my, my. my, well we don't wish that fate on
anyone, but nature is goinsg to have to take its course. IM just sayins
that nature iz soing to have to take its course. We wish good for
everybodv." Mazor. "Okay. take care, an? szy zoodbye to everybody. I'11

be talkins to you Monday nite.
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Tie first part of tape is messed up so this part is from memory-I arrived a%
his office/apt. and was introduces by his Secretary. e was sitting at his

desk, did not look up, and sat there for about 3 or 4 minutes without a word

then he said " You have two children in Suyana” I told hin"ne I didn't say

that, I said I had & children in Guyana". HXe waited a few minutes again then
ask me what their zges were., I told him"larcie-6, Leinndrz 7, Lowell-11l, and
Patty 13". (tape} (Carol talking) *"He said Ch, you got a girl that is olar”
and I sald"yeah, thats what I told you™ He wrote down their ageses and then

he said "You didn't wish for your children to go to Guyena?" I saic " gv
ti2zar ask me "when did they go to Guyana?™ I told him in August(?7?) le =aid
"Your mother sent then to Guyana"and I szicd yeah. ife sald Vhat's your nother's

nrame ™ and I said "Zdithy He saild"Zdith what" and I said “dith Cordeil,

o
e

[»]

e just looked (i.y note unitl that time he hed not taken his eyes orff
his paper since the time I came in) at ne and then back dowm 2% his taner
then tack at me and just looked for zbout two or three seconds and then Le

said Farcld cr Dicks wife? I said neither one,z2h, iis their armt. "0h" he =aid

Fad

He looked at me ang then looked back down., Then he ask me"if I knew whs: was

in the Guardienship papers"and I told hir"no that I didn'~y - payry any atientic

I

)

to them, that I trusted Tim". Then he asi me "wio nade out the Guzsrdlanship
vavers and I said"Tim 3toen dic? And he sald"where was they mzade out atTw
I said"in Ukiah at his office" He said "you mean the D.A. office?" I told

him if thet is where he worked at,I don't even know whati oifice ne worked in®.

Jean 3rown". et weg his sttitude a2t this point was 1t 1ind ol testins or cordl

what wags niz attitude?"

Zarol) - - e see.ed to be nore testin

~e seeircd more vrusting then I Thought ke would be, I firured I woul

& biz lornz line of guestioning. e then went on %0 asi me i ke

papers had deen noriirized™ I told him"I don't know I suese" e sizd well,
vas it filed in court?” I said "I don't Znow,I szid the only Thing I 4Gid wos
sizm the »papers™, e looized &3 me kind of furny and he didn't szy aaytiine
so I decided I better szy something. so I seid ell you zee 12z Zile {.lz,

I hzve always been one to dc whzt I want, and when I wanl w0 <o souctlin: I

Fust end up coling it, and I don't I1ike anyone to vell no Ziffercri, T ouz
to ~p vack Zast, and I wanted to leave my uidc here, so they scld e tlhau I
wouil neecd to sign pepers In case anything kappensd to the HAidT whilc Toumz

zZone. S0 he said "Veal That's uvnderstandatle, 'that's how most ol e Jennle
chiZdren . and edults have been zot. Jean} _zen 3ott 3y what, by ust

ning papers. Jarol) Yeah, and hg said 1@5{ trucsted Tio, I Told i,

1]
12e
Y

I trusted tim to do whatever was necesszary. :ind e ash e or rzther he looked

AL ™M AR 19D dem AR e mTlmama maminl A Sl Chmara A
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Jean Drown ask 2 guestion but its to garbled.)} Anything else about Tim Stoe

n

garol) Th, Ho. Afiter he ask the questions about ithe notary and stuff he didn

say anything for awhile, he just sat there and would lock up at me and back

dovn at the paper. When he locked up at me I was Jjust siiiing there lookins

at him. And then he said well, had I looked at the grardianship papers at all

and I told him not really but that I had glanced atihem but I couldn'i remenb

wnat they said. I told hinm that T didn'i really care at the time and that it

vasn't that I trusted Jim asnuch as I trusted Tim. I didn't mentiorn Jir's nar

anymore then what I just had te. (Jean ask a quesition but tape to garbiegd)

Carol} . .
oh, yeah, he mek me hiad I knew if lLom, 1f the guardianship papers gave llom

permission to take the children out of the States? I told him T didn't know

but while I was back Zast the kids had gone fo lexico if tha% is out of the
couniry and he said "that's out of the couniry”, Jean)} That really in

true., Carol) Yeah, everythinz I szid wes true. Anyway So.he said the

thinz to do was to find out if the Guradianship had been filed, that he dohw

“

that Tim had.- Jean) 2id he say that he was going 4o do ithat or did he want

you to do 137 Carol) io ne said if I decicded to go ahead with ii, that Lthe

-

1.

STZP WAS T0 FI:D 0uUT™ IF they had been filed. I I could zei ahold of +the p¢

he could zive me a2lot more informakion, if he could read them., e said

probley more than likely there was clauses in there hhet I just didn't xiow

)

about or read which could hurt me like a ¢lause could be in tThere That llor

had permanent guardianship over <‘he kids and that he was taliing about I wc

have, if the guardianship had been filed then I would have <o go To court

and mon would have to be served with pzvers and that the- that I would have

to go to court and That lom would be super.oned to go to court therefore
She asxed "Wnat your saying is that if you

vom woulé have o find out., (This part in tape Jear. ask a2 gquestion bui I

get them back this what you would have to dc?

couldn't make out what she ask nor wnat my reply was) coni'd: e said *he

wetd Rrvexiermokegourky  step was to get the guardianskiz paperc ang

L.

-

C

1

Tin

cutv if the¥, CIZ0il WIT lendocino County to Tind out i ithey had been filed

if they was and there was a clause in thea ithat she hzd parmenent custody

0

then, ithern I 'as in trouble, ‘e would have to Zo to cour:t and 30 Tefore a

Judge and have nin clear it(Jean: jave the court nulify it7) yes, and then

after T did that, oh I know what I wes fixin =o say, he zaid then That I wo

get my cusvody rights back. I said what are you talking aboui get =y cussc

rights back I never gave them up in the First place, I®ve always had

and he said no you ain't, you haven't had no custody of them. I 52ié o we

T dién'< know that, I thought I was $till Iezally their mon znd all of the

iazer said they jusy more or less let me beleive that, they never clearifi

whe.facv that I was giving up custody rizhts ofthe kids. Then ae szid fron:

)

there, alter wwe got to coutt and got these papers nulified tihen he would

[

+ to the 3Jate Dept. and get the necessary pajpers i ﬁ?‘ w ns
ana 17e said thHat the or y way yas e
get the wids vack, from Guy .

“

e

ck
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rst part of tape 1s messed up but I can tell by memory of what happened
I arrived at his office/apt. and met hr. iazar. He was sitting at his desk
and never even looked up when I was introduced by hils secretzry. After a
few seconds he said "You said you have twou children in Guyana?" I answered
o T didn't say that, I have four children in Guyanz." He then ask me what
their ages was and I told him 6,8,II,I3. Ne sid something about me having

a girl that old and that I didn't say anything about it when I talked to hin
on the phone, I told him I did to. (tape) He then wrote down their ages znd
then he said you didn't give permission for them to go to Guyana? I szid no.
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diz . sut the church and a lot of tiing. f didn't dig 2nd that sort of thing

I tgld him that I wani what T vant--I oust be selfish, whatever--lie said, "I

wouldn': call it selfish because you vant the kids back--I would just call ¥
{(zbout fillinz the

2 parent"., I had made a reference that "le" I mean: 211148 2né I and he

papers out)

never once a2sked me who the "We" was, ‘hen it dawvmed on ne that is what

a

I
vas gaying--is that maybe he will ask ne-~but he didn'v ask ne how he coull
e
get in touch Yi¥, he didn't ask me if I wes going to gof to the temnlet/#drz

onzi tonight or anything like that. That vart stunned me because he didn't

[

ask anymore auestions g¥ and he asked a few guestinns a2t the beginaing and i
he stopped and started tazlking. aen he Tirst started talking about tie

induction charces, ne read nme some kind of code. industion code, to me thatl

Jin could poszibly be gotten on but but I can't beszin to renenber the code

B

mumber--dut he just went down a law bool and opened 1% up--

the wzy hc overned the book, I figured that he done ot it risht there, it
lookeéd lik £7 ne vms nlenning----3andy ashed me if I--znd Tom asked me it
I had veer fomel 2nd I would say yes-- I anm@ pretiy suve thet he lLad w

tane recorcers--ie wes tzliing --one was in back of hin and one mes at tie

side of him. e was talting and he glanced A around

ck
o
cF
S
[1+]
[0
[
.
[1+)
™
s
¢ F
©

tape was up~-ejecving and ne wrned over aad wushed 1T down but I pretended
like it wag noining. (fow YEAZ/ far zlonz were yuu when ne &id tha*? Ains
ibout I hour) It oust have lasted around 45 minutes--I ot oIF the bus and
vé@ne into the donut shon and the tine was a quarter to ten, so I wen: oug-—-
the appoininent was For ten--I looked 2% the headlines on the paper and wall
re2l glowly the blocﬁl—I nad to vwal I z blocli up and then In tie building i
g took me Five nirutes to Tind my wey un={Tlie explalins where tle office was
BR/EAES in he buildins and her oroblems with the elevator)Ite Ceseriben tic

anartnent and oilice, £ie confinement of the vrildins--cormmlescly enclopsed--

when I came In the zeeretary introduced e to nin-=he wouldz' o

sat ZEY/ trere--I just wellied over znd sai down=-=lle &1dnTY sey

erobzbly the Tiret oinute that I wes where. e started off with,"lou've -o°
LO==

s .- . . - - - e e .
wio children 1in Zuyonz" 2nd I sald,"Ive 5ov four“, ien I Zelt thoUon, o
T lelt, e vor olot more Ifrieniliex thmn wiwer I went ine-he wallied o To i
¢oor =nd Sold we I led The guardiansiic paners ool LT T
cowls got w neld of Linm and set someplace to el oUhes Jeroied, 17 I cotll
then o eall DRinothet e would Te in iis office nrptiine 2fter Li3C, Ton it
re3s of tie wvenlins and if I could et zlold of Y 1in to ool nin and le

wig Juct v oon over zid e collld

M)
l_l‘
}
o]
s
3
N
)
(]
o}
-t

he sald otlhervidge "rov cgnr czll me when rou nele youn

T lefl, ~=—-=--=tallied and wiatever lie 52id, T ju

iy duany, I sold nim that I had g=-- did ned imnedi

—

_ ey - - 1.
lerm” hassel it was goinz to ve to zet uy callcren D2Ci.
=
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“het neybe iX I ME£Z walted alittle while longer +shat something might cone
vn~-and he sald"well you're noi goimg to get a miracle, we just can's clicxk
our fingers"--I sald, Well, I was hopins before I came here chat you could

because you guys know more of the situaiion--yean, I definitely was

and I tolcd him, "I know thzt you are z busy ma1 so I don't wandt

to tale up anynore of your time--- ke s2il, "I uwish uhatl

T could =ell wou more znd sive You more encouragenent dut I can'i. e sell

. Question: -Hd you say anytiaing sbout rour envolvensnt

wvith deprogramiing or ainything like that? e talied aboub braln washir=--

i

T nentioned %o nhin--T aeard ny kid erying over the phone, "I nisz you =nd

T told hin thet I hecrd tiat oy youngest deugiter had sone neflical sroglens
T sceid T#E7

2rd thet T wms wmor-led zbovi thot s e soid "Tezliy Uiite Shier Lol zzsuored

se that 1t weo beilns talen ozane o, e said that ther don' limve any
neclical fedilllec over inere o tai ere of aiy Lod; =i I zaig, Tenlinn
Sometliing lile tlhnit-~ oot of ny convercation consizviael of Teal ond sonetlins
lite thab--Tvorrthins was I con't mow”. I con't Lnow 1T e will e ol
100 ot whern L woe~-it ung towardziAgilie end wien I oo setiing send to qo

. e~ BI™7 mon o oem
ae Ll YIou ol

To hove to reslize Tire Zoct whiot the only way ou are

e
~a 3 v e mats armc e pted T Teagen e pte S e LTt e e e N TR N n B}
L0 <0 It Yo colldIen CACI IE WarOV. en QE==_.C EZZ2 LSSt e only

200 S0 ooy

ciznes rou've ~ot--iz petiing com enoT ces on Jones Lug

=y r
3 a an

If you do 1t .y other WLY,

Tor ood. 4 the otlier wo

sonctaling-~I c2id, Teal. , I'we mnum Jin Tor oo

cim velns spart, beilis zocon non and
could con anyuodly out of anytihing eé I Just sald,y"lezi., I've llaown Jinm for
2 lons tinev. I Tfeel that T heve o face nin aznin, Tlo? I con luce nin

ﬂr—n.
eLeln--
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to ever gét the kids back would be have cndfaes brouzat against Jiz, bht at £
first he said sgainst the Tenple, Then he said that the 3State Dent would work
with hinm. That is when I brought up the fact that I didn't want to hurt uon.

(Jean ask somethigg a?zut did he say charges would be broughti azzaimst ¥Rd o
aro

or- the Temple) Ilos what he said was abuduction charges would be brousht and
stopped. I looked at him and said are you trylng to tell me that I would nad@

to have wmy [lom arrested, and he said [0, that it woulé be Jin Jones. e szid

£

that your mom is not there with them and he is. Thats vhen I told aim thats
why I came to him, I guess looking for an izoossible niracle, but that I wes

horping there wag sonme way that I could get around it without hurting my nome
r 2 & Ly

That's also when I tolé hirp that I had an outside inveolvenent that no one

lnew about, and tThat Le cidn't xnow where oy £ids were and tha
e knew they were starying there(In 5.F.)cean: Zid you coll i<
involverent” Jarol) Yeah Jean: o
say, Jell, T lead nhin To uveleive
hii 2 year or so a5¢ in L.i. and
and that I feel he can provide me w

looked around arnd ¢old

alveys drezmed of having sometiiing like ihis somelay &xd of my kids having this
{(£alliing about his sharn: 2»pi) and thats what I want. e told me ihei there was

going to be hurt involved he sald anytime you work with- theres

going to he hurt. (Jearn: He's a ¥Emiwk--he said that?) Carol) yeah he said that

just let ninm f2lit e szl d you have to be hurt and To hurs, ‘ether —aners hav

<11l going to nhave to ITind out 2bout it. e

n your outiside involement tut ne'll —rodley still have Lo

41
i
e
a3
el
o}
=
oy
N
ck
)
<
®
H
e

nmov.  Jeazn: ZAd rou say enythlng aboul the Leperst Jzrol; (¢ volunteerel then

+ s}

ne told me you Gen't need To worry 2JcCUT your nane setiiny In The Chroricle e
the Traminer on the Iront paze becausze it won't be done, I can JD_u about nroui

you tiiat. JZill: Did he asi you anyihing about the husband? Sarol) o he never

mentioned ninm.

2e a clasue givirng mon vernmanet custody thien I that case I woild have e 0 o

cours and once the peders whkre nulified I could zress chzrzec oelnzt She Ueoml
and that t woula Ifinaelly come down ©To Tthe ZTzct vialt Jin Jonec would send e
ohnildren back rather then belns served with abductiorn cherzes, 127 Zurare =nd
erns and that Suyane would eventualllr exmidie:
2inm baelh, if they were forced into it, idd therefore Lelcere he woull ceome dael
he would let ithe children cone back, ani probley wazt It would come %o In order
<o ~e% ny k¥ids baclk. Thats when he nore or lestc lexnt on walilns, he

ne zbout how other parenits had gfone over on their owm and nad
nig ne say winy? Carol)ile just said they “hey got

Tor me
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got s .ed in GiZ, the parents that hac _y-- over on their owvm. He said the
govt. is very pro-jones and that, or mosti of the zZovi, is pro-sones,and therelc
nobody can get anywhere, He talked about a guy, he sald that he had 2 person
over there that had access to imigratien flles(uune- access to imigration
files in Guyana? Carol) Yes) hazor sald vhet this guy whenever parents like me
shovup wanting their kids backthen he can keep an eye on ther and tell thew

thru the imisgration papers where ever they go should they be taken out of the

~

country. (June: Is this out of the U,3. or Guyana? Carol) out of Juyara

-

This is sending them out of Guyana either back to the Sates or ancother country.
June: What did he sound like when he said that, did he sound like he was shari

a2 secret or what., Carol: he just sounded like he was sitting there talkin-

i,

It seemed like the more I looked the more he talked, I just sat there lixe
I didn't krow shit, any tice he would say somethinz I would, lile mhEx he told

ne that this father went over tThere a courle of weeks or so0 270 and he was
fzié that he had jepordized his getting his children bacl., e sz2id that

some children had alrezady been sent back, I told hip really, that I dign':
know that to my knowledge no chilren had ever been sent back, 2nd re s2id taats
a lie, that they want you to beleive, but that there hzs beeg childgren sert

back. e seid that one was just brought back a week and 2hall ago, that wes

a girl., Ze said that all the parents that have gone over have not gottien sassec
Gtn. June: parents, like there were several? e said that they had gone with

papers and all of that but that they Just haven't goiten anyvhere e sif Thi

there were severazl parents. He said papers were posted and toen down., I told

nin I had read about That in the paper. ile s2id that Jones is very con’, and

that Jin Jjones was very samrt. e sald that Jones fizures out what they ave

zine to do so they in

Tas=in

@

urn have to fiure out what hes going to do  Ze says

@
v

they try to Iigure out what Jgnes is going to do so they can do ke opmosite

but that Jones slays ahead of then and they can't pget ahead of JGnes, 2% we
stay upwith them. Ikzar said that this persor that works wiiti tie imigretion
e2pers already has my nare, I don't know what he meant Uy ithat. e zlso sald
that this person can contact [azar anythine.

“e said that I would cost 2 lol of nmoney and that Le wesn't %rying io encouraze
or discurage me e céidn't say how nmuch just that 1t would te z lo% of noney

Fe wouldn'< quote me no zrices. He sald that if I decide T0 g0 thru with i+

end felt that I would be dump not ftoo ‘e siaq ggpt ’e would have (o o deeper

into the background if I decided to fhr with . i%. Ze alsc brought up the

] \ A
fzct thei everything had %o be done lepal”y,and thet notring could e done

illegally. e said they had thought of gevsiing = pilane foszether oF alot ol
otviher parentis with cnilren in Guyana, bul they decied i+t wouldr' wor: ous

that they wouldn®t get no further thenGT! and that 211 iz would succed in

doins is spendins a lot of money +that would be better spent in other ways.
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e saidjthat it has already been provern that you can't go over there and whe
your two or a dozen, it can't be done., June: In othr words it sounds like n

is saying it may neccesarily mean going over there but rather try to get thre
back over here? Carol: Yes. MHe said something (I can't make tape out)

about if some one changes and says come on over and get them then we can but
until then it would be usless He said something about iT all else fails th
of mouse course one could always go the kidnapning and I just looked at hin

and said Kidnapoing, but how are you going to get in you said you coulén't
get in and T read thate there are fences and things like that aroung, and
he said Oh there would be a way, but we want to do every thing legally

Thiz is not clear but Carol says that what she was talking about was that
imzar szid that he had a tape of Rick and Harcld Cordell both threztening
somebodies life--but he wouldn't say who it was. He was alse talking avout
seeing movies of Jonestovm anéd that it eas actually a Government project and

+that the vhotograpner wno had taken the pictures # had proof that this is

’

what it was and i+ wesn't anythinzg that Jones had built.
STJ= ™o
.....he said that the photographer that had taken the movies had giveny hi:

a written affidavit but they were Agricultural Idssiorn in

Dort Kilatuna te said that there was nothing in Jonestow

and that he couldn't see how he was putting People up like he vas--and

putting = thousand peorle up--thats what he sald ang that he must

be doing sonething and he said that he had signed affidavits
& & &l

he askeé me about ny nom and.s.«.semEthing about "your mothers

I guese that you don't know what Zareld said-~I've got tapes, of

when he Shregtened people”, I todd nim that I didént know anyiking zbouy
3+ r =ay
L ve ne s541c

That Dassportis hzve teen coning up missinzg--why, he Goeszn't inow Sut Le
said tht they susvect that they are selling then on the blaci narhet—-
He said "We suspect that Jones is sellinpz ther on the black rar:et--r;ou i

you can get ..5 or 9§ thousand dollars for an Ameriean passpers on the Zlach

=

marget®#=I told no, that I didn't know that. e szid tliat some names that ¢
on the passporis have vurned up in different Dlach mariet countitries and it

. said the nane ol one couwhiry and to me it sounded something 1ile LibLer!

but i1t soundec Zike it started with a 7, It could messitly beern znzania-
and

Tangiz, something lixe that and he saild "3ome other 2iage™ Lut o

S

e
mention the name of the place. ien he zotv on a teliing stwesl, I &idntt
J

brear in or anytiaing like thav-- I fizured 1'a
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juss . ny head yes or no. and swuf. . that and he said--thax Jin

A
was quite = con--was really a smar. person and z con nan--that he could con

anybody into anything. ke said that: June Coymm “hat did he say about
stayipg in the coutitry? Carcl: Well, he sald that "I don'y know, maybe

Jim Jones will become leader of the countiry someday--maybe that's whaot e
wants, e saidv"evidentually he's going to get shot down and we are still goi

to be without a leader" and didn't say anything for a second and I szid "Ves
a lot of senipors and a lot of children will be without a leader®~--anid he

aaid,"I know, especially when they don't have passporis, when thelr passperic

are all gone yuu can*% get hack into this countoy and he safid then they are

&

5 to hiek them ous of that country over there and without Jim Jones arour

how are they zoins to succeed?" I just kind of shoox wy hezd...ond ne szid Sc
felt Shat I stood a good chance of beinz with oy hids--I said, "Whadt do jou

pean "z sood chznce®T Ané he said,”Ch avbuoot 7007 and I gaid"TeanT" Izzid, "IN

seens diie I would be i T 30 that wouldn't et thelr liids vock--" and oo

P
1 Ptan

seid,™ell, rou gan't ever tell until you try® and I caid Tt Z

+o fa2 3in that “eczexr mercent” and ke sterted sivins e o leeture alout e

and velns Anericon ¢itizens, this eounirzy and that ioericond

misnt not be a’l its supwosed To be, gy nov have 2ll thie freedoas thoy 1T sl

have but that imerico wes still a betier 2lace to brin

they mizht be socini’stic and free ninded, tomorrow they migit be a dicheztors

LR Ot 4 e -~ B e Ta Sk T P LSO S e ant A . 1 T et e "
and ceecide to 1ill ofI everyoody--ihat's wallt he zald and he said thot--"I
wouldnty want ny ids brousnt un in anyining like Uhot--le soid

~ oy - S- T LR - P R . .
lolieone comiented Th&T [z2z2ars idz are on wellore), O, e

ind of pavsed 2l ler commenténs thav Juyans is 4 2olitical and shulT--T acied

ain, et doez i-ncilticel mezntt and so e went on to eiplalin

|-
i
%
[
L
-
h
Fr
Lo
13

-

rel any otiention to Lin becavse I started thiinking about

i% wag getiling voring, it was Xiterally pewiing Doving-~T decided $thot he vwes

G =
zoing to come uz Wit anynore shit and why keep hiln--I jot tiic Teeling alfiler
he was soing over the gane 1ssues and e hald olirendy teld e wie i

.

he covld de and ve would have to 0 To court--ci.ecl oul

_e never zshked ne any questions--that rezlly sturmed e, Lo dian't ao!

ceuzilons 2t all--wien I ot nere, wiere I waa Born,

R

to be, witen I was going oacii Lo Z,A. ¢ fad I been croouns whe

lonn I was going
crLurel since I've been here--he didn't ask nc anythinc-1wheﬁ Jou san thera
éid you drivet ) She renlied that she tool the duc

vhat he was just telling me that shit to -- I felt

wnousht L was being led on-=I/ I toid hir
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REPORT TO ADULT AUTHIRITY
PAGE 7

indicatea to Perolo Agont that Sublsct vias iknternding on abtzconding
from this covntry. In regarda to his pargonal life, Subject, upon
roleass from priscn, obtained an indopondcat recldeaca. Ca 4-16-70
Subject rocolved a dissoluitlon of marwiage from his lozal vife. The
court oxdexsd that Subizet pay $150.00 pair month te tha Holfare Digovi-
wont for child pugpore. On 11-6-70 Subjoct worricd hic fianece fitonm
his provicus tims ea parols. She i3 a 43 vear old, twica-divorcad
woman, with ong miner child. Sho 1s a highly ekillod iliustzater and
Thitor, ang it 13 felt that she might cxort a pesitlivo influmace ¢n
Subject. Howover, thig was pat the casa.  Sudjoct anneured to haw
a gecd melationshin with thils Porcle Agsnt, os is avidzaced ty hils
cupplying tho Parsle Agent with cowvices of his dlvgrca popera,

frcia Dis coployero, rogussting ia advanco to go into busincas, and
keoping in rogulsr contzer with tho Perplo Agszt, However, it is
now sacn that thia was all g faesads o thre? the opout off guward,
Subjoct g on erticuicto porcon with a chezniang psrsomnlity, who
voca thoo2 assats o OXEOLE thosoe woo help i

REASCNS FOR RECOMEMENDATION:

2 o

ced Im Yaw chat

ea convivsod “har
bo had a lsy deogrex. He stated to Attrormay Jeifcez that b wasz tha
only man to hzvo ever taken tho giate bor oxawminatien wiile in stata
prizecn. On ona crtcasion, while reporting an alleped crimo to the
Cotarie Police Dovartmsat, be idoatifiod himsalf 48 an attorosy.

> {See Addondum Item III) Urfeortunately, Subject uses his many ascsts
to manipulate and outwit pooplo fer wonotary gair. 3Subject hoo couo
cloae to. coanitting crimss es avidenmezd by kila forging the pigreinwee
of hia fisnceo to hzz incomd tax refund check, icsuing g fictiticua
bank dzaft, arnd writing a checek en @ closed sezount. Ths oale two
instances that will ziand prosceutien s paymant of a walfara frsud
end a charza of failura to provida. It 4s falt thzT Subject wag
aboutr to lsave ths pountry at the tims ho was eprreiondsd, dus to
many prozaurss bullrt up by his nenipuistions. It is folt that Sub-
ject 13 a w3nsca to thz commuaity and chould ba retusnod to tha

Pinoritution. Waile in the irmstiltution tha Subjock chculd re=eive
s0=3 form of veeational traiming, so that he will no longer have to
live by his "wics”.’ ) :

ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM:

This agent®o altscnativo prosrad would bo te plscz Subjoct in a
contimuing Work Furlough propram, wherse he would bo roquired to oay
off gll of tha debts he has ccquired and roicburse all tho vietiza
of his manipnlations.

MAZOR, Joscph A. A-77153-A  P&CS/RIV-2 jm 12.15-70 Pagas 15
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REPO?T TO ADULT AUTEORITY
FAGE 8

RECOMMERDATIGH: : .

Suspsnd parolo and return to prizon for revokatlon p“ocsﬁd_nﬂs.'

.
Raspectfuily eubtalntcd,

, .
’ ]

!, ,..Po‘ﬁ'e?:":i‘."'%".lﬁfﬁ"ﬂ“"m '
j Parola Lzent I
Ri’-iez:a.‘-._c‘:e, Unit 2

APPRCVED:

m'J A fe

J./S. Lyiizs
Supeﬁ*v..cur, Parole Unit

LG opeg

- Fredrick Gali.cwa?v//‘/
Digtriet Paroles Administrator

MAZOR, Josegh A.  A=77153-A  PECS/RIVe2 §m  12.16-70 Paso
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San Fraoaciasco, CA 24115
(L£15) 422-56200

ATTCRREY FOR: | Defqtipnlor
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In ra the marriage of-
CAST 1NAT

Pettionet:  CRACE LUCY HidL.L 419147

SULLELONS ((GANINIAGE)

and

Pespondant: 71 7)Y ), SO

KOVICE! You have Lson sued. The rooft may cocide YIS0 Usi~d ha sido demandado. El tribunal poede
agsinst you without vaur belng konzrd undess you reszond dacldlr contra Ud, gin asudiencia a mencos que Ud.
within 35 days. Re: d ih2 lnformallon Loiow. recouenda denlrode 30 dizs. Lea ta Informacidn que sigue.

1. To the Respondent (See footnate )

a. The pelitioner has hled a petition concerming your marriage. You may file a writlen response within 30 days
of the date that lhis summons is sarved on you.

b. It you fail to file a written response within such lime, your defaull may be entered and the court may enter
a judgment coniaining injunctive or cther orders concerning division of property, spousal support, child cuslody,
child suppori. ailorney’s fees. costs, and such other relief as may be granied by the court, which could
resull in the garnisiiment of wages, tehing ¢f money or property, or other relief.

¢. If you with lo seek the zcvicn of =n ziizraey [n this matler, vou shculd do so promptly so that your written

response, If 2oy, roay be Hi0d on time.

Dated. , Clerk

(SEAL) By _ . - . Deputy

The respOmse and OINEr [ €rT ILEd [aD€1S rust Be it wring 70 N 1he form prescrl.ed by he Caldoima Rules of Court They mus! be hied in Ihe
courl wthiFe SrGrer hlirg i 2 proo¥ ol Lo ro c2 G 3 cocoy of (aCh On pelrhaner Tre ime when a summons 15 deemed seived on a parly Mmay vary
Crienc 3 OnINE MEIhDN of tery te For €3an e sroe CCP 423 10 1ncough 415 40

Forn Lert=3 L, e 1l L3 of LTenceieiar LT Tof Sizol ol 50 cvize) 1362
Tre d = &2 T2 et f i g
e . Sy e
Frou-1L¥chve Jor Loty ¥ 1575 t 3 R (""‘H‘I"':'-l .-
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s Tolow for Uy of Ceurt Clesk Only

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORMIA, COUNTY OF . 7

Inre the murriagoe of

v aner: I
=

CIWACE LOCE LUk

ond

Raicendrent: CTIOY O,

1. This pelition is for:

™) Legal sepcrotion of the parties pursuoal ta
1] Civii Code Section 4506(1]
[ Givil Code Seclion 450412

N Dissolution of the marrioge pursyoni to:
K] Civil Code Section 4506 1)
[] Civi! Code Seclion 4566 (2)
! Y
o May T -

N
{PelttznerfRespo~dent]

1 pia s
TR ICIEC0

CA5E (YRR . T
a - H
- R N
P ‘ )i"l ‘
] 1 4 Y . g
[ . - )
' f:. l"'. £
CHTHIGN PAARRIAGE)

. ......hos been u resident of this state for ot least six months ond of this county for at least

three wmanths immedivtely preceding the filing of this petitian,

[ MNultity of the marricge pursuant to:
[0 Civil Code Section 4400
{7} Civil Code Section 4401
[J Civil Code Section 4425] )

2. Stalistical information:

~3.... Wife's sociol secerity nuinber. .

5¢G3-50-0448

0. Husbond's socol secunty aumber: - ;- loy, =

b. Lole and place of mariage: ... L /27 /70, Dedeoaod Valley CaldTe . . ...

c. Dote of seporation: . . 7/3/706 . ., .. ... The number of yeors from dcte of marrioge te date of
5ePaICNon 15 . . ... years, months, . days.

d. There are..

...one.. children of th'. 'Fnurriuge including the following minor children,

({Number) ’
Name Birthdate Aye Sea
: . 1-25-72 5 Male
Joxn Victor Stocn 2
Foim fponted by Pole 1280 o .
PETITION (IMMARRIAGE}
fedical Cavrdil af Czulemim - Farbmim a b e o T B.rsan inr



A S-/-C-Zc.

/ 3. Property stclement: = #

t] There is no properly subjact 1o dispasition by the court in this procecding.

[1 Al property otherwise subjact to dispesition by the court in this proceecing has been disposed of by writien
agreement of the porties.

i) - The following de=scribzd proparly is subject to disposition by the court in this proce=ding:

Residontial pronercy -
Pespandont’s pensicn & rotirement benefits

4, Petitioner requests that the following described properly be confirmed os palitioner’s separote property:

I,

5. Pelilioner requests lhs-jl:
'I -
) Petiticner
o. [ Custady of childran be awarded: ...

(Peri'liupelf'Rupand:nr/O!her [Zpecifyl]

b. [ Support ol childran Bz gvez-2cd
- Poatitlioner
c. ] Spouss! sepporh L be 0marded. el
[nat) {Petitisrer/Razpendeat)

d. X Proprsty rights be devniiir o d o provicde d by lavr
Pac i

e. & Attorny;s fess end’ cucs . ha awarde L

{nzij [(PetiticnerfR2spoadant)

and that the court inguire int. the statu. of th: marriage and rendsr such judgmants and moke such injunchive o
other orders as are appropricta.

Petition.r declarc: under perally of P‘-‘fi'r',"/ih/:” _}hc foregoing, including ony aitachments, is hruz and corrst

H
. . Soan AETEN - et
and that this declarction waos cxecuted on T L L L. ot ot b TeaitclL.co . , Califcrnia.

h

- 3 e e e
(ANarncy for Palilion:r) Cracae Ly Dtoon (yp-"p 7 bl

A deglcrztica gnder Fer.y of paricoy ot Bae executed within Calfiu ol As cdli” P TR R Y UL RN 31 EUIRERE o E AN
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MARGARET RYAN
ATTORNEY AT LAW
94 PACE STANET

AN FRANCISCO. CA P4102

413 280979

JEFFRTY A, YANS
Attorney at Law

3609 Sacrantunto 3trest
San Francisco, CA 24115
(413) 922-6209

IARGCARNT FFYAN

Attorney at Low

294 Page Strect .
San Trancisco, CA 34142 7
(413) 626-93973 .

Attorneys for Pztiticn:zy

I¥ THE CIvY AT COULTY OF SAT FRAUCTISCO

In re thc narriace »F ) Mo. 719-147
)
Petitioner: CRACT TUZY Z70R1 REVISED ORGIRN RE CHAILD CUSTODY
)
and )
. )
Reszondent: TINNSTHY o ©705mN0 )
)
GOOD SAUST NPERIARING:
1. Petizicner is awarided custody of JI0HY VICTCE STOEM, aae

5, d.o.h. /20770 nending further oyder of this court.

e

2, Pecicinnar's arier o Show Cause Re Custoly is continue:
for Furthoer hoarmine antil ﬁ%lgﬂﬁkf /3: 1977, Dept, 13 a£ 9:00 A&

3. Goodl gauszc armesrinc, the RTY, JIM JCT5 is ordercd
joined as a party to this action pursuwant to Section 5159 of the

California Cisril Coile.

vil

{d=

4, Pursuan® to Ccotion 5154 (1) (d) of tho California C

[

Code, the court diracts that service of this ordsr, the summons
and vetition upon Clairant JONFS sh2ll be deawmed to have been
effortel unon pronf of the doinc of the following acts: (1} the

-~1-
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'ARGARET RYAN
ATTORNEY AT LAW

704 PAGE STRELT
FRANCISCO, CA D4102

S-/~C-2e¢

- o

mailine of a cory of this order, +the summons.and oetition first
class postacTe prepais cc the RIVEDPEDD JIM JONES, c/o PTOPLE'ZD

TEMPT!Y, 1351 Geary Strant, fan Francisco, Califormnia. 8aid

mailing shall ocgur no later than Coptember 1, 1977; (1) the

mailing of this order, the summons and petition airmzil postage
to RT77. JZM JOURS, o©/n TIED CPEQOFPLE'S TEMPLE AGRICULTUTATL MISSIO,
Guvana. Sail mailint shall occur o later than Septoember 1, 1277:

{3) thae maliling of = aony nf this order to CHARLIS GARRY, Aticrney:

at Law, 12536 Marlet Stroe:, San Prancisco, California. Seid

-t

mailing =3hall occur ne latar than Septemker 1, 977: and {4) pub-

iication of this crder in the Recorder, a nzwinaver of general

™~
~
o

circulntion for ﬁ/ ci—=s o in uccarsive wesks as provided in

Goverament Codz 70/« | Th2 last A2 of publication shall Ye no
) " 1 - e L - - - -
later than Adoeci62 ; 1977. In the 2lternative,; REV.

JONES may bo porsonally served.

16G(2) c¢f the California Civil Ccde,

(4]

5. Pursuant to 3ection

Claimant Tev. J70 S°VT32 is orxdorzd to apnear hefore this court
Y\ H .

on fJOU{Nnﬁﬁy !? , 1877 Room 421, City :dall, to shou

caune wihy Patitionar shoull nct Le avarded custadyvy to said minor.

5. Pursacat to Zection 53180{2) of the TaliZornia CJivil Co2de,

0]

Claimant REV. JIV I0MTT iag afvi~ocs =hnt 3 failnre te appear at

: 3

the time and place desicnited above nav sesult in a decision ad-
. . r

verse to himsel’l,

7. Any previcus declaraticn or statomont signad by either

Petitiorcr or Basncndant authorTi-zine Clainant JONZS to act as

c3id minaor child in Marehy Jdaclarzd null and void.

i

guardian o

The partiass and their agents are restrained from raroving

LY
said minor from the City and County of San Francisco pesnding

iy R



———

i B e

1 further order of this court.

2 DATED: October 14, 1977

4 // . DONALD B. KING
JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

(- 3 .
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Wevised Order Re Child Custody.

SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE
of Callfornis in the Clty and County of
Ban Francisco.

In re the Maurviage of Petitioner:
CGRACE LUCY STOEN snd Respondent:
TIMOTHY O. STOEN.—No, 718-147.

Good cause appesring:

1. Petitiomer is awarded custody of
JORN VICTOR STOEN, age 5. date of
birth January 23, 1§72, pending further
order of this court.

2.° Petitioner's Order to Bhow Cause
Re Custody s continued for further
hesaring untll Novembér 18th, 1977, Dept.
13 st 9:00'sm,

3. Good cause appearing, the REV.
MM JONES ls ordered joined as a party
vo thiz action pursusnt to Section 5153
of the California Civil Gode.

¢. Pursuant to Section 5154(1)({d) of
she California Civil Code. the court di-
rects that service of thia order, the sum-~
mons and petition upon clalmant
JONES shall be decrned to bave been-
effected upon proof of the dolng of the
following acts: (1) the mailing of a8 copy
of thix order. the summons and petition
first cisss postage prepald, to the REV-
EREND JIM JONES. c/o PEOPLE'S
TEMPLE, 1851 Geary Street, San Fran-
olaco, Californis. Sald matling shall oc-
our no Ister than September 1. 1977;
(2} the masillng of this order, the sum-
mons and petition airmatl postage to
REV. JIM JONES, c/o THE PEOPLE'S
TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL MISSION,
Guyana. Said malling shall occur no
later than September 1, 19%7; (3) the
malling of 8 copy of this oider to
Charles Garry. Attorney at Law, 1258
Market Street, San Francisco. California.
Sald malling aha!l occur no later then
September 1. 1977; and (4) publication

.of this order im the Recorder, & news-

paper of general circulstion for 4 times
fn four successive weeks as provided in
Government Code §064. The last day of
publicstion shall be no later than No-
vember 1ith, 1977. In the alternative,
REV. JONES may be personsallv served,

5. Pursuant to Section 5160(2) of the
California Civil Code, Cislmint REV,
JTM JOKES ls ordered to appear before
this court on November 18th. 1977, Room
481. City Hall, to show cause why petl-
tioner should not be swarded custody to
said minor.

5. Pursuant to Section 5160(2) of the
Californis Civll Code, Claimant REV.
JIM JONES ls advized that s failure to
sppear at the time and place designoted
abave may result in a decision adverse
to himaseif, .

7. Any previous declaration -~ state-
ment signed by either petitic .er or re-
spondent authorizing claim.nt JONES
to sct as gusrdian of satd minor chlid
is hereby declared Dull and void.

. 8. The parties and tBeir agents are
restrained from removing said minor
from the City and County of San Fran-
clsco pending further order of this

equrt.

DImted: Octoper 14, 1977,

DONALD B. KING,
Judge ot the Superior Coutt.

Endorsed: Flled Oct. 14, 1977. CARL
M. OLSEN, Clerk. By: 3UE WALKER,
Deputy Clerk,

JEFFREY A. HAAS 3609 Sacramento
Street. San Francisco, Californis 94118;

MARGARET RYAN. 294 Page Street,
San Prancisca, California 94102, Attor-
neys for Petitioner. .
No, 45652 Oct 18-4t-Tu-R
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Rev. Jim Jones

c/o Peoples Temple

1851 Geary Street

San Francisco, Ca 94115
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Jogerh 3 sear, L FIr ey

Chino, talifornia 91710

Petitioner in Pro per:

In THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUHT ¥FOR THE
HOATHERN DISTRICT OF CALIKFORNIA

ey

JOSEPE A. MAZOR, o
Petitioner, Lase No. C-71 859 ACW
vs. ’ ) )
THE CALIFORSIA ADULT AUTHORITY, eyt .
et al., ' OF HABEAS CORPUS

Respondents,

Petitioner in the abovestated matter petitiong the Court for a
rehearing of the facts and issues involved brining before the
Court issues of fzct and raterial errors made in the presenta-
tion of the case. Petitioner brings this belated petition on

the grounds that he 1s blind and has had to search for assist-
znce from others in the preperation of this document, since all
of the materiallhas had to be read to petitionmer and typing done

for him. e

I
PETITIONRER WAS NOT GIVEnN %ZILE
0 TRAVERSE THE MATERIAL PRESELTED
BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL:

At the onset ‘of the Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus,
petitioner was repersented by coursel, but when said asked to

be substituted out, petitioner wroterto the CGlerk of the Court
and subsquently followed up said with other letters to the clerk
requegting time aﬁd also ;sking what wap transpiring since he

had not heard from his attorneys. Petitioncr =2lso asked his

attorneys to request an extension of timec. Peiitioner refers
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Joseph 4. uazer

r.0. Box 128 b.H. ' _- - FI L‘ E.-D .

Chino, talifornia 91710

Petitioner in FPro per:

’

In 7HE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
' NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

-~

JOSEPH 4. LAZOR, .
Petitioner, Vase No. C-71 859 ACW
bl | ? PILTON
N _ - . ETITION FOR
EgE géLIrORhIA ADULT AUTHORITY, RESEARING OF WRIT
al., OF HABEAS CORPUS

Respondents,

Petitioner in the abovestated matter petitions the Court for a
rehearing of the facts =anéd issues involved brining before the
Court issues of fzct and nmaterial errors ;ade in the presenta-
tion of the case. Petitioner bringd this belated petition on
the g;ounds that he is blind and has had to search for assist-
ance fron othgrs in the preperation of this document, esince all
of the material has had to be read to petitionmer and typing done
for him. L |
I
PETITIONER WAS NOT GIVER T1iME

TO0 TRAVERSE THE MATERIAL PRESELTED
BY THE ATTORNEY GENLRAL:

At the onset of the Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus,
petitioner was repersented by counsel, but when said asked to

be substituted out,. petitioner wrote to the Clerk of the Court

and subsquently followed up sald with other letiers to the clerk
requesting time and also asking what was trznspiring since he
had not heard from his attorneys. Petitioncr 2lso asked his

attorneys to request an’ extiension of time. Petitioncr refers
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to letters written éo the court dated, M4y 7, 1971,

June 10, 1971, and June 18, 1971, and all addressed to

Mr. C.C. Evensen, Clerk of the Court. Therefore, petitioner
feels that not having the chance to traverse was a very great

disadvantage to the presentation of his case to the Court.

ADEQUATE H%%ICAL CARE AS :

AGREED UFON BY THE AITORWEY™*

GENERAL 15 KOH-EXSISTANT
The Court noted in its order of July 13, 1971, that agree-
ment for adequate medical care had been resolved before The
Honorable Justice Harris, and tberefore did not concern its-
self with the matter. Had petitioner been allowed to traverse
this matter would have been brought to the attention of the
Court. Upon petitioner's arrival at the California Imstitution
for len, a% Chino, California, petitioner was seen by a doctor
and was Informed that his medical file concerning his injury
and other material papers were missing and could not be found.
Peti?ioner has congtantly tried to get the officials to get
these files and_to send him to a hospitai so that he could get
adequate tréatment as agreed upon by the Court and the Attorney‘
General. Petitioner has constantly been refused guch medical
treatment by the officials here at this institution to the
extent that they refuse to proceed and pefitioner_has suffered
further injury to his sight to the extent that he has lost
over ninty percent of the residual vision that he had when he
arrived at said institution and now there is little hope that
anything can be done. Furthermore, petitioner has not been able
to have proper treatment for his condition which as the court no
noted is precarious, thereby leaving him to suffer without

such help or adequate care.
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PRECARIO%%IHEALTH Doﬁs

BAR UNDERSTAHDING:
The Court noted that the precarious condition of the petitione
health did not bar understanding. Petitioner refers the court
to the reports of the Adult Authority on the two occasions of
lfarch 5, 1971 and April 14, 1971 which clearly indicate that t
petitioner was totally unfit for any type of hearing tefore an
board or pannel. ‘ 7 - -

Iv
ELIHAMER v. WILSON KOT
A HOLDING CASE FOR PETITION

The Court has held that the instant case falls under the -
holding of Ellhamer v. Wilson. In that case the petitioner was
convicted of several crimes, tried and returnedrto prison as

a parole violator and new comnviction. In the instantAéase ther
was no new violations what-so-ever. The ﬁepartment of Correcti
tried to show a felony wiolatiom but there was no such charge
and petitioner was not tried or charged with any such violatio:
theréﬁy placing the petitioner acts solely in the statis of
parole violationé, and even these were reduced when the truth
was presented and the Adult Authority could not stall any long
when presented'wifh the facts. Therefore, petitioner feels tha
there are holding cases such as Hester v. Craven; Hunington v.
Departnent o? Corrections and others which clearlf give ground

for the Order to Show Cause.

As a lest and further proximate cause, petitioner is blind ant
severely i1l as the court is well aware of with less than two
years left to live according to Department of Corrections

doctors, and petitioner sees no earthly reason for the action:

of the Adult Authority in denying petitioner months upen month
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WHBEEFORE, pefitioner prays that this Court reconsider its

former order and- allow—petitioner a rehearing on the matter

a——e— p e T A — e

at bar.

I the undersigned, anm the petitioner in the foregoing document
and know the forégﬁiﬁéfﬁo.fgifiﬁé:andpcorrect to the best of my
knowledge and beleif.

Executed on August 23, 1971, at Chxno a1ifornia. -

——— —man - e —_——— T ——

o e e ,,{l//zm,

»
iy = " < =TTz ~a i
o
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA =~

JOSEPH A. MAZOR,

THE CALIFORNIA ADULT AUTHORITY,

et. al.,

.

Petitioner No. C-71 849 ACW

SUBSTITUTION OF
ATTORNEYS

Respondents

DATED:

DATED:

Please take notice that Petitioner JOSEPH MAZOR substitutes

FIFIELD and each of them.

/4

G5

N Nt Ml S N N N St S N N

JOSEPH MAZOR in propria persona, California Men's Coleny, Chine,
California for his present counsel EPHRAIM MARGOLIN and RAMSAY

=
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:EETIFICATE OF ¢- RVICE BY MAIL BY ATTORI Y (C.C.P. 1013A(3) -
(Must bs attached to Otlglnil ot 2 true copy of papec served.)

NO, C"?l 849 ACW

- - RAMSAY FIFIELD S certifies thet She iy

* um active member of the State Bar of California, and not a party to the within action.

Thar bis (her} briiness address i_445_ Sutte I__.S._Iﬁ_e_t .gs_“.'l.i e 501, San Francisco, CA.

——

Thai she mwd 2 copy aj the :Harb:rL_Subs titution-of Attorneys

= by placing said copy in an envelope addressed Ja,__ESIELLE_.L._YQUNGER.,_At:tomy_GenEraJ_Qf -the
State of California, EDWARD P. O'BRIEN, Deputy Attorney General & GLO
DeHART—,—Deputy—At torney-Geaeral—,—GOOGS—tate—Bul lding—San—Franeiseo,

Ca. 94
&t bis oﬁ“ [{ rurdem'z ) aJer_GDQO_Sta.te_BuJ.ld:.ng_,—San_Eranca.s-co-,_CA..——SAllw—_

which envelope way then scaled-and postage fully prepaid shereon, and thereafter was on___JIuly 8, 1971 .

19 71, deposited in the United States mail 2t__San-Frangisco~Ch-

L %@(‘j@(/ %7@/
A

ATTORMEYS PRINTING NURPLY FORM NO. 12 —
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"EVELLE J, YOUNGER, Atforney General

- ORIGINAL

E?f G232 h -

of the State of California
EDWARD P. O'BRIEN
Deputy Attorney General
GLORIA F, DeHART
Deputy Attorney General (Y ooas
4 y B RN

6000 State Bldg.

San Francisco, Calif. 94102 - . g

Telephone; 557-0799 ) U2 iugt &/
Attorneys for Resp?ndents . & S. {‘!.L::S:.‘ ';-._4_:" ﬂ:’:-'if/

jA

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

-~

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

JOSEPH A, MAZOR,
Petitioner,

3
vs. i No. C-71 849 ACW
THE CALIFORNIA ADULT AUTHORITY, THE ) -
CALTFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, )}
and RAYMOND PROGUNIER and L. J. POPE, )
in their respective official capacities, )

Respondents.

RETURN TO ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN
SUPPORT THEREQF

Come now, the California Adult Authority, the

California Deparément of Corfections, Raymond K. Procunier,
L. J. Pope, andnthe People of Ehe State of California and for
a return to the a;aer to show caﬁse heretofofe issued on
May 6, 1971, and returnable on May 10, 1971, state:
- 1 . .

That petitioner, Joseph A. Mazor, is properly held
in custody pursuant to the judgment and commitment of the
Superior Court of Los Angeles County entered on June 25, 1965,
following his plea of guilty to violation of Penal Code section
476, sentencing him to imprisonment in the state prison for the

term prescribed by law (six months to fourteen years). A copy

1.
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of the Judgment and Commitment is attached hereto as Exhibit A,
| B ¢ | '

That petiticmer was paroled on May 22, 1967, with
his term set to expire on July 7, 1970; his parole was
suspended and he was returned to prison on May 2, 1969, his
term reset at ma*imum; and on June 27, 1969, his parole was
revoked. -

111

That on November 19, 1969, petitioner's term was
reset atAseQen years, to expire on July 7, 1972; he was
released on parole on February 15, 1970; that his parole was
suspended on January 8, 1971, on the basis of a parole ~
violation reportrcharging eleven parole viclations; that his
parole was revoked on March 5, 1971, after a parole revocation
hearing at which he was found guilty of charges numbered 5, 6,
7 and 11, charges numbered 3, 8, and 10 were submitted for
further investigation, and charges numbered 1, 2, 4 and 9 were
dismissed.

' v .
Tﬂat petitioner's parole was properly revoked for
cause and thusmEP constitutional issue is raised.
et v
‘ That treatment for petitioner's medical problems
has been made available both in Department of Corrections
facilities and in outside facilities; that no urgent medical
treatment is presently required; and that future medical

treatment, if required, will be made available as necessary;

thus, no federal question is presented.

WHEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that the
petition be denied, that the.order to show cause be discharged

2.
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and that the proceedings be dismissed. . -
Dated: May 10, 1971.

- N EVELLE J, YOUNGER, Attorney General
of the State of_California

~ EDWARD P. O'BRIEN
-, Deputy Attorney General
s MM
(Mrs.) GLORIA F. DeHART
Deputy Attorney General

‘Attorneys for Respondénts

- m—— s e e - - - .
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
" " STATEMENT OF FACTS

A. Conviction; Parole and Revocation

, Petitioner isrpresenély incarcéraﬁed in thg California
Medical F;cility at V;cévillé pufsuant to the Judgment and
Commitment of the Superi;r Céurt of Los Angeles County entered
on June 25, 1965, sentencing him to state prison for the term
prescribed by law (6 ménths to l4 years), folldwing conviction
on his plea of guilty to violation of Penal Code section 476
(Fictitious éheckﬁ).—lj Exﬁibit A, VPetitioner was parole on
May 22, 1967, with his term set to expire on July 7, 1970. This
parole was suspended and his term reset at maximum on May 2, 1969
and he was returned to prison where parole was revoked on June 27
1969, §See Exhibit C (Summary of Sentence Data - 1965 Conviction)

On November 19, 1969, petitioner's term was rest at
seven years, to expire on July 7, 1972, and on February 15, 1970,
petitioner was paroled to the Riverside Unit, Los Angeles County
§g§ ﬁxhibit C. Petitioner was released to a parole program which
included employment as a research law clerk for John C. MeCarthy
of the law firm of Young, Henrie and McCaréhy in Pomona,
California, ﬁetitioner's parole release had been advanced from
March 10, 1970, to accommodate the needs of this employer. See
Exhibit D at 2. At his initial interview with petitioner the
parole agent explained to petitioner that he could neither open
a checking account nor sign any contracts without permission.
Petitioner informed the agent that he intended to divorce his

wife and continue his relationship with Madelynn Beth Boyum,

also known as Mazor and Williams. Id. at 3, The parole agent's

I.” This offense was committed while petitioner was on parolc
for a 1963 Los Angeles County conviction for violation of Penal
Code section 476a (insufficient funds check). The sentence on
this conviction expired as fully served in March, 1968. See
Exhibit B {Judgment and Summary of Sentence Data - 1963 Convictio

4,
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continuing summary (2-19-70 to 6-30-70) indicates that peti-

tioner received an interloéutoiy decree of dissolution April 16,

1970.

The report further notes that pet%tioﬁef was, at onme
time, considered near totally blind but had received eye
refraction and could read with little or no difficulty.—
Petitioner changed his employment-to the law fi¥m of Jaffee and
Mallory on May 5, 1970, and Mr. Jaffee indicated he would sponsor
petiticoner in taking the bar exam. Id. at S.AJThe_agent's
summary (7-1-70 to 12-14-70) discloses that-petitioner was
arrested on November 30, 1970, at the request of the parole agent,
Id. at 6. _

On December 16, 1970, a parole vicolation report was
submitted, recommending-parole.suspension and revocation on B
the basis of eleven charges as follows:

1. Joseph Allen Mazor violated Condition 10 of the
Conditions of Parole as evidenced By his obtaining a
passport withoutrthe knowledge or permission of the
Parole Agent. .

2. Joseph Allen Mazor violated Condition 10 of
the Cond{tions of Parole as evidenced by his making reser-
vations on a United Airlines flight to New York, without
the knowledgé‘br permission of the Parole Agent,

3. Joseph Allen Mazor viclated Condition 10 of the
Conditions of Parole when he bought a 1965 Jaguar without
the knowiedge or permission of the Parole Agent.

4. Joseph Allen Mazor violated Condition 12 of the

Conditions of Parole as evidenced by his forging the

signature of his fiancee to her income tax refund check

Z. It should also be noted that petitioner obtailned an
automeobile for his use and had a valid driver's license.
Exhibit D at 11, -

5.
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in the amount of $693 62

e LR I B

5. Joseph Allen Hazor violated Condltlon 12 of the

Conditions of Parole by making a fictitious automobile

purchase draft in the amount of $450 00. _
6. Joseph Allen Hazor v1olated Condltlon 12 of the

_— e e ar e = m e -

;.Conditions of Parole by writing and depositing a $300 00

check on a closed account.

PR ~ ——-

7.: Joseph Allen Mazor v1olated Conditlon 12 of the

COndlthnS of Parole by attemptlno to se11 furniture which

,:he had rented from another firm. . . __ . . e e -

8. Joseph Allen Mazor violated Condltlon 12 of the

C0nd1t10ns of Parole by draw1ng welfare ass:stance wh11e
_ he was employed .

R 9. Joseph Allen Mazor v1olated Condltlon 12 of the

COndiElons_of Parole by misrepresenting an automobile, and

consequencly causing his employer a 1055 of $1 l95 00‘7
r;.,10.f Joseph Allen Mazor. violated Condltlon 11 of the
Conditions of Parole as evidenced by his being charged by
the District Attorney's Offlce with fa}Iure to provide
(270 p.C. \) . - i

11. Joseph Allen Mazor viplated Condition 13& of the
Conditions .6f-Parole by establishing numerous credit
accounts without the knowledge or permission of the Parole

Agent, Id. at 9/10.

The report also set forth supporting evidence for each charge,

Id. at 10-13, a resume of parole adjustment, Id. at 14, and

reasons for the recommendation, Id. at 15.

pon the basis of this report, petitioner's parole was
suspended and hiswcerm reset at maximum on January 8, 1971. See
Exhibit E. Petitioner was relturned to prison on Januvary 14, 1971
and was received at the California Medical Facility at Vacaville

6.
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on January 25, 1971. _See Exhibit C. On March 5, 1971, peti-
tione;qupegrgd at a parole revo;ation hearing. The panel then
found him guilty of cpa?ges;s.‘Ge 7, and 11, éismissed charges
1, 2, 4, and 9, agd.subqittedrchargeé 3, 8 and 10 for in?ésti;'
gation, See Exhibits_F and G. Op March 10, 1971, additional
information was submitted pursuant to this invéstigat;on. See
Exhibit H.- In addi;ioﬁ pﬁig report provided %npplemental
information_inQicafipg that petitioner cashed a check indorsed
by the named payee and himsé}fJ but the named payee returned

the check to the firm which cashed it,_dénying by affidavit,
that she had indorsed it; and that petitioner had purchased a
typewriter on a 90-day conditional sales contract, had paid no -
money (one year had elapsed), and was believed to have sold the

typewriter. See -Exhibit H at 2. -

.. Subsequently, on April 14, 1971, while at the Caiifornie
Institution foF_ﬁen at Chino, petitioner méde an unscheduled
appearance before an Adult Authority Panel.” As a result, his
case was submitted fgrzreview on April 20, 1971, No change was
made in his status, the_Authofity resolved the three charges
which were sugmitted,_finding him guilty of charge 8, and dis-
missing charges_3 and 10, anq his nase was scheduled for con-
sideration again by the entire board on May 17, 1971. Documents
relevant to this meeting are, or will be wheﬁ received, attached
as Exhibit J..

B. Medical Condition and Treatment.

As stated above, petitioner'was returned to prison on

Japuary 14, 1971, and on January 25, 1971, was received at the

3. We have been informed that two Deputy Attorneys General
from the Los Angeles Office were observing Adult Authority hear-
ings conducted at Chino for informational purposes. They had no
particular interest in nor any connection with petitioner's case.
Petiticner was informed that they were visitors and gave his
consent to their presence,. .

L

7.
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Callfornla Hedical Fac111ty at Vacav111e. By letter dated
January 26 1971, Rlver51de General Hospital forwarded a summary

of petitioner's examination and treatment. .The report recom-

mended an investigation by neurology staff and consideration
for angiogram studies. The “final diagnosis" set forth in the
report is "Rule out Leptomen1gea1 cyst, meningioma, vaScular

disorder. See Exhibit I. . R

- - - T Pr - -

Reports dated March 1, 1971 (br. Prout) and March 2,

1971 (Dr; erght Consultlng Neurosurgeon), see Exhibit X, reveal
that petltloner was under the care of the medical staff almost
1mmed1ate1y ‘upon hls_srrlval at Vacav111e. For instance, skull
x-rays were taken on January 27, 1971, an EEG was made, an

euuthaimolgist was consulted on February 10, 1971, and a neuro-
Surgjcal-consultation took place on March 2, 1971, Dr. Prout's

letter notes "Qur consulting radiologist, R. F. Chambers, M.D.,

interprets the recent skull‘x—rays of January 27, 1971, as

"abnqrmal skull evidence of atrophy involving the right hemisphere

with probable vascular malformation. Contrast studies would
probably be informative,"” Subject had contrast studies in

Fall, 1970, at- UCLA Hospital but refuses to sign a reledse for

these records upon advice of his attorney."

—~

also indicates that petitioner refused to make the September

Dr. Wright's report

studies available to the doctor despite being told no meaningful
opinion could be rendered without them. Petitiouer also refused
tu consent to angiography in the institution. Dr. Wright recom-
mended further tests. A report dated March 4, 1971, indicates
that Dr. Prout concurred in this recommendation. See Petition,
Exhibit A. —

By letter of March 22, 1971, to the California Suprecme
Court, Dr. Carter Noland of Riverside Generai Hospital stated
that petitioner had been scheduléd for additionai studies and

8.
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that, "We have since learned that further studies have shown a
need for immediate surgery:in order not to-éndanéer his 1ife.”
Petition, Exhibit B. By letter dated April 1, 1971, addressed
to the chairman of the Adult Authority, Dr. Prout iIndicated that
neurological studies should be undertaken, that they could be
performed within tﬁe Department of Corrections; but only with
petitioner's consent, which he refused to give, and that peti-
tioner was willing to be hospitalized ac Riverside General .
Hospital. Out of concern for petitioner's health status, the
doctor recommended that the Adult Authority review his parﬁle
status and reinstate parole to permit petitioner to return to
Riverside General Hospital., See Exhibit I; Petition, Exhibit C.
No change was made in petitiouner's parole status, but
after consultation, the Department of Corrections, pursuant to
Penal Code section 2690, arranged for his treatment at Riverside
General Hospital, and on April-g, 1971, tréhsferred him to the
California Institution for Men at Chino, where he was housed in
the institution hospital, Petitioner was available for whatever
studies or surgery staff ac Riverside General Hospital wished to

undertake. ' B e T

The report of the studies conducted at Riverside
General Hospitai inﬁicates that petiticner was'uncooperative
during the physical examination, and, refused to release to the
hospital the angiograms done at UCLA. The report shows that
SMA, CBC, and EKG ﬁests or studies were within normal limies.
Sskull films reveal multiple radioclucent defects in the right
cranial vault, and subtle abnormality, but no gross abnormality.
Apparently, further surgery was uﬂneceSsary because petitioner
was discharged with the recommendation that skull films be done
in two years. .The report is attached, or will be when received,
as Exhibit K.

9.
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Petitioner was returned to Vacaville on April 27, 1971,
He is presently under a "medical hold" ﬁhich means that he cannot
be transferred to an Institution without medical clearance. He
will be transferred béck to Chino when approved by that insti-
tution's medical officer as space becomes avajlable.

. . ARGUMENT

L T U

.-'. PETITIONER'S PAROLE WAS PROPERLY REVOKED

AND THERE HAS BEEN RO DENIAL OF ADEQUATE

~ --z..- MEDICAL TREATMENT; THUS, NO CONSTITUTIONAL
QUESTION IS PRESENTED. .

- - - — PRI gy - -

) Petitioner_has filed in this Court a petition for writ
of habeas corpus which, although emphasizing his physical con-
dition and apparently objectipgrtq the medical treatment afforded
him, seeks only a:deterhination that California procedures for
revoking parole are unconstitutional, in that/é?s parole
revocation, he was denied counsel, the right to confrontatien,
the right to present witnesses. See Petifion at 12,7

---- From the facts as stated above, it is obvious that ther:

is no present issue concerning petitioner’s treatment. Petitione]

| e 4

does not even suggest what test.or procedure is presently necessa

and unavailable, There is simply no federal question presented.

Cf., Haggarty v. Wainwright, 427 F.2d 1137 (5th Cir. 1970).
1t is‘;i;b clear from the records suBmitted herewith
that no federal question is presented by Adult Authority action
in revoking petitioner's parole. There is no right to counsel, to
confrontation.of witnesses, or to call witnesses. AlIl that is

constitutionally required is cause for the revocation. S8ee

Allard v. Nelson, 423 F.2d 1216 (9th Cir. 1970); Mead v.

California Adult Authority, 415 F.2d 767 (9th Cir. 1969); Dunn

v. California Department of Corrections, 401 F.,2d 340 (9th Cir.

1968) ; Eason v. Dickson, 390 F.2d 585 (9th Cir.), cert. denied,

392 U.S. 914 (1968). Ample cause is shown here.

4. oOn March 26, 1971, petitioner filed a nearly identical petition
in the California Supreme Court. The Court denied the petition on
April 22, 1971, The Court had been informed that petitioner had

been transferred for treatment pursuant to Penal Code section 2690,

and had available the documents submitted herewith as Exhibits A-I.
in

T

¥y
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Petitioner was found gullty of five of the eleven
v101at10ns charges. The supporting ev1dence prov1ded for these
charges dlSClOSES conduot clearly 1n v101at10n of parole. (EExD 104

Petitloner alleges that he was unable to present
dodunentary ev1denoe of hls 1nnocence because of h1s blindness,
that the Adult Authorlty would not con51der this ev1dence and
that counsel now have possession of this documentary ev1dence
of his innocence of all charges.-_--. B -7

We submit that this record clearly shows that the'
Adult Authorlty did con51der most carefully ‘the evidence pre-
sented to 1t 1nclud1ng petltloner 5 story and his documents,

if any At the time of the hearing four of the charges were -
dlSmlssed Three charges were Submltted for further investi-
gat1on. Th1s conclus1on is supported, even by petltloner s
allegatlon that Mr. Valach1 stated "I hate this damed paperwork
We cannot support the charges and we w111 1nvest1gate. See
Petltlon at 5. It is a mere conclusion unsupported by facts that
because the panel returned the documents they did not conslider
them, _ _ o o ) _ 7

Although petitioner ciains that he has documentary
evidence that he"is not guilty of any of the charges, he has not
provided this Court with this evidence nor indicated what it is
or to which specific charges it may be relevant. Moreover,
although the Adult Authority will not permit counsel to be present
at a revocation hearing, counsel is free to present written
argument and documentary support to the Adult Authority for their
consideration. Apparently, no effort has been made even to do
this. :

Finally, The Adult Authority is routinely provided with
a Readmission Summary whichrinc}udes a medical report. The report

in this case, we are informed, included information on both

11.
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'/petitioner's blindness and possiﬁie brain tumor.
CONCLUSION .
- It is obvious from th;s recorﬁ that the allegation of

the imminence of petitioner’s death is overstated, as 1s the
allegation of totai blindness. His claim of denial of due
process in his parole revocation hearing lacks both legal and
factual substance. 1In éact, the record shows that petitioner
has had a most thorough consideration and review of both his
condition and his statas. 1In the circumstancéé shown, no
federal question 1s presented. We respectfally request that
the petition for writ of habeas corpus be denied, that the order
to show cause be discharged, and that the proceedings be
dismissed,

Dated: May 10, 1971. , -

EVELLE J. YOUNGER, Attorney General
of the State of California

EDWARD P. O'BRIEN
Deputy Attorney General
(Mrs.) GLORI1A F. DeHART
Deputy Attorney General

Attorneys for Respondents,

12,
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. JOSEPH A MAZOR
Jemen J‘oh.nson and Dafnndant with counsel
P"'obation deniod. .' .

O Daputy District At..ornsi
D’:‘DU.I.Y Public Daferndsr &.hoanhait prasento -
L Sentencsd as 1n:‘_1.cm.ed. i . g

I fyhercas the said defendant héving — . duly. ;.p.laaded
- _ guilty in this court of the crime of . LSSUTLIG FIGTTTIO‘US CHDCJ{ (Bec 1,70 PC} 3 a fo'[on
as charged in the, info ...Ationr v ‘ : :

Itis Therefore Ordered Adrudged and Dec:reed t.hat the sald defendant be pun.lsbed by imprison-
ment in the State Prisen for the te.rm prescribed by law. ; )

Tt is further Ordered that the defendant bo remended Into the custody of the Sheriff of the County
of Los Angeles, to he by him d_L{vered into the custody of the D!rectoro! Correchons at the Califor- ’

. nin State Prison at Chino.
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e

. Depnrtment No. 'IDO
Yarch 8 1063_  PreseatMon_ DONAID R WRIGHT - Judge -

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIF ORNIA,
JOS'EPH A IULZOR

- P v es -~ -

- .
?bwzl )

.: Dapubty District Attorney ¥Malcom Harris and the Dafendant in propria.
persons, present, Egch. count: Pro'bation denlod, Sontonced as
indicated.

Wher.eas the said defendant having.._.__.____._duly._Pleaded

.. guilly in this court of the crime of ISSUING CEECK WITHOUT SUFFICIENT FIRIDS
.. .. fSec 476a PC), a felony, as charged In each of the Counts 1, 2 and :
3 of the information

It Is Therefore Ordered, Ad]uaged and Decreed that the said defendant be punished by imprison-
5 ment in the State Prison for the term prescribed by lawy, ¢n said Counts.
2 Sentences ag to Cohats 1y 2 and 3 are ordered to run CONC‘URBENTIE with
each othar.

aput;

1 It is further Ordered that the defendant be remanded into the custody of the Sheriff of the County
i o! Los Angeles, to be hy him delivered into the custody of the Director of Correchons at the Califor-
nia State Prison at Chino. :
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Sieio of Colifornia ),

Ceunly of Los Angeles ) * -

I do hzrsby cortity tha forcgoing to be a tive ond correct absirect of
the judament duly meds and cnlered on ths minutas of the Suzarior Court
in the abova entittad ochion as provided by Penal Cods Saalen 1213,
Anast my hend and scal of tho soid Superior Court this, JIRR 14 13 i

WILLLAMA G. SHARP, County Clerk and Ex- ofhcno Clerk of tha Scvporior
Courl of the Staly o} Cahformo, in crd for tka

Y mmiiianen 2. County of lf f.s,W
Ly

Tha Honorcbla h(.’d K %,,_4

Judgae of 1h: Superior Court of the Stalg 6 Celifornia,
in ond for tha County of Loz Afigeles
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2 COMIMINITY SERYICES DISIOH

OFRCIAL
RE!EASE AUTHORIZATION

REtLas: m.rr Fatoary
10-70 * CTH O RCGIOMAL ADIAMISTRATOR
*Perolo Advantament woquasiod to 2-15-70 AL COMBUNIY SVCS. )
i Do Na? Relesze on Weelend or Dolidays sy_.. " / .(/d//
Vifis YA Srager. O Smn
FESIOLGE ¥ayfair Hotol, Third & Gurcy, Po*oaa
RAN:, 5T, QTY, sl
Torms, Hoowia, & Mo Carthy, Attys.
100 Y3mona ail, £70..25
owona m2dl, Wegt, Powona Phona 629-2521
EVFLCYRENT VTPl oF ErGis D SALARY Jci Oimea Carnkig oy
’ Rassozeh Tzw Clork —
TOlAL | $CTi A5 COVMD ] Cooiris LomAL TalNS, O lexsLAR @ Rusazzs)
PGS s 50.2 s50.00 510,00 § meoe s —amnme
: REL73 Wi Fat 13 - - —
5 60. 00 Po=ons sneamcas R
' BT ESICIAL—=Es] FAM -
CQLOTHING
' [} Kaald [] Venite J -
I‘J‘.CL_ FGENT Uit ORI, ASSRIR, Teas, DaTe
REACITING Pq-—- ~ o~ u Vi -~ 1 TIERY % N mm iy 2
8 | Booore “danee & omploymont progTon, Hﬂll b3 con?a tod
boTactions | 5 Eazole Aziar af emnioymonv. °
r;..c..'s AT RS ST LD T & TIZF IS gt
. chn C, M2 Cacihy
BEVRLOPLENT l’“‘_‘l""‘"‘“.._‘O.. Fazor, i
CONTATTS h_.u& lyn Eoyus, r'o..‘:l..... fianoes
»LhJe"'t

w-e. IF SO MDD 1Tt URIVARTE™ VTR Cosy Bacansoned -

T RS
Intent ic-n of reeoneiling uvith wifo.

tor longtiy iovorvicy wilth Subjoct he f32 nally cdmitited ha has no

with cleia that ho tricd, but it vouldu‘t

and o

Sa

Uau.ld hava left hor aftor two wacka
sozk, Du2 to near bliogdw

trangpertation, tho *L.y“ni.r Hotel !.s TogoEmandad aa it is onun oJo*”
froa h:L. smolcymont.

Ezployer raguaste Subject '*-a &t worl: cn 2~1G=70, ;herefora Seaday
rolcsee of 2-35-70 bhas bodn rsquooted.

Mazmimum bud;at Lo reguosted so Subloct®s wifa is ca walfaro and
czn bo of no assictauca,

S AN ,/u:/
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Report To:

From: Paxcle ond Commuwailty  Seovimes. Divlelon Dot

Rame:_ PAZOR, Jeseoh A (2 T) ‘Nember: __ H~77353

. Commitmsat_Flet. Chesk, CC WL s, AIRFA 7 yzs, CC WRT

-

Relezsed:
Parolod: —— Suspeaded:_ __ Deizginied:

%

7772

Expirps 702

Beceived: __7" 7-63

i}
Presemt Location: . Galifernin Inntitutlon foxr Maa (Pazole Dato 3-10-70)

SURISCT OF RESONT: * PAROLE ATVARCEMENT
CIRCUMSTANCES: 11-12-89 ATRFA 7 x5 CC W&, ted pavole efifsctivo
3=10-~70, Minizum eiigible parole dute Le7-5G, _

Subject has a job offor from Jota C, MoComthy of tho l2n fivm of Youns,
Hergie, and e Caxrthy, iQ0 Powona Mail, UWsat, Pononn, Califovnia. 4o,
Mo Carthy wishes to cupley Svubjoct 33 a rozcaccea law eloxk at &8 salar;
comnznsurata with ong who haa a lay degree, but is no® y2t admittod to
) a 72 how pass.

pracileco law. Subjoet gbtained thia joh himaelf vhiic on

Mz, Mc Carthy states the firm ie desporatoly in need of a ressarch sssis-
tant ond muct £ill this posiiion by tho middlie of Fsbrusry (ece attacnod
from the ebovo-mautlonsd Law firam), Thic cpont invesiisated thz above
offer foirr a possibio eollugica. My, ¥o Caztihy dofinitely ststes that iz
had oover mst Subjoct, or hzapd of him prilor fo hia coming o tha law
firm rogarding-e legal mattce

R

2]

-
-

It would appear the pregram nmssts policy reguiremsnts in thatk:!

1, Advancemsznt origlimates with tha agent at the Toguzst of tha
employer, o ‘

2. Tha opportunity willl not ba evailzble at the schodulsd roloase
Jste.

3. Requzst hag been investigated and approved vy thils agent.
4. Mo collucion appoars o be involved.
ZCOMMENDATION: That thse psoole daio ba advancad feem 3-10~7C to 2-15-70,

ATFRLOVED:

i)

2-6-70 Cefere

TLQ IR I e rst
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AT ¥ OF CQAmNTAYL. - - SOLE . OMEIMNTY SEQVICTS DY
-
e \‘r-'.-ﬂ‘—\. ARTEG A
L IRETIAR, BRITERVIGYY :

- Relzassd . e Famii
From . CIM Do 2o38280 g, 10100 A e oo Ay
Reporied 2:16-70 Taterviovied — : " Leoaton
Hexcosa o ... . .Balzoce —— e o e R
Ti~ds . $60.00 e WA -
Coahing e C e of
Tzena Fo. Moaa Aceratabig _ B/A Girezes Adtonded . Liknori
- - - ENTEEAL PROGRAR :

T T s s e s s O Pt Trem 109) -

.SUPERVISION: Cendivional | .

BEEESRUE: iMayfair Hotel - Room 203, 3zd & Gazcy, Poocna
T OTRTN Young, Henriscy & Me Csrithye, 100 Pomenn Msil Siafug
. - e, O
St 2-1£-70 VWezs ?cﬁé;ft’ Pozona _Jﬁmm5

FUELAE, DVATIATION « 2ad Bting of apoavest protines

ER SUMARY From 2e15-70 to 2=10+70

¥

FACTUAL DATA:

A parsale advzancomarnt wes cbtalrsd for Subject on tlhis bzas
diate ceploymant with tho isw firm of Younr, Henrile :
aze eumploying Suticct as a rasearch asslistant. Mos
will Lo conducted at the lzw litrmary at tho Munielp
in Pomona.

V]
é

On 2-17-70 Subisct obtained racidonce at tho Mayfair Hotel for which
he pava $21.C0 pax wesel. Subject hizs no desles for & rscouciliation
witia hir wife, who lives in Cnine. However, ko wiil have visitatioa
rights with ki six children by her.

Prior teo Subileect's

6lzaee he was Intervicwed at Caslifornia Instilto-
tion for Msn by this ago:n n
ul

nt. At t¢hr
to Subject that ha wo

[
d nst bz psrmitted ¢o gpon a chacking accoulic
nor sign any contract r

=
withiout tie permission of thae Pavele sgent.

Subjoet frankliy zdmits that he intends to divores hilc wife &3 scon
as he Is filnancially obla ¢to do g24. He furthsr intoweds to contiuva
his remantie zelaticnchip with 2dalyunz Teth Boyum, z2lco kaown os
Mzzor, ond Wiillcma, Subjcct binz bson definitaly instructed thst ho

will 2ot B2 porcitinu ¢o gztar Lnito 8 cemven-low relationsnip with thio

woinan.,
AZCR, Jonoph A-77133 PaCS/RIV.-2 3m 2-20-70 Page 3



i {TTIALT ITTERVIEY, Continued :
Pega 2 SRR : -

a . - —— - m—— T

, Thers aro coenflivtisg eintensats in tae CGmulative Sumrmary, Paade
mispian Suwrwavy, Perols Viplawionm Rznowt, and the Pra-hselssee Rafer~
ral.~Por tho olacificacion nf cha avoﬂu couaivivg this onss it is
to b poted that Suljcet 9 wot, and ka2g Kot Gvar ooa marciad To
r4a~1JL“3. Sublent haa siz <hildrom nj his lonal wifa, Poie Hargomat
Mamov.- Ta3re avo oo oRrildwen Uy b yorxYas) (m_c: ‘-,-.zr.-;ﬁ—-i. safare ©a
‘nn Dagh)s SBjoct clalca ©o be vortally blind o tho Fighiu oye, ond
20-430 vision im ths lofr epn. Thy dosmitosy offlcpn ov C.I.Y,
repozts tc pavo gheaxved Sul % 8 DOESTOLOT itk only rho
aid of th? coloxs Za oz welich Ty wears ags ail {iase. .

This wvage 1
Mol Ty T
i Pemera, Ga) -
lo a ;~10 oz tho

Sﬁ455;£ 13 fot in
wo 2843_P.C, Bapsr

Cmmr e ne s RCBERT J. SLOAN, PA 1/jm 2-19.70

Caah Agoils stanze Fuzd., Thaore will ta
el astil 2-i15.72,

150 oot chzhazz, Agt,.31B, Pomoma, C2ilformia
Jeifco & Mzllosy, Ancnfvnys, 333 Vest Hission, Peomecma
Doguigse G-*-‘n .

Eeployment:  3-16 G- S5  Sel? G-24

Phous: S =16 Tal =3
Collcecrnl: 2-15 5.3 5~-i8 6-3
Casga Conl: G5 6-26

PRESCRIPTICT PRGGRANMITING:

i3 case Iia in ctablae
Soa whtocut poles awvnroval of
1 prpbicono.

= e;c:*w:. A fn i

T

-tk

frem ood

D".’.l-.

KAZSR, Josson A=77153 PECS/DIV-2



o S-1-C-Ye

CQliT. SUId, OF ACT. FTrom 2-12-70 to G=-30-70

childron regularly. Subjoct f1lod for a dlescluticn of wmarrisge on
3-2-70. Ca &-36~70 wn interlecutozry judzemont of discoluticn of mor-
riago waa grantod. -

Erployment: Subject wma
asasistant for tog low fize
Subizet tsrad ts tho aboro ﬁEﬂf n J ~w fArm nf Jhi
Subjeer 1s proscmtly moceiving §850.00 a month,
@ngoTei o; o‘*h* atiornzys on tho sido. Mm, 3
Taaticncsd Irm fooia that Lt wounid G2 bovefic

abtnia big o buslin:

Subjcow fcr Subinet
ca 0 ToRRinsT Ty ¢hao
offiza Bg2ce a"° *153 c

Loiguwe Activitlos: of
Lriend, tadeirvrs deth cunioedy of
> 4-'.'_'_

-t ~7 - o . . -
tihe wachands, sciad apzesy QTOCT.

Usa of Alechol endfor Hawcotics Fo Lkngza uss of onicoii
=

"jocr admits to en cofasicial v_“QT vse 9 alcchol.

Physiczl Frehloma? Subiset wno, at oax visme, ceonsidored zoar ©
8lind. Fo hiss rocsived &0 reiracticdn end caz now road with list
oo diffizuity. R

Pinaneial Mattes Sshject¥s carnirss czo coze than edoguate To
@eoet his aseds, Subﬂe-. is paying $151.00 poz woneh to the voifazo
departeant for child cuppoct.

CASE EVALUATION AIRD PLAMHING:

SLb‘ant bag peozresced cncsndln~1y fast. Tne Pecolo Agaut 1s
ing to wziech feo manlpuf iors on Suhjoct'e bebhelf. Hiraver, a
egys that -ijhu ta* wvorpad for cro awars of his eximinal roc
are s¥weTs that ko is ¢n porole, ir. Jaffes bag Sxfomined this aps

#he wili epcogox f 3~9g§~ig tauiro tbe “**_Sj~ o, 0nS will
Jhinas o Jum c? :

Jeot aud axets

@ooesErs oa tro G”QJG
o e2EEDS a sSeons Sag hﬂa aﬁm¢€thd ;o zm_ ia Arou Loat Sho seiil
loves Subjoet r"d feole ttat te uili evmmtuax&y rnbvrn To hﬁr. Shﬁ

pere Lﬂ“ oEam. Sube
i =N =

sl Triond

t:r cban2ag -izaicg his bock azs bﬁPPCr
th his. svbzl gtrosg foaling
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CONT. SUMM. CF ACT. Fzrota 2-19-70 to 6-30-70

T"Caan ‘Confarente on- 6-26-70 with Aanistant Uu*t Superricor Filacco
roted: "“Ooecd parole adjustment. Contirus prossat program.

- i;j“.v R ;??}:_ ':‘:-:j.;‘_‘“ nqggg T S[DAu, P&’ Ifjm 6_10"70
SUGLRIZATION CF ACTIVITIES From 7-1-70 to 12-14-70 o
Resigeacer 7 Riverslida Couzty Jall = Cmee wes m Tl
Ezplozuents P.J“'-r.m:z'\ Courty Jedl. - - . L Lo Lo I
g vpervision: Zulzz-Cpoa . . o - : BT R -
CASE CONTAC s:l," o 7 ot e TS
Fome: - 10-27 Mmedho L. L LITEIT L
Emxnloymeat: 10-5 Lo A
-_Jail..‘_ - e~ 11e30  12.1 | 12-2  12e5:..12-11 . . 0 Vel L o
Finld: 10-22 11-30 .
Phouas 8~7 11-23 11-20 11-3G
Collpteral: 2-7 8-7 10~2 10-53  1G~i5 310-21  10-22 12-22
Se-- o .- 3G=22  10-22 10-22 30-2Z 20.22 10.27  i0-27 116G
ITooeene oL oL 1123 11-30_ 11-530-31=30 213-3G 11430 1130 il-20

121 12-3  12.3 12.3 i2-3 12-4 1244 124
CUoL ozl L 126 125 012+6 1244 13-4 124 12-4 12-4
SR - 12<&  12-7 . 12-7 12-1! 12-11_

Caca Codf' 10-30

FA"TUAL B FP D

Araests. Sun1;ct was errcstad on 11-30-70 by tho Azshoim Police
Dapsrtzeat at tha request of tha Perole Agont om 8 chsrge of 3055 2.C,
Tha erreat was tha roasulit of e 2z "ola Azont learaning tiat Sudbject Bag
moved frem his sparimont, ewing 1% months vemt, ba ﬂ three crodit coxd)n
bzlonging to Lis ou-wife, had s6id all of hio and bis wife's furniturn,
and hzd airlins rascrvaticons foz Row York, instead of Dayton, Chio.
For furtusr detsila, so2 attachad Loard repeit.,

Begidenca: OCa &-15-70 Sudjoct wvaa gra:tcd an inte*]ocu»ory judganﬂq*
of Gigsolution of wmarrisge from his legsl wire, H rgayet Mazer. Sho
tﬁe—eh-tc— Sebject povod into a common~law relaticasziiip with g5 Madail
8. Poyum {oz hz]l,uca). - Mra. Williewms 4z & fortynttrca yeaz old, trice
diverned vom an, Whem ha had beoon geing with on hiz previous PH"O'O. On
11-6-70 “-'D_,:act apd Mre. Willicms woro legaily tarricd. :ﬁ_ou"houu_ tho
psricd of this regort tiey zosidzd at the Polymasajiza Gardona, where oy
ronted a twe~bsdoeon apactmant for $160.C0 z2r moath. .

3]
~ [
nA

"T"‘! =
T

oy=cnt: A8 gtaied in tha prcvioua auvumarization of activitiag,
went to work for tho law fizn of JefZeo and Mallory on 3-4-70.
srominatoly 6-25-70 -this ajent recoived s Jocter €rom M. Jeffae,
i3 the advantages of Sudjset maintsining bhin cwa ideatity as &
reh copoaltant, and thoueby sstabiishing his own buclooss. Mr,

thot This would b2 advantagocou ho tath, as ha would zot
awd Subjccr vounld

S 7
point of wis, plus

obicma rezerding to Sudl

-
oduciticns £fTod cu incomy £az

Ju:u

el
YAZOR, Jonoph A-77152-A  PLGS/RIV-2 j=  7-8-70 Page G
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CONT. SUIT{. OF ACT. From 7-1-70 to 12-1&-T70

as being an attormsy, thay wore williang to kaep hin oa aad latoxr smousor
him on taking a state bear ounmipnation. Howsvoxr, Subject O"DlOL cad Tham,
thair elieats, and various businapgacss in tho azea. Suogoct g daziva To
got ahzad, and his ncad for otatus, cauvzod hin to "burn' aloost overy
percon with wxsm hz camo in ﬂowtact. Ap noted abovo undsr Flnuanciol

Hattero, hanjﬂ"t 8 wanipuiations vwill rosult in a leas of in smecess of
$5,006 to verious peoopis-vio tousted bim. Tio crount 35 sush thai bs
cannsec maig roar;“ucxﬂn and thoy preasurs from cerditors
cawuse him to make Furthor atternpts At manipuiation. Tuw
ecs Gitachzd bozzd repovt. - :

Casoe Counforznea  10-30-70 wizh W ervizor Dyass noted:
Lim in tics to poovent g hueng in, buginces so
Closz poxutiny of his bucinosa opnioticn will provwida bath cont
gupport.”

S5

ROEEAT J. S0, PA If3n

28R, Josoph  A-Y71S3A PECS/TIV-2 jm 12-15270 Fo
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

REFORT TO ADULT AUTHORITY - .
FROM: Parole and Community Servicas Di\)i.si_on " Dater Dacembor 16 1970
Neres MaZOR, Jozaph A].].EI'I (2 T) Numbar: ..-.......é.:?..Z.!If‘.i.;!.'.‘.i‘.\....._...._..____..................
o Fist Chzck CG NPT . Term 7 vaT
Cemmilment. - bbb - Sat, _‘{\TRL‘A._J__YTB_.GCU.L ........................

- (C1H) , Y.
Pocelrad: .. 027283 peroted, 221270 Suspended: e —— Relusiated: v ... Explres: l“"'j?' ......
Present Lecoliens Rivacaldoa Countw Jail cHO _ } i
SUDJECT OF RIPORT: ... _. _VIOLATION - TIGHNICAL e et et e et e

REVIEW CF PREVIGUS ACTIONS: 2-13-70 Parole date advanced from 3.10..70 to
: 2-15-70 to accemmedate ecoployor.
REASCR FOR REFORT: Subject's manipulatlcas will cause an actual cash loss
in excaps of $5,000.C0 to vietims, plus near accom-
plishment of criminal scis, and an abozted attemdi to
abscond. ’

CHAERGES SPECIFIED: .

1. Joszeph Allen fazor vinlated Condition 10 of the Conditions of
Parols.eg evidenceod by his obtalning & passport without the
knowledge or pecmission of tho Psrole Agent.

2. Joseph Allen Mazor viplated Condition 10 of the Conditions cf
Psrole aa evideonced by his making reservatlons on a United Air-~
Itees flight to New York, without tho knowledge or permisszion of
the Parole Agsnt.

3. Josopnh Alion Mazor vielated Condition 10 of the Conditions of
Parole whzn he houziit a 1265 Jaguar without the kuowlaedge or
pormiagion of the Parolo Agent.

&, Jopepn Allen Mazor violsted Condition 12 of the Conditlons of
Parole as evidencad by hilse forging the aignature of hiE fiancee
to her jipcoma tox refund chegic in the amount of $693.6Z.

5. Jeseph Allen Mazer violat=d Condition 12 of the Conditions of
Parole by uwsking a fictitipus autonobile puirchsse draft in tha
rimount of $430.00, . .

6. Joceph Ailen Mazov violatod Condition 12 of tho Condiltions of
Peraolo by woiting ond depoziting a $300.00 checlt an a closud
account.

#3202, Joceph A. A-77153-A  P&CS/RIV-2 jm  12-16-70 Page 9
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REPCRT TO ADULT AUTHORITY
Page 2

7. Jopeph Allon Mazor violatnd Ccadition 12 of thk= Conditions of‘
Parcla by attempting to cell furnliure which he had rentod
fronm enothor fixm.

8. Josoeph Allon Mazoxr violated Coadition 12 of the Conditicons of
Parole by drewing walfaroe aselatanca waile he wec emploied.

9. Josoph Allen Mazor violated Condition 12 of tho Conditions of -
Perole bty m*srepvﬂnont inz an autowobile, and consaquantly
cauaing his omployer & lessz of $1,795.00,

10. Joseph Allzn Mazor violated Condition 11 of tha Conditions of
Porole as evid a1ced by his baing charzsd by tha District
Attornoy's Office with failure to prov ids (270 P.C.). -

11. Joseph Allen Mzzor violated Conditicn 13a of the Conditions of
Parols by BBtubllahlrS rumarous cradit accounts Hlthout tha
knowledge or pzrmission of the Parcle Agent.

SUPPORTING EVIDENGE:

Charge 1. On 11-23-70 the Perolo Agent lsaraad that Subject hsd
obtzinad & passport, threvzh » collatarz]l rzsourcas. On 11-246-70
Subject was confronted with this fact. Subjsct raticmalizad this
fact by etating ha had orevicusly diccuseod with Parole Agent thw
poesibility of obtaining employment in a8 forslgn country. He had
Just takon the preliminary stops to balng sbls to sccept overseas
employmont. It was polntsd out to Subject that (1) ho hsd not
yet rscelvad permlssion to go overseas, (2) as tho pasaport costs
$12.00, this wert an unnecessary empsnciture, and (3) this is not
the act of 2 retlonsl p=rson.

rcnex»at;ons on a United Air nes p;anq foL haw York, On 12«4 70
Paroie Agont talled to a lMr. Horric, roporvation oparating chicl,
Unitsd Airlines Mz, Morrin verified that Subjeet bkad ragasrvations
on Unizsd Ai‘l*no,, Filght No. 10, Wodn:zadsy, Decembor 2nd, for &
party of thrse, going to Nsir York. Subjiect end his wife were ques-
ticned esaparately regording this incidont, and beoth zdamantly

10T rem
t be Lsd enter
the icdoa.

3
d=nied eny such ressyvations. irally, =fter tho wiie was confronic
with tne flizght npucber and tho d:uO, sh> agnitted that they hingd 0z
nally plannzé to £ly, btut oeblnsc that it ‘15 aiva, ond Yo
got to cancel £ha resorvatlions. Subjeet stat shorad tﬁl“ﬂ
- - -

to the airlizes abort the o’t of tho flizh
Tvations., Subject furthzr sduvi
f sbseonding to Eucops, tut

meking the res
tﬂ’rad tho 1ldea
Chargo 3. On 5-1-70 Subjcet reguasted pernission to pucchans an

MAZOR, Josaph A. . A-77153-A P&CS/R1V-2 jm 12.16-70 Page 1
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REPOGRT TO ADULT AUTHORITY ‘ .
PAGE 3 ’ T

autompbile, showing Parola Agont a valid opsrator's liconmce. Subjact
wvas informzd of the lnsurance requizomontes, and additinnally, a limit
of $50.00 a wonth was est for automoblle paymants. On 6-24-70 Subjact
showad tho Parola Agent a 1965 Jaguar, with a tewporary registration
£lip 'on tho window rogistored to tha law firm of Jaffeoo end Mallo:y.
Subjoct exzplainad that the law firm hzd purchzesd this sutcmobile
for him to uas in his work for thom, On 10-22-70, whom sevaral

othor irrogulsritizs came to light, Mr. Jaffes infori=d this sgent
that Subjoet was purchaging. this sufowmobilo with peywmenta of $105.00
a moath, and that it was purchased in their maes ex Subject’zs cradit
would not clear. Dua to tha various irrogularities and the total
lodsbtedness of Subjset, Mz, Jaifea took poscesslon of the Jaguar

28 sacurity.

Chzrge 4., On 10-21-70 Subjoct's fiancae, Madeline S, Williams,
inforred the Parole Agont that they had an argumsnt. Sha sghowe
Pzirole Asont Subjesct's businoas book, check stubds, and dopoBitas.

Sas further informod the Pacols Agsnt that hor incows taxz refund
chack hod never boen recoived, and gha had £1led with thz Fadsral
Governnent for a tracor or a ra-iscus cf the chaek. It was noted -
that on 5-25-70 Subjoct bad madoe a capoalt of 50643.62, which is

‘the exact amount of her rofund chack, winus $50.00. On 10-22-70
Subjact was conirontad with this fact, At flist hes denlad seaing
or forging ths choek. After Being informed that a harnswuriting
sxpart would bz called in on tho cagoe, Sudbjoet adoitted forging tha
check and depositing it to his eccount. Subject ratiowallzad this

* by eaying it w23 her inveetment ir the Research Daveicpmant Corpora-
tion, of which she 1s a pertner. Mrp. Hllliems and Sudbjact veras
msrried on 11-6-70, gnd she withdrew her claim to the government.

Charge 5. On 10-.22.70, during an investigation into Subject's
activitiea, Mr. Acthur Jaffe2 showed Parole Agent two sutemobile
purchase drafte, glveh to him by Subject es a requaet for an entone
sicn on payment of a draft. One of these draftsc was mado ia tha
axount of $1,000 frpom Tate Motors, which investigation revealed teo
be a bonafide dreft. Ths cother draft was in ths amount of $450.00,
allegediy signed by 2 William Johmaon. The Parole Agent reoccgnizoed
the writing to ke that of Subjzet. Additionally & cheeck with the
Security Firgt National Bank revealed to not heve an account in tha
nams of ¥William Johuson, tha alleped maker. ©On 10-22-70 Scbjset
was confronted with this filctitious draft. Subjszcet zt fixst, atzongly
denied writing it., Again, witon confronted with its boing cudmitted to
a-hapdwriting oupsrt, Subjoct admitted writing tha dreft. Subject
stizmpted to ratlonalizo his btehavior by statlug he got himself ovorva-
extended, depsnding upon accounts rocaivable. Suvbject was remindod
he had boan ccunzalied on numsrous occasions regarding overoxtending
himaolf. (Ssg Addondum F1) . -

On 12-4-70, whila chocking into Subjoet’s banking cerivi-

Chsr .
ila Agent learnad frca a Mrs, Tuccle of the Horth Gary Branch

ga 6
tise, Paro
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of” tha Bank of Acarica, Lbat Suu;eht bad. dv;osited a $300 00 chﬂck
writton on a clossd acccuat, Thia check waz writton on 11-5-70 on
tho Invoctmant Rescarcin Doveloprsar accoumt at Walls. Farao Bank in
Pomona. On 10-22-70 Parole Agsnt learnsd that taa dalls Fargo scc-
ount wae overdraua in the amount of $455.15. that tin® Subjeck wae
informad that I. R.D. waa oat of businags, and ha a0 not te lusue
any=oira chocks, end further he was to_maks up the ovordraws at thn
bank.  kra. Tatile statod that chacltz had boon written om this .
§300.00 deposit, which mada his eeccunt at tas Bank-of Amarica

averdsarn. ¥ien 'ﬁu;rcntpu with thia facik Subject statad thst he

had "hezrd" that ho still had monay ik tho Wslls Fargo Bank, end
thig was hia way of ﬂtuam!&qﬁg to etrievo it,

Ckarga 7. Oa 12-4.70, vhils taiﬂiug to a . Jerry Edgar, of
Busln=ss I“t»&‘OLS, Mz, Luvcr infermsd thin egent ¢hat higet bad
tricd to cell hisg (hr. Ln*az ’g) rCﬂPaT -Uin‘“ure to s Saleg.
The Pareole Agsnt talied to Eva Miilsr of Patton °aaeo. Shn otates

L
Subjsek callod them To sa-l coma fu”ﬁlrUaa vo them on or absut
10-28-70, Tus furaltuge canazr;sa of a largoe szZocubive ah:», g -
high-backed leoather judgae's ciair, tao'quaa, a o zall deck, szall
occaalonal tsblen, lamp, g two drower legal filing aabinst, aad a
uni-filo, Thay.seva an extremoly low offoz of $300.00. Aftar
inquirirg at another offico, they loarmed the furnlturs was rented
from Buslnssa Interiors, and informsd them. At tnau 1::.:.‘.-a Burinass
Interiors Cawd and roposaeseed their furn*tu;e._, -

" Charge 8. On 12-4.70, while iﬁvnst_gaulﬂg SubJSﬂt 3 banki ng getivi-
tios, it was learncd that Subjaect's wife had dopesited a cnecP from
the Los Angales Couaty Woifare Dewmrtment Eado out in Subjoct's nswa
in tho gmount of $1Y5.00. ifrs. Mary 4ndarson of tho Dapartmont of

Public Soclel Scrvices zeportad to azaar that Subjocet eﬂdngd for
Ald to tha Totslly Dizabicd on 2-127C, 2rd hse boon ecoiving
§195.00 ciaca thei: dste. Ivasmuch as Svbject roceivad a parols
sdvancemsnt to accipt work and was releszged on 2-15-70, ha nas
baen contlinuvously oxploysd or in businasa for hlzuslf nJ;iﬂg tha
sntire paricd of his parolo, this matter was turned ovaer to tho
Welfare Froud Division, . Thoy estimate that ths smcunt of Subjoct's
fresud 1s approxzimaiely 4$1,950.09. Thay intond te go through thoir
usuwal procsdures of first attcuptiag to re-claim tﬂe monay throuzh
eivil action,

Charge 9. In arvproximately July, 1970, Subjoct was employad by thao
lzw £izm of Taf‘aa £ad Malloxy. A divorca esettleinant had baea won for
ono of tke firmi eclisnts, a Ruth Ellen Binze. Mrs. Riunea stated sho
was looklng for a gcod tirangnartation vehiclo. Ewvbjeet offszed to
so0ll hor his ftancos®a 1066 Thuad 4:04*6 and guretsd hor a prico frodm
the Kolly Bluz 250k of $2,250.C0. Mry. Hinze bought the auvomobile
She eubsoquzatly Jearpad that Tho car wae 2ot in good running co“':-
tion and, in additicn, had bzen misquoiad in valua. Che weat to tha
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law firm enrnd complalned to Mr. Jaffca. Not wanting to dastroy tha
ralationship of a elient, ¥r. Jaffes rofuaded her monsy ovt of his
cockot, end roturead the cer to Suitjoet. Tho Parole Agoat checled
thoe Kally Blua Book and Zound tha retall wvalus o thio ecar to ba
$1,2%0.00 =2nd tha wholoesals valus of the car, $1,4#00.00. Fhon
quastionad regarding this incident, Subject retionzlized hila behavior
by stating that ho must have leoisd st the wrong blud boock. Subject
han padd seme cash apd has dono poma work for Mr. Jaffoe to raduca
this amount. At tha prasznt tims Subjeet stlll owes My, Jafica
§1,795.00, e

Charge 10. Subjoct ia regulroed by tha court to pay $150.00 por
moath to hig ox-wifo for tha cupport of nis aix childream. Subli=zct
hzas mads no peyuonts sinco Sopvesher. 1970, Oa Hovowboe 16, 1970,
g criminal gubposig wea issvsd to Subjoect ordering hin o appear in
court on 12-22-~70 on a chargoe of 270 P.C. (S=ze Addondum Item 1I)

Chargo 11l. Without tho Parole Agent's hneowledgo ox pevmission,
Svujoct eztablished cradit at numerous ploces of busiasse, la conmno-
thion with both bio businges and nerson:l 1ife, Additionzlly, Zubject -
skipprad out on Tont énd toelephona billa., Ses Gelow for a listing of
theso dsbtz gnd lops to the wvictima:

H & H Photo Szrvics $§ 592.00
Chavzon Credit Cazd 71.00
Arco Credit Carxd 42,62
Mpbils 011 Credity Card 731.26
Pomone Vailey Stationary 266.73
lorenz Jewelern 335.45
Don Mzyara (Handinelting Expest) 150.00
Unlted States Erchenga Corp. 72.32
Buzingss Iotevioxs 305.00
. Terty Yarbrough (Weddizg Fhotos) 76.95
Excalislor - Lszai Statiocnary Co. 32.93
Telognons Commany - 473.00
Polyncaien CGardens (Apt. Rent) __2)0.00
Sub-Total --.. ‘ $3,363.256
Arthur Jaffea - Attorney ~1.725.C0
TOTAL $5,158.25

Tha abova deas not inelizds Wolfara paymoants Subject recalved
ia thy amcunt of $1.850.00, and tiwoes weeka rental of a Heriz Ronte-
char.

MsZOR, Jooeph A, A-77i53.A PECS/IVa2 jm 12216-70 Page 13
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RESUKE OF PAROLE ADJUSTMENWT:

Subjcet rocolvend a parsiae advancexont from 3-10-70 to 2-15-70 to
accept crployment with the lew firim.of Young, Hanriz, end McCaxthy
in Pcwmona. As thic area w2s wnéer tho Jjurisdictioa of Rauion I1I,

=hn ACS IIAE ANAY S A el T e S
the caso was ra¥aroed o Eaglo Reck F2 offics irwmediately. On

approui=szoly 3-25-70 tha caso wez rotirnzd o the Rivorzide Offilco
dua to tho rsorgonizaticn and rag;oagl 1inca roslign351t. At that
timo Sudjack was found Lo bz wvorkiny for anothar inw flam b2 tho
rams of ?;rrgmnn end Laglor. On 5-3-70 Suvi 2Ct wont o vork for ituas
law firm of Jeffmeand Mhllory A3 a resoszch concultankt., Oa §-22-70
M. Jaffea wrota a istrer o this agent, cuugosting thay Sudjeer to
allcrod o wainisin ais owm fdontity ac a ;Gacﬂrch ru::uluu 1t foP
hirs., Tihia would bo sdvantazcous o bBoth
thoy would 1ot Diove withiolding tredicma

ha would havo n“auquly mord lomai daduetioc: rem gn inrcema to J Do _ut
of vizw, Adc’t*ans 1y, n° couid okt ToTiR Lo cther attornaya.
¥r, Jaffse fuctl 24 i il of : ‘9:3 f-‘.:,:u?(?
ba wndor hia supoevi hiat &3
gpace in fhaix IigE whjoes ax
Tecs ia : ~ Unka
it veuld anToar foily ©
acbitlicus &nd o G I,
in his vazriocus icn
These manipuiat wEILTT
fncomz Csx check Jogu g G yrtel
"lent aslling of uiczgt p1?cnaﬂe of

7 ilo
items on unappr ogca czadiz, Issuing a fic
10-16-70 and tho cverdraw of nis bank aces
Agent®e eriention oa 10-22-70. At this tios, Sudject wes put out of
business gnd lastructed to work ocuit of bls aporbwment. a:ajaet requast
perm‘aa*cn to look for = jab in a foreizgn countey for hinseld and ula
wife, which would pay off cowmo of Lig dabts, Pd leave him a balenico o©
Boney to zo into businsps upon reuurniA3 to uhu United Stateca. Sudjoo
wis given perniszsion to lookx fox ©his tyea of suployesnt, wikth vexy
dofinito inmstructinms that tha employor uzt b. girara gf his parolo
statuz avd ‘that tho job cifor bo subsitted in writiag to thie cffico.
On 11-24-70 Subjact zoquzsted pozmlgsion o g0 overzeszs with his wiie
if e got a  job fiTst. This was dealed. On 11-30-70 Sunjsct was
given perminsion o go to Dayton, Cals, in ar entomsbiio on a bu.ﬁmcaa
trip. Lator in tha day it vas lesrmed Subdecc had movsd from hi
apartmont bullding, owing ond end cuoe-half conths ront, and hed uo‘d
all hip furnitusoe. Addltionally, i vag lpogrined Subjger nad thTco
cradit cerds, oulorO'ng to hig ou-wlie, and it was folt that Swhjcet'o
dopsTture was othsc zn £3 gtatced.. Aan intensive rcavca was Listie
gatad gnd Squﬁc* waa 1ocated &t hig wife's moiner's hono ia Amabeia.
Subjonrt tsaz plnced in custody. AfTar his grrost his many debta and
manipulaicicns ccma to light, His obtainlng a pasapoTi end baving an
girplane reservation to FNow Totk, prlus colling all of tha furniture,

ivicus bouk <raft on
v cooz to tha Parels

I'JI.‘SCT'
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Siate of Calitornia

ADUL];‘EAU ‘f IORITY s- /-C -G a

Meeting o
Janunary 8, 1971 :
EXCERPT FRAOM MINUTES Cﬁ’!@EETHﬂ}fﬂﬂJ)CEITHE.&BQVE

DATE FROM OFFICIAL RECORDS ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF

THE ADMINSTRATIVE OTFICER AT & CEUUMIETTO»?AIIFOEEHJL
HELD AT LOS ANGELES (PACS JILETIKG

T0 WBOM IT MAY COIICERM:

Present wvere: James H. Hoover, Hember; Robert Del Pesco, AA
Rep,; Actions reviewed and concurred in by:
flanley J. Bowler, Hember )

ttittt‘l’ti*_itiit**ttti*i**i*t‘

PAROLES SUSPENDED - RETURN TO PRISON ORDERED:

The Parole and Compunity Services Division presented reports

in writing in each of the below-listed cases {(these repoarts

are now on file in the office of the Adult Authority at Sacrane
charging that the below-nzmed prisoners had willfully violated
the terns ard conditions of their paroles,

The action in each of the following listed casces was "Parole
suspended and return to prisaon ordered for revocation proceedin:
for the causes set forth in the report of which this order

is a part.” .

A 77153 A MAZICR, Joseph A, (RIV 2)

Due cause being shown by the Parole and Community Services
Division, it is hereby ordered that the paroles heretofore
granted the above-named and numbered prisoncrs be suspended
upon the arounds that the above-nzmed and numbered parolees
have viclated the terms and conditions of their paroles as

more particularly set forth in the Parole and Comnunity Services
Division charges which are made a part of this order.

It is further ordered, that the Parole and Community Services
Division, shall return said prisoners to the custody of the
Director of Corrections to abide further action of the Adult
Authority.

It is further ordered in accordance with Resolution 171 adopted
by the Adult Authority on March™6, 1951, that the atove-listed
orisoners who have terms fixed at less than the maximum shall
be refixed at the maximum until further order of the Authority.

In the event any of. said prisoners shall be Tound in anv State
other than California, an application for a requisition for
the return of said prisoners is hereby authorized and the Chief
or Deputy Chief, Parole and Community Services Division, is
hereby authorized to exscute such application for and on behalf
of the Adult Authority. ’
* k & * * * k& & * * ¥ k * *k ¥ * & & k * k & & & & * *
ADOPTED 8 Y The affirmative votes of:
: James H, Hoover, Hember;
Robert Del Pesco, AA Rep.;
Actions reviewed and concurred
in ty: Manley J. Bowler, Hember

{Signed) JOSEPH A, SPAHGLER
. Administrative Officer

ATTEST
Januay 8, 1971
ATTEST April 7, 1971
="
(90'—'..;.-'- a(d :? -_";_ '_':-rp.n-;-ﬂ.',;ﬁy-[)..-

JOSEPIl A, SPANGLER
Administrative Officer

T AT .
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/ March
EXCERP‘I‘ FROIM HMINUTLES OF I‘EEE.‘I]IIG HELD ON TEE ABOVE

DATE FROM OFTICIAL RECOINDS ON FILE IN TBE OFFICE OF
THE ADMINSTRATIVE OTFICER AT SACRAMENTO, CALYITORINIAL
HELD AT CALIFCRUTIA MEDICAL FACILITY-RECEFTIOH GUIDAHCL CLITER

T0 uHor §F AY CONCERi:

Present were: Warren Ballachey; Frank 0'Brien; Actions
reviewed and concurred in by: Hanley J.
Bowler; Daniel R. Lopez
******i****.********** * * % & %
OPDER OF THE ADULT AUTEORITY
5 MARCH TO7T PRROLE VIOLATOR CREEHEDAR

IT APPEARING THAT TEE following named and numbered inmates,
having teen duly charged with wilfully violating the terms
and conditions of their paroles and Tickets of leave, and
the Chief State Parole Officer having presented written
charges with reconmendations that the paroles heretofore
granted to said inmates be suspended, cancelled, and/or revoked
and it further appearing that written ccpies of the charaqes,
notices of time of hearings, and notices of consideration

of revocation of all or a portion of credits carnacd or to

be earned, have been duly served in all cases; and the

Adult Authority, having caonsidered each case, following the
submission of oral and documentary evidence suprerting such
charges of parole violations, finds that the feollowing in-
mates have violated the terms and conditions of their
paroles and Tickets of Leave.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAY the paroles heretofore granted
are hereby revoked and/or the credits earned or to be

earned by each of the below-named and numbered inmates,

under Section 2920 and 2921 of the Penal Code, shall be, and
hereby are forfeited, and the specific charqes as stated by
the Chief State Parole Officer are made a part of the
revocation and/or the forfeiture of credits in the manner
hereinbelow set forth opposite the inmates® respective names:

A 77153 A HAZOR, Joseph A, {PY TFT 1-14-71) Plead not quilt
to counts 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,
11. Found gu1]ty of counts 5,6,
7, ll Counts 3,8,10 5ubn1tted
for additional infornation.

S Counts 1,2,4,9 dismissed,

Revoked, Denied. Place on
July 1971 RR Calendar.

* * k& k& * &k & ¥ * & £ k ¥ ¥ *x *k ¥k &k k *k * * *

TED BY The affirmative votes of:
Warren Ballachey; Frank 0'Brien;
Actions reviewed and concurred
in by: Hanley J. Bowler;
Daniel R, Lopez

{Signed) L. ROBERTSO!N, Correctional
Counselor 1II
ATTEST - - S
March 5, 1971 e g s
ATTEST April 7, 1971

Q/ ,,,/.-”) c_. ".‘"-"1-- -
JOSEPH A, SPANGLER
Administrative Officer

'n‘""\ T‘_‘ 1-’—",,'1_*1--—‘
I
J-.-.J.‘. .A__.. _-‘..—-._‘n.-l.h. i
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—_— EVALUA )N AT TIME OF ADU LT AUTI' lITY HEARING .
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6. Post-Hearing Follow-up: ool e T

Bate: e eaeenee. PlACE:

TO RECORDS OFFICER:
SEND COPY OF CDC 279 FOR CRIME PARTNER'S FILE PER 3R 8-03

a -

Name N_‘umber

Location

Teletype

e Signature and THIE: o e e et

Send By

|
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" From:
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r et Sefitorania . Raseineal o Corenglings

sy Ko lbn ot B ) .

Te. L. J. Popa, Sup2
Voeaville, Califerni
95588 ' . Fila iNa.: A~77153

rintendent Dzta:  Mareh 19, 1971

Attention: L. H. Pobertscn, €CC 11 . Subleel: MAZOR, Joseph A,
Farole 2ind Coim -

Rivcrsids,

375C Elix

Rivzreide,

Charg=2 3. llor
Fallozy. iz letier
cueszirat Subliezct had
: he car, cid Tully sud-
:antlcotes thie chazgo. 2g Addendum ltem #1) -

~

Charge 8. On 3-12-71 uh! ant ceontacted Jemes M. Lancaster,
Sp2eial Inmvestigator, Couaty of los Angsles, Lerart-
mant of Public Social Ssrvicss. Hr. Lancasisr provi-
ded thie agent with tha foilcowing dosumaents which are
attachzd: Couputaticn of Ceverpaycset in amount of
$1926.09; hip 3pecial Investigsticn Peport, dated
2-18-71, end Si:ppleuzntsl Iavestigeotion Rewpore,
dated 2+23-71. In aceardance with Departmentsl policy,
tha metter has now bzea referred to thz Buresu of
Resgurces and Collectiongs, for reibursemznt of ald
obtalinzgd illeogally., Shoulé reimbursemant fall, tha
matter will ba referred to the Distriet Attorney's
Cifice Tor prosecuticn vnder tha Yelfore & Institu-
tion Code. (S20 Addeapndum Item #2)

- 0ot

(AN

Ckzrge 10, On 12-22-70 g hearfng was h3ld in Depsztoent VA",
tonicipal Court Coumty of Szn Bernsrdino, Judz: Roy
E., Cheponn preziding. Poople of thne Stats of Callf-
=niz ve. Josaph Allen lamor, Casza £93442, en charge cof
270 v.c, (Failore to Provide’. On motion of the Diztrict
Attorney, thia case was dlszissed, due to Suvjeet?s Lsoing
in county jail and Distrist Atternzy’s lucwlssge that




»tt. L. J. Popo ~Pags 7 Ro;; HAEGR, J. Qf

-

Parcl

o Agomt had subnitted rococmondation for
PV-TFT. .

e forepolnrg information was obtainad from tha court clerk.

SUPPLEIINTAL IH?DRN&TION

The foxlowing c;iminal OCt‘VLuiO" hava besn trought to this
sgoar®s attontion sinca Subdbjoct ‘s raturn to priecn.

1.

Cn 3-2-71 this agent was ﬁantncted by the Montcelsir
Folice Dapertwsnt, ragarding Josonh A. Hecor., Apoar-
cnuly, cn 30-30-70, Sudject procsented a $300,00 choack
to Lorenz Jnaeleru, for Bhich he veeeived cash and
gerchandise, This chack was 1zad2 cut to a Frs, Velwma
Rasho 311 zodly endorssd by iMip. Velma Taszho, and a
cogonr erdorsement by 2D Corpseat ion, Joseph Mazor.

Thy chack waa subsagquently rerTurnzd to Lorcnz Jowalers

ag a forzad docuﬁ nr, Accoupanying ths chock vas g nota-
rizod afiidavit Lro_.ata. Veliza Rusho, that thoe chaek

vss nct endorsad by 21 por with her suthority endersed,
ete, )

Thz Distrist Attoracy 42
wo. Dasho o progontly :
and the cost to Lring Lzr to ual fozni:
b2 too expensiva.

1t is to be noted at tha time tho chock was dated, Fys.

Raaho was employed at tho scma law firm as Subjext and

recaivod hetr mail therz, The check waz a child support
aymant fron hor husiv.ad, who wozle im SBaudi Arabia.
Szo attazched Addendun Item “AM)

On 2-8-71 this agent wvas contacted by a Paul W*llou;ﬁb/

of Royzl Typewritor Coxpany, 1931 Scurh Manchester

'Arﬂhe im, Celifornia. M=, Willoughiby ianfoomad this

agont tbﬁr Subject had purclasad a Royzl Typswsiter on
2-25~70 for $341.25, on a 30 Jday conditional Salag Cen-
tract, wicth no monoy down. Thoe serlal nuwber 9323.350.
No =monoy hod tesn recaived cs of this date. Mr. Willovgh-
by was informed thot Subjisct had bLsen returned to pr .50,
and it 'S:—»E‘i’vﬂd Sub1u~t had sold tho typouriter oo ov
abcut 11-50-70, to & ws55d fuzalture ztors in powjﬁe_ On
or about 1-3-71 the typewrditer vas leeated at Hartls
Furnicure, 0835 West Holt #vonie, Pomona. Hr. Hillouqhb,
w2z nociiiad, Ho riated D2 latcend2d to file a charge of

&87 ?.,C, with the Pchona Police Degactmznt. Compl 1aint
vas £ilcd 3.12.71.
AL;H0~MD.

-
J .1}2h1422243:
A i
nit Supervisoryg "Robert J. Slosmn, Pavcla Aps:
Riversids, Unlt 2
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March 23, 1971

Re: MAZOR, Joseph A.
A-TT153-A

Superintendent Lester J. Pope, M.D,
Callfornia liadical Facllity

Box 2000

Vacaville, California 95588

Dear Superlintendent Pope:

Please inform your inmate, Joseph A. Mazor, A-77153, that his
recent letter to the Covernor has been received, Please alac
inform the subJect that the subjJect matter of his letter is
the responsibllity of the Department of Corrections and the
Adult Authority.

I an inforrzad by the Adult Authorlty that the subjeet?s parsle
violation charges are extensive and very crininal in nature,

I an alao inrorm=d by the Adult Authorlty that the Medical
Director .of the Department of Correcticns, John E., Gorman,
H.D., has recently written to the subject 1n regard to his
thyslcal diifficulty and that the medical gtaff of your insti-
tutlon are fully "aware aof the subjectTs medical problem.

To the end that you may follow through appropriately, this
subject!s letter is called to your personal attention.
D
Sincerely, . NS
.;§- Q}
"" \\, .:k’
Herbert E. Blllngvood
Legal Affairs,Secpetgry

\\, bt
JAS:dch
ccs T.i.lieDonald, C&PR—CHF
e = Te My AN QL2
BEIIBIT I
ﬁfﬂ;EEL;L];j;ﬂQPjL s
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EZ°. T3 RIVERSIDE GENERAL HOSPITAL o URIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER

0; 9851 MAGNOLIA AVENUE @ RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA ® 92503 & TELEPHONE 689-2211

Tol Northern Reception Guidance Ceriter Date: Janvary 26, 1971
California Medical Faeility ' Patient: “Mazor, Joseph A,
Vacaville, California 95688 Birthdate:, =

Your Ho: A77153

Our Nos - —TIGIEE

Your requeat concerning the patient named has been received and approprinte action
taken as checked below:

. XX+ The requested informstion 1s enclosed, *HQTE: DR, STELLER ASKED THAT WE SEND THT
T INFORMATION ON TO YOUR CEMTER IN THE HOPE THAT IT WOULD BEREFIT THE PATIENT BY
. PROPER TREATMENT.

This patient is in the hospital. The requested information will be sent after
the discharge date.

Since this paticut is a minor, it is necessary that we have an authorization
signed by the parents or legal guardian belorec information can be releascd.

We are unable to identify this patient. Please furnish additional informa-
tion such as: Hospital number, birthdate, approximate datea of admission
and discharpe, and verify spelling of the namc {please type or print}.

Since medical information is confidential by law, it may be released only

on written consent of the patient. Please return the enclosed authorization
form after it has been dated and signed in ink by the patient or hism author—
ized reprepentative. Pelow the signature, please type or print the patient's
name, - . :

The charge for copying the eaclesed medical record is § . Pleape wake
your check paysble to the Riverside General Hospital. :

Sincaraly,

Richard M., pitler .
Records agenent Supervisor

b
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RIVERSIDE SSIERAL HOSPITAL

JETTIC LI L Welversfty fedfeal Senter P CITV v =TI nmeloroo-
) R - ilvarside .- _Caliimcia IIFIT e TE_peenec et e
DISCHARGE SUMHARY )
Dr. Dictathy: Pobert Steller, MD Signalvre:
Patient's Nawet MAZOR, Joeeph A, .
" - I'P.Humter: ’ 190-36€
Adnitied: . - 1- S- 1 - outpatient clinic vialt
R egnegsends seem e el rmen == R -
Dictared; . _ ... - 1 2'-"1 o Trnna: - 1-25- 71/114
Finei_dlagnosia: o - Ruln out Liptomeaingeal- .vs:, :euaquona, vascular diso:
T ﬁISTORY: | This 1&t-ent wiae f*rst seea in the Crhtualnu cgy Cilnfe
- cem et - at &lverside General Huaplital on 1-5-71 with_ chief --

::cc-crplaint of 'min and censficivity to lizht L tiir lefn eye Ffor appveximatcly ona
- wonth, The patieat La a 35 year vld Cupcasian mele with hlstory of macular dazenera

tion in both eyes since 1955, which has limired iz visioo te count Tiugers vislon- -

&t 3 foet, The patient's main problem now 1s pzin in the left eide of his head whit @

patient seems to localize in his left eye #hich 15 accentuated by ligkc and motion,
Fe further states that tae vislon in hHi: left eys hay decrersed over the last month,

'_rj_\HILY RISTORY: . - - The pntient haw a4 9 year old davghter who also has-

. - - - macuiar deganerat{on and count E;nser, viston since
approxizately 6 years of age, s

TPHTSICAL EXAHI!ATTéﬂ: Pﬂtient nad uarkeﬂ pﬁotophobia in both eyes, but movc

po in the lefr eye ead shows mwdezate paln on movesient

"1h the left eye. B3rows, 1%ds and lashes clear, Corees and conjunctiva media rlear,

- Lans clear. Extra ocvlar cuscles excctropisz, left cye dominent; apprexisately 3G

prizdmdiopters. Puplls EQLB&, round, régulsr end reant to 1lizht end sceccmmodation,
"Fundug - vehsels 2-3, discs c.cnr;lggr ia = no phobla light reflex was noted and

. uottltng waa presect, learesaion was;nacvla. dzgenera;ion both eyen. possibla

“eptic neuritis i the le*: aye, T AT BT

’ HGSPITAL COURSY: ) Patiens waa put on ?rednisanc ] tablcts q. nd. and lecn

- 7 a retrobulbar injection of 1/2 c£; of atersids, On
1-7-71, the paticnt retvrned to the clinle essentially unchanged and was reviowcd
by the staff who coald -jee ne objectiva reassn for the patientc'o pain =r that tine,
Routine skuil reriecy was atdercd with viaws vf the erblt and the patient wvss Icrlt to
have s large depree of psychologizrl overlay and wes put on Vallum 10 mg, deily.

Concegquently the sknll x-rayz weve veviewed by Rediclopy aad Ssuroloyy stafi and

there was noied to e & larze, radiolucent area in the rigit elde of the brain and 1t
wie felt that this could be Leptoneringesl cyst, oeningfiomn, 8 vaecular dfnorder
and the Neurology Sta’i fele ihat the pacient decerva:! the folleowing vorkup:

. 1. Investigation by thaz Neuroluyy eraff, 2, Consideraticn for angiograr studiees.

(continucd nm next paze)

" _BAZOR, Joseph A,

190-566 .
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RIVEPSIDE GESERAL NOSPITAL
Dniveralty Medical Cencer
Rivarside Coliforala _
SUCARY cont'd  MAZOR, Joscrh Al . page 2
~ Althcugh our acquaintence with Mr. Mazor wvag brief, he proved to be an alert snd
(" cooperativa patiear and T believe furtliar invastigation in hie case 13 warranted,
‘ -
ce:  Prison vhers patlent 1s . : R i S s
" now conflped, . . g s T
L
i
- ‘:5.\ "'_ ) {
F]
f

': MAZOR, Joseph A, :
D 190-866 * : . ' ' R
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- ‘ ~ CONSULTANT'S RECORD

HOSPITAL _ GHF: ROG... .
me ...MAZ(R,.Joseph. Co... - No. A=T7151... .. Date _Haren 1, 1971

sson for Consultation: Interview for medical evaluatione

.

T T " CENTRAL FIIE CHRGO

‘NSULTANT'S REPORT Rs Es Prouts. lfs De

) - (Signatury of Refurring Doctor)

This 38 year old FRGC inmate was interviewed in B-2 Doctor's office at my request,
in response to his letier to the Superintendent, Dr. Pope, of Februvary 10, 19271, and
his letter to me of February 18, 1971, both of whicn are filed in the central files

The patient is bitter in attitude, and i1s frank in expressing his plans of litigation
againest the Department of Correctigns for sending him to a camp center following his
last guedence center processinz. FKe states that he fell dowm stairs on July 11, 1969,
while at Sierra Conservation Center and that his condition has been ag-ravated bscause
of this. His current diagnosis is hereditary Macular degeneration involving prirmarily
the left eye for vhich there is no known treatment. I quote our consulting ophthalmol-
ogist, Dre Frank Kull, M. D., in his consultation of February 10, 1971, "Ilo therapy
indicated other than wesring a patch over left eve™. This is being carried out. There
is also a history of abnormality on skull X-rays and the possibility of ¢;st, tumor,

or vascular disorder have beer considered by neurclogists in the pzst. In eonversation
with cur consulting neurclogist, Robert Ferrick, ! D., who interprcted Mazeor's recent
EEG, Dre Herrick tells me that other CNS coigenital abrormalities sometimes accompany
this disorder, and that it is unlikely that the skull X-ray changes represent a compli-
cation of his alleged fall. OQur consulting radiologist, Re F. Chambers, K. D., inter-
prets the recent skull X-rays of January 27, 1971, as "abnormal skull evidcnece of
atrophy invclving the right hemisphere with probable vascular malformation". Contrast
studles would probably be informative™s Subject had contrast studies in fall, 1970,

at UCLA Hospital but refuses to sign a release for thesc records upon adviee of his
attorney. It is highly unlikely, in my judghment, that a surgically correctable

lesion 1s oresent, since in all likelyhood ther would have proceeded upon such a course
at UCIA if such had been the case+ Ee 1s to be seer by our consulting neurosurgeon

Dre John Vright, ¥. D., tomorrow, but has pointedly stated that he will not consent

to any arteriograms or sinmiliar procedures, here or anywhere in the Departmeat of
Correctionss In summary, his medical condition is stable, and although he is not i
camp qualified by medical rezsons, he can be adecuately cared for at other institutions.
Ws needs are mainly demiciliary type care due to his visual limitations.

cec: Medical Jacket 47

Mr. Kane . .
NRGC Case Manager ' :
Keuro Dept., Dr- Wright
B~2 File . : g ¥ %_
, - , et 7L mo.

fConsultant’y Fgmetwre)
R. E» Prout, Ha D.
Chief Medical Officer

o - 243 {axTTN
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. S-/-C-2%
: CONSULTANT'S RECORD
HOSPITAL . GHF< RGC ...

Name .-.}.lem,‘Joseph.-G;.-. ................... No. .&:m53_'.......-..7-. Date . Harch 1, 19

Poason for Consultation: Interview for medical evaluatione.

x

Cde T LLITT " CENTRAL FIIE CHRGLO

CONSULTANT'S REFPORT ) ' ) __Rs E» Prout, M. D.
) (Signature of Feferring Doclor)

This 36 year old KRGC inmate was interviewed in B-2 Doctort's office at my request,
in response to his letier to the Svperintendent, Bre. Pope, of Tebruary 10, 1971, and
his letter to me of Feoruary 18, 1971, both of which are filed in the central file.

The patient is bitter in atititude, and is frank in expressing his plans of litigation
againest the Deparimont of Correctigns for sending hin 1o a camp center following his _
last gLednnce center processinge Ye states thit he fell dowm stairs on July 11, 1959,
vhile at Sierra Conservalicn Center and that h¥s condition has been agzravated bscause
of this. His currenit diagnosis is hereditary Facwlar degeneration involving primarily
the left eye for vhich there is no known treatment. I quote ocur consulting ophthalmol-
ogist, Dre Frank Kull, M. De, in his consultalion of February 10, 1971, "o therapy
indicated other than wesring a patch over left eve". This is being carricd oute There
is also a history of abnormality on skull X-rays and the possibility of cyst, tumor,
or vascular disorder have been cons:mered by neurolog:\.sts in the past«. In conversation
with our consulting neurologist, Robert Herrick, ils D-, who interprcted Mazor's recent
EEG, Ore Herr:.ck tells me that other CUS coigenital atnorzzlities sometimes accompany
this disorder, and that it is unlikely that the skull X-ray changes represent a compli-—
cation of his alleged falle Our consulting radiolosist, Re F. Charbers, li. Do, inter-
prets the recent sku]l X-rays of January 27, 1971, as Mabnormal skull evidchce of
atrophy iovclving the right hemisphere with probable vascular malformation". Contrast
studies would brobably be informative™s OSulject had contrast studies in fall, 1970,
at UCLa "o...piual but refuses to sign a release for these records upon adviee of his
attorney. It is h:l.gﬁl,y unlikely, in my judghkment, that a surg? cally correctable
lesion 1s present, since in all likelyhood ther would have procecded upon such a course
at UCLA if such had besen the case. [e 1s to be see.. oy our corsulting neurosurgeon
Dre« John Wright, li- D+, tomorrow, but has pointedly stated that he will nol consent
to any arteriograms ur siniliar procedures, here or anywhere iu the Department of
Corrcctionse In swumary, his medical condition is stable, and although he is not
camp guzlified by nedical rezsors, he can be adeguately cared for a% other institutions.
- His needs are nainly do-r:LC‘:'Jary type care due to his visual Limitationse

cc: ledical Jacket g/

¥re« Kane .
KRGC Case Manager
Keuro Dept., Drs Wright
B-2 File -
L | LS, MZ’/

{Coanulant'y $ignaturs}

R. E+ Prout, M. D.
Chief Medical Officer

(- - . L ‘I

COC . 241 (27T
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rfzon, Jascph  A-77153 BX S Hovel 2, IG7X
. Tk paticnt iz Caucaricp wale, 35 yoorn old, Wil im coen i copnultnticn far thy Fol-

1mbng 55w d;—:g, e atroilag viersl "“i’:‘.c...lav taglrning dw 1956 ¢ 1957, few waoich
by 235t £ oz echtlininelacist ng ves rot $412 of any rectienlsr diasmomis sed na

" ppasiTic ::‘:.v_:oy wos eficzod vatil 1563 ot vhi .h tlzo m oldheiplogical cozzdamtien
did movanl wich wea Dolt lo bHa moeutir doprmsreilen drmoiving Loth oyed fmd tho pae
ticas vos teid that ke kxd 2 c.a{,\,narnbi"a comdition Bt would zet U9 bemeflited Ty
specilio ivcuivante ¥o hod et Thit tizd poticed promrezoively failing wisics, In

Ju3y of 2853 shy p;.de-u.. who at tray bimo woo et SfocTa Coastyvaricn Cz=zp, hoving
raricusiy beon 934 Uy cphibcolzolspiosd eonsmizaticn 53 ko recella, thot ke bnd &ifz0x
roiome In bis 2288 eye ozd IGE in ths-»ical oyo s ot co:u.ng d Vo vimeaily obla ¢o
negovinto piadsvy, Lovowcr, was ocaigecd o &2coad flosr quanteors end virile pmomotisiing
thy steira dovmrord aliztod on sury wot elairg cnd el hszd Jopg dotn cywn:‘_u:ataly
ten steiro "r...d.:l,, hig kead balicviag B woa for 2 wory chort pordod of tixy vpooae

© peioTy emd thom baing corictod to bls foot &t vhich tims ho Folt bs 4id mot havs eng

T - trolma bonto 6 cuvicu3a ingwricse. Ke ciebes thot ehortly :.o.lc:‘:._ng thin c:p__m.a. rof
yithiz tho oot Lw, Tut whikdn tho zomt 90 daya, hr aotlezd Hurtkor dotorioratien In
_hiz vioual eonitye Tho po ':.nnc, kevever, vam tha 2 o 3 d-gn foiln r'n:; tho 31 did
“hava saveTe hoadichane  Tocza hoadeckon were vavtex end oub-scecinital in Zocaticn.

C &% this viza (*> paticet ves hecpitaliccd end ko esntlaved to have hesdaohes on a )

. ‘r..aﬂa- bacis exzd the palieni Et«:'-*" -c_a-.. toeee heojaches hove comidinged dn ths intorvins
JArg %o -zoara; mot oo e ¢oily baszia, tut toa o tireo tircs o ucek losling '.::):’ez-ai:
Jhewrs ata tizz, Tiowe's brea oo as.scci;:t-ed dizzinsms, wrecoa of vowiiing. or othss~
“neerologlcsl FArs vill the hozdocheon, The potioat ctates that theweafter thora was
Jecs 1ltizaticn aibtezod, but thsd p'_:m..ci.""z wore wxrlls to aseccichz acy progressicm

edn Edg vicen) Joms with t:-.-z.l.::e.. Tro zat .L.... €o2d gioo tkat prler to hia £211 in
“1903 73 ¥ag ezenired by a privats “h;,rL'l cizxn In Les Ane2los en e‘_ec\.we:wnalcﬁr'ar
v ebieigd an vere ezl £ileay  Ths 17"'0-0_\. wos told ibab theas ersdirations yore
“peifesidy noymals Twn dn Sepbesha® of 1570 ha vont on perole. Tie patient ked ree
‘eze=irntion sxd ag.:u.n b;r ) pc;"""‘" rhy=icien ia Y05 fAogtlea in Scpiemmor of 1970 ‘amd
at tais tizpy ho bod ak =0Ty c:..octm.zca oy end 2 left clded porcutznoous
tarolid eogiczeeme Tho p::\..:lent ocieiss ho doss not huve & femily bistory of ho odi tary

‘rotian] prohlsmn, houavor, ko ms o c.hilu.': &1, tho yourzeat e girl aze envan yogEs.

—

_a.nd gho ic Wizl 2t tlm prescnt tids prosum 1:; froa pocuisr c‘.ogmﬁrauone

. P'n;':r!.cal etnHnation &b this ‘-:L..a reveals the rﬂtieat fo o sler: and eckerant to give
‘@ reafonably dztailed history. The general p.qa:cal erxonination reveals the p..ticn{-r to
wear a patch over ihe loft eye because of increased light sansitivity 4n the left &By0
nenifested by h-ap._a spnsn to:u-:.ng aad cpnnrenu discoafort when light ._';m...nges upon the
retira frcn thic sides Az fas Ga vielon in ko loft oyo ic comcoracd the 1:&‘.'1 cat can
covnt firsers et ©yo feet end Yislon ia the ric.a*' cya cppozra to to ovon Yess than
Pinger couriing &t o feate Tho padiond povsoivisg rotiox ond laz'ga'- objocta than
thay £:‘.n_=;ar at oo to o foet. Exmadmatio= of the opiiec Lfundi do not iodicota popille
odorz or Torculer eboorwalitics, Palration of the cronbum rovoaled rolaizo bongy
p"‘:anaaca in ¢k vight Srontal porisisl a:r:-:.-.;-:m:a..elar 7 ca peperior o the pltovdiom,
This was rolofisoly leoealizod zhout 3 o & ea din dde=sizr m-d vea non fonders Tha
predaonzo grozred to ba &ooth ond boray howd,  Auscrlictionm of the ekl ard neck
revorl po-bryolts, TrRe extra o:cular rovezzpis vera mt...ct with nysiopmoid movementa
presant in tha straig'.:t ocheed paze poritlen provably sccordary to the docreaszzd visvsl
acuitys Thero did not apresar to b2 rorked dimirution L ga=o direction, The petient
wvas oble to elovate ond dap“ess the oyos inta pdduct and nbducticy well. Hearing vas
groszly intacts Focial peosation was groscly iatacts Thero appsarad to b2 full ronge
of potion of the ceﬁcal &sping, - The examinavion of the parizheral sopsory modality
and reilexsa, polt, and ability to otand on ore Joot at a time and abvility to perform
rapid altorpating covements was ¢l within pormal linits. There appeared to be no
liob atarda, Tae reflezes vwero symmofricel and intacte Review of the p..tienbs Rrost

%J,Q,C’ e |

- bem e res  rmeme g
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w.zoa, Josoph. :.-m,sz. . . (CO:Lt ad) : - March 2, 1972
fanE - S} S St S e

e T

recont olucb.*oenco aalo-“s:: ro;,-ccrt Evnﬂp‘\lo to oo &n htsrnret-d ty Dro Hasrick,

ndiceiad no fozol shoraailly zather comy incroand in artifoct ol hich rovoasent
;, riua q;:-::.:-.:."!. sdering eopiraiiy ond tcoporally, low vollozo theotnm. Thero i3 rolkinz
~ czeeivicnlly- interpretod coaeptzing this BRE. - Tne revicy of-the S'olL filen ord th
= repoxt by D. Rdckord Chnxbkeorn dndienics esma gofirite coznfirl abmormnlitisng Thaso
~ c*n-.u'-{. of gprarcat egrmeiry of the mml? sootowrp with rroniesnes ex thy pishe with
Lo lsd epperrorso of cmlnrg'-d creas ef éocrenvoa bows dozzity dn o right fronial poo-
>-detal erca vith conicurs supsesting ':;-.Bcv.l“ chanrels, tke above is tke radiolosinte

- intorpretaticn. Hy ovn Ispressiox 1s thad such dull appearance is aboormal and I
--\rould thinlc it very mr,ortant to have prenous skull filos for cooparicon but tkat
-—11' this almormelity Gid irdesd develop im the interverning few yoora from viat was:
= btherviss -noxmad slmll fifmg bafore that this probobly reprosents either aa intiacal-
“vords AV fistula perhaps ca a2 troumatic bosis or it mipght represont a leptomzninmead
“eysto The pDCSlb._lltj of rcﬂ'-m,tal c.b or":ll:l.ty of the almll apd cura ls ceritainly
so:nethlrg to consider bui without previeous slmll fil=ms for c...:lr-m'-i.....n I can not ba
ssure aboat this. ot howing the r=puru and not haring dizrzcet informatlion frea the
- _engiormraphy that the patienis stales wa pe"fo‘—aﬁl cn the leit ci dc, I 20 uzable to
be f\u_y sore thai po tl‘Z‘..‘_:I.‘_'l'JlC 1<:s:-.on e7iste 1 Ekave made the p:*.:J.-n.. fully oware of
this and he is &t pressnt reluctant to unporge furiher sapiormrovhy horz althoupgh he
f' readuy ocmits he was $921d be hzd a lesien vhich nezded surgisal corzzetica ha belig
—on the left side of his hezd but he is mot sure a2bont thz Jecat Il wag t21g !
viich mignd Yecd to his dooica i
ant tim2 ip Lis e::.m_.hticn I
"o -"\f‘s r—-u"'ﬂ\"\r" c‘__:]\ o

1 .i.".i" 'I

H

\.u

hd ﬂc"c_ll corresticne
zi1 unable to confivm

ﬁ.

were not \mdert::‘:‘nq At the mre=z

‘tha prasence of any space oscudy ? mouzo tdozuose s AL
“lsast frem the cizifTolnt of grocs zouTolof I o ot ool thai kis
" vicuel @ifficeliy rorTesoris _( "“t'--'—"‘“““,l b 'n.,’l DYy I:r rBTole RICVIsr doRcniros

_tlea is8 a corditica waolch may ko mec-..iz:"-—d vith otkey condilicos nov ftromasie ebice
los:r. : : ) . - )

1

ing

l'-!

" Tho problem ns I 3ricrpreteé :.t a2t this time particwlerly izvslvea tho questlon of
" vhat thz patiest's studies ez recently as Sepicxbor of 1S70 gaowed pad 1T tho po-
ticnt is \.n.u*.__l:-"; 0 &03ow {odsg iaformatica %o B prezspiad Yo e spocliiooily then
: I can only zdviss kin that I ex vaable to rozdsr a neandasful opinica at this bice
" "en tho bosip of 4k inf o--'a»*o.:; orezeated ..o €3 but thzt T varld rccomsesd to hinm
frem the gterdpoizi of treatzant oa lowyp as h2 i3 wve e:n:l:g in ¢5ig instituticon thag
__ guch infermation 3 mado evedicdle to £2. Pending thisc acd odzes ko will not concent
to sagiogrechy I csuld only recomasnd o fnrths: t‘:L:'c-aI @3 tolicwy that 1':1"3 PrE=
* gopt gl £31ms, 2itheuph bLhay exe quito dodindtoly a'::ncn:?l. night bo finthor zipe
"UPied by 2 yapeat ezsminniion of the eloil with a bacal visy to schow vossuisr chn
- 1213 ip ths base 0 bo addzd sg vell as moro eiicnition paid {o cprrorriate ponz'.iicn-
~ :L.g bacauca 1 notdco thera i3 esmo n:lei dogece of wotztior on his Tessont g'mil Filag
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CERTIFICATIOHN

ek e e e e e e e e ey

I hereby certify that ey name is D. H, Francisco and
that I am employed in the Capacity of Records Officer
at the Cealifornia Medical Facility at Vacaville, Calif-
ornia, an Institution of the California Department of
Corrections; by virtue of such capacity I am custodian
of the official records of said institutions that the
attached documents bearing the officizl seal of the
Department of Corrections are true and cqrrect photocopies
of the official records of said institution for:

JOSEPH A, MAZOR  A-77153-A

Done at Vacafille California, County of Solano,
California on this _6th day of April , 1971 .~

J/ (/mwcyéd

D. Ho FRANCISCO
RECORDS OQOFFICER III

.
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. Aoril 1h 1971
EXCERPT FROM MINUTES OF ﬁE:TING HELD ON THE ABOVE

DATE FROM OFFICIAL, HECORDS ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF

THE NMINSTRA ¥FICER AT SACRAMENTOQ, CALIFORNIA.
ADumE) LY %I%HHIA INSTITUTION FOR IiEN

TO WIOM IT MAY COIICERN:

Present were: Leland M, Edman, Member; Robert H. Hiller, Rep.;
Actlons reviewved and concurred 1n by: James H.
Hoover, Hember

llllilll_iiiiiliiiiii_f‘liii‘l

A-77153-A MAZOR, Joseph A. Submit to Adult Authority En
Banc for discussion.

LA B 3 BE K B BE BE BE BE BE B BE K IR B BE OEE NP ONE N RN N S S

ADOPTED BY  ‘'he affirmative votes of:
- Leland M. Edman, Member;
Robert R. Miller, Rep.; Actions
reviewed and concurred in by:
James H., Hoover, Member

(Signed) - €. M, BRETT, Classification &
) Parole Representative

ATTEST
April lu, 1971

ATTEST HMayT7, 1972

9“‘/"’"(? TN e ".."‘0

JOSEPH A. SPANGLER
Administrative Officer

-
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, EXCERPT FROM MINUTES CF 2 .G HELD ON THE ABOVE
" DATE FROM OFFICIAL RECORDS 0N FILE IN THE OFFICE OF

THE ADM.INSTRATIVE OFFICER AT SACRAMENTO CALIFORNIA.
JEE AT SACTUULCNSN) (SLECIAL Es1TNG )

TO HOM IT .'-L‘\Y COICERMs

Present were: Curtis Lynum, Vice-Chalrman; Leland M, Edmaon,
Member

-I'-I"l'l'*****I*i**}ii‘}ii*-}-***il‘

A 77153 HAZOR, Joaeph A. {CIl) Parole violation charges 3
and 10 iIn repori dated
December 16, 1970 dismissed,
Fbund guilty charge #8.
E R R RN R A L R R R E R R
ADOPTED BY The affirmative votes of:

Curtis Lynum, Vice~Chalrman
Leland M. Edman, lNember

(Signed)  JOSEPH A, SPANGLER
Adeministrative Officer

ATTEST
April 20, 1971

ATTEST lMay 7, 1971 _
Sk of sl

JOSEPH A. SPANGLER
Administrative Officer




JAe-pe

EVALUATIO T TIME OF ADYLT AUTH. Y HEARING
ot \ M A.

Name: Mﬂ e /ﬁ A - — humb..rﬂ 7’7/53 Calendar":!.'. e

1. Qbservations by Staff Representative: L. ta /;;nw.«fﬁ’/‘(_y.‘;fm%fgr il B F /'1 -
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&//// fr B Chenliiizn. o
2. Commenis by A.A. Panels .

NN . - 30 *
N b L] [ - ‘| - \-‘i - ' -~
j. Program Considcrations: Classiﬁcaﬁot;l S
Specisl Condilion 0O
Institutionslf Reloase

Priorily (n]
. Pancl Memoers: (N .EDM AN 2 AULLLER. ' 8. Thssosen .
) $0if Represuntanive
CoSigner:  (MBR) ' SR B R— Y £ 2 )
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6. Post-Hecring Follow-Up: - —
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: : RIVERSIDE GENFEPAL HOSPITAL
Univarsity Medfeal Center

-
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DISCIAKGE SUMMARY S

Dr. Dictating: Fred M, Fauvre, M.D. Signature; 9 %
Patient's Rame: Hazor, Joseph A,

P.F. Humber: 19-.0B-66

Date Admitted: o 4<21-71

Date Discharged: o 423271 A - ST

Date Dictated: 4-23-71 ) Date Trans: 4-23-71 m.r.

Final diagnosis: (1) Radioclucent area, right side of skuII etiology undctermincd

(2) “‘Headaches, etiolopy undetermined. —

(3) Macular degencration, probably Best's,

(4) Apgressive paranoid personality disorder.

(5) Ko definlte progressive abnomali:ies of nervous system.

tSkull films 1n two yecars recommendnd ). . -

The patient is a 36 year old Caucasian lawyer presently confined in prison with abnen
skull films and history of macular degeneration x 15 years with decreased visfon in t
cyes and history of right headache for the past two years.

The paticnt states he had an episode of paralysis on the left side six weeks ago whic
Qasted three days and left resfdual wealness of left leg., The patient's daughter is
bliud and several ophthalmology conseltations in the poast have stoated that his visual
defect {s probably secondary to a hereditary type macular degeneration. The patfent
fell while in prison in 1969, Mle had anglograms done at U,C,L.A. in 1970 and he refu
to have these rclecsed, I'e had a thorouzh neurology work-up by Dr, Marris, Dr. Prou
and Dr, Wright which are alse on this ckart, done in the prison with a probable diazx
of probable left meningeal cyst; rule out vazcular abnormality] rule out tumor.

. : A

The peticat 1211 doum ¢+~ r*=frs vhile st Sicrra Conservation Center on 7-11-69 and
is apparcntly suing the AAFYSFIEIRS Lepacvucuc ©f Coo ... 7 for £ea® 25 him Lo a ¢
center following his last puidance center processing, T think he feels that he shoul
not have becn sent there after a cnmp—incurrcd {njury.

The physicel exacination revealed a man with a patch over his left eye who was quite
uvocooperative, throughdut, Both fundi were visualized eventually, although he clairc
marked photophobia of the left eye and the opthtalmology consultant noted some physic
findings of macular degcneration, although therc were not appsrent on my examination,
The ophthalmology consultant could not explein his photophobia on the basis of the
physical findings., The patient refused to stand up for me, but on other examinatior
by Dr. Peterson he was able to stand and able to walk, although part of the time he
dragged his left leg, No evidence of actual weakness wzs noted by Dr. Peterson,
although the findings werz definitely variable on the motor exzmination. The Romber;
was also quite variable. The patient was ablc to stand and do finger-to-nose with
eyes closed, but when told his balance was bcing testod he promptly fell over when tl
formal Romberg was done, Mis visual acuity was counting fingers, only at approximate
one foot. The sensory examination was also quite varfiable, Reflexes and arteries w
intact,throughout and equal, bilaterally. Sensory examlnatfon was also extremely
variable. ' . -

-Mazor  Joseph A. 19.08-66

EXHIBITK

h - . "_ "'
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(gont. disch, sum, on Mazor, Jos eph A, 19-02-G6) Conat . (2)

X-ray ‘and Inboratéry examinatfons: The SMA was entirely within normal limits,
done fastinz. The CBC was within nommal limits, The hemoplobin was 16,

The urinalysis was normal and the electrolytes were normal. The EXG was intcrprcted

a3 within nomal limits. Skull film repoxt is not on the- chart at present, but
was reported to show emltiple radiolucent defects in the right eranfal vaule,
The chest film was within nomal linlts. . . .

A ccrcbral anglography was done for vessel study from the right femoral approach
with no immadiatg complications. The findiugs werc subtle abnormality, only, if -
eny except for mild venticular dilatation, greater om the left but without shift
to midline structures, Ko gross abrnormality was present, This was done at '
Lo=z Linda University. - ’ i -

Mospital course =~ the patient tolerasted the studies well and vas discharged back
to jeail with recommendation to use Codelne for pain, only vhen extreme pain was
noted, and the above diagnosis, It was recommended e skull £ilm be done in two

. ycars, Lo . . ¢

-y =" .

L pe e o

Hazor Jozeph A, | 19-08-65
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R . IR THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Lo

" NORTHERN DISThiCT OF CALIFORNIA

-

.

JOSEPH A, MAZOR - .

Petitioner,

vs. No. C-71 849 ACW

THE CALIFORNIA ADULT AUTHORITY, THE ORDER TO SHOW CAUt
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS,
and RAYMOND PROCUNIER and L. J. POPE,
in their respective official capacities,

Respondents.

Based upon the petition filed herein and good
cause appearing:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that respondents file a

return with this Court on or before the 10th day of May, 1971,

to show cause, if any there be, why a writ of habeas corpus

. .

should not be issued herein;
IT IS PURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that counsel for

petitioner shall forthwith serve a copy of this order upon

respondents.
IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that respondents or
counsel for respondents appear in person before this Court

on the 10th day of May, 1971, at 11:00 a.m. to complete

compliance with this order to show ca

DATED: MAY ; ’

United States District Judge
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JOSEPH A. MAZOR,

Petitioner,

vs.

THE CALIFORNIA ADULT AUTHORITY, THE
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS,
and RAYMOND PROCUNIER and L.J. POPE,

%Mr (pé/
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COQURT.FOR L

. " THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Ca‘?l 84:9[”

No.

IN THE MATTER OF THE
APPLICATION QF JOSEP
MAZOR FOR A WRIT OF
HABEAS CORPUS

in their respective official capacities,

Respondents.

i R e e TR

1. JOSEPH A. MAZOR, on whose behalf this application fo
Writ ;f Habeas Corpus is filed, is illggalﬁy and unconstitutiona
confined and}reséréined of his liberty at the California Medical
Facility at Vacavi;le; California, by the Adult Authority of the
State of Calif;rnia and by Raymond Procunier, Director of the
Department of Corrections and L. J. Pope, Sﬁperintepdent of the

California Medical Facility at Vacaville.

2. Name and location of court which imposed sentence:

Los Angeles Superior Court, Los Angeles, California:

3. The offense or offenses for which sentence was impos

{(a) <c¢riminal case;

(b} the indictment numbers are not known.

4, The date upon which sentence was imposed and the ter

of the sentence:
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(a) March 8, 1963;
(b} Petitioner confined to Department of Corrections
for period provided by law. '

5. Check whether a finding of guilty was made:

{a) after a plea of guilty _ x
(1) Petitioner entered a plea of guilty to two
counts of P.C. 476{a) in the Municipal Court ;hich pleas were
certified to the Supefior Court for sentencing as above.
. (b} after a plea of not guilty;
{c) after a plea of nolo contendere.

6. Check whether hearing was by:

Jury
X Judge without jury.

7. Did you appeal from the judement of conviction or the

imposition of sentence? No.

8. Not applicable.

9. If the answer to (7) was "no” state the reasons for

not so appealing: Petitioner did not and does not now challenge

any aspect of the trial or préconviction hearing procedures.

-

10. State concisely the grounds on which you base your

contention that you.are being held‘in'&ustody unlawfuliy:

(a) ~-On or about June 27, 1969, Petitioner wa§ declarec
by the State of California to be 100% legally blind. Thereafter,
while in the custody-of the Department of Cérrections, Petitioner
was ordered to work In the California Conservation Center at
Jamestown, California. This order was issued by the Department of
Corrections over the contrary recommendation of the Departmént's
medical officer who examined Petitioner prior to such assignment,
While at thé Jamestown facility and on or about July 11, 1969,
Petitioner sustained a fall, aggravating a pre-existing congenital
fpbrain condition and proximately resulting in injuries variously

diagnosed as a cystic clot which formed at the base of Petitioner':

g
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brain and appeared to:endanger his life, or as a "radico-lucent”
area of unknown etiology on the ‘right szde of his skull, Enclos
herewith and marked Exhlblt A is an extract from Petitioner s

medlcal flle in Vacavrlle substantiatlng the fact that Petitione
needed erploratoryrsurgery-loné—before the time when Habeas Corg

proceedings were brought 1n the State Supreme Court.

Prlor to the f111ng of a Petrtlon for Habeas Corpus

1n the Supreme Court of Calrfornla, Petrtloner was informed that

-

in the absence of 1mmed1ate exploratory braln surgery, his then

life expectancy was approxlmately six months. Petitioner advise
the medical authorlties at VacaV111e of thlS fact. The medical

authorities at Vacavrlle acknowledged that there were no medical

facilities within the correctional system available for such
exploratory test, (See Exhibit B.) Since Petitioner was unwilli
to have brainpéurgery performedroh him at Vacaville, prior to

the fllrng of the Habeas Corpus petition 1n the Supreme Court oi

Callfornla, Petltloner was simply wastlng away in antrcrpatlon 4

death. T T T R

Four days after the flllng of sard Petltlon for Habe
CorpuS, the med1ca1 authorltles at Vacav1lle agaln exam;ned
Petitioner's: medical file ‘and recommended irmediate release of
Petitioner and his restoration to parole on medical grounds.
{See letter of'gr:'Prout dated april 1, 197i, attached hereto
and marked Exhibit C.) 1Insofar as Exhibit C states that testing
on Petitioner could be performed within the correction system of
California, it cpntradicts the statement of Exhibit B, suggestir
that such testing be carried out in San Francisco.

Following the filing of Dr. Prout's letter (Exhibit C),
and in consonance with the Pendenta Litae relief required by

Petitioner, Respondents transferred Petitioner to Chino, Califo

ia, from where Petitioner was taken to a private facility at

iverside General Hospital for -exploratory testing and surgical

-3-
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oraxr ané appoorad to“&n?’ﬁ""f Nis Yife, or &% a “radio-luca=t™
procedures.~'5a1d testlng resulted Ln three:- dxfﬁerant_ﬂlagnoses.
The:-common, denom;natpr_pnde:ly}ng,all thg;dlagnoses ;s~¢hat the
etiology:of: Petitioner's: condi-r—_ion_;ema_ins. -ungertain,: his: conditi
is extre'me_ly-_jse_r_iou_s-__- and- further tests and’ c_IS:se.-.Trs\é.ciiQ:_al-pbsery_a:
tion.of. Pej:lt:mner»m.ll be: requ.u:ed.__ Petltloner was then returne

e s v Ly ';--.-. - - ™
-~ Fetivinr for Herwerz Qoo W2

to vacaville.- :> v ooz 5§T
Wn :;; a_;v~1b)_:Petitioner sz parole‘was formally_suspended by_tt
Parole ansl-_Commum.ty Service. D.Ly:n.smm of. the . Adnlt- Authority:on
Rovember_ 30, 1970., aniya.s subsequently_;evoked by the Adult. .:.:
Authority;on:p:_aboutwﬂarch'5;3137l4 after Petitioner had: been.
confingd for: a perioﬂ;pf approximately_ 90 days in yarious-penal

in said penal: institutions,. Petitioner'brought his. medical

soouank-

condition:to the-attention. of the authorities, who: seught- to
confirm. his: diagnosis,;-and: did: nothing: further: other: than-placing
a:medical _hold.on Petitioner. At no time ﬁuring_said.period was’
Petitioner afforded a hearing or an opportunity to convey to the
Adult Authority the urgency that his.need for surgery. and possib.
imminent de%th_lent tqhthe proceedings.-. The State of California
does-not:hagg prdvisipns_to_éxpedite,hearings'of:revocation of

parole- so. that every. arbitrary action of any parole officer who

"violates® a parole :-automatically results in incarceration for
approximately ninety days. . e -

- _.z:7. - Petitioner was given a list of eleven ailggations on
which the reéocatiOnrhearing was based, but the actual revocatio:
was made on the grbunds that Petitioner has violated one or more
of the conditions of his parole-—which condition Qas not made
known to Petitioper for approximately 45 days after said hearing
. e ei .-ie— . This determination of revocation pursuant to Penal
Code Section 3060 and Adult Authority Resolution 279 was made

summarily, in violation of Petitioner's right to counsel and due

frocess provided by the Fifth, Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments t

—--




T L)

o itm e

27
28
29
30
31
32

SH-¢-7p.

the Unlted States Constltutlon.:

?ué CoRCEnn LSQL:;QEE{E1QHE§:§:§9nte"°é was redetermined auto-

59th95%§¥aﬁ¢59¥E§%Q9 %]{ qg§<1q violation of Petitioner's rights
to due process .and gounsel as. aforesald

. v ioz—- - ={d) Because Petitioner was denied counsel, a full and
fair hearingr;ppp?EquiEX*Eo;pgqggnt witnesses in support of his

contentxons, and the,rlght to confront his #€cusers (particularly

%Q;EQ%,E????eQiQQEf qaggl¥i:;ggf}tloner presented to the Adult

uthority rep;gsentativg documentary and other evidence conclu-

sively.exonerating him.from the eleven violations brought against

1iim.. In response . to.the .tender of the documentary evidence, Mr.

alachi of the Adult  Authority stated: “I hate this damned

aperwork. We cannot substantiate the charges and we will
Se MR RSATRR SEUeLE g | :

iqnggiqqyeiu__There was .no parole officer present to explain the

charges to the heaglng offlcer, or to attempt to substantiate
th@i:_Petlt;Qng{;yaq_qubleLFQ_read this documentary evidence
qughg;gepregenpgtéygﬁ;Eug:thhi§_blindness. Petitioner's
evidence was thereupon returned to the Petitioner and was not
examined by t@g_@@glt Authority. Despite the statement that the

qult Authority will "investigate” the charges, they did not

retain copies of ev1dence which would have exonerated the

etitioner. This evidence is at present in possession of
etitioner's present counsel who stands ready to present it to
nd to call witnesses before the Adult Authority in a proper
earing.

Even while the Petition for Habeas Corpus was pending
in the Supreme Court of California, Respondents conducted another
parole hearing at Chino, at which two Deputy Attorney Generals

were present. Petitioner's counsel was neither advised of the

‘=5~
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hearing nor invited to attend it, although.all the evidence'bf
Petitionef‘s innocence was in_counselof's‘possesﬁion, énd both
the Adult Authority and the Attorney General 6f California had
knowledge thereof by virtue 6f a statement to that effect in the
Petition for Habeas Corpus in the Califorqia Supreme Court.

11. State concisely the facts supporting each of the

grounds set forth in (10).- - ke .-

v

One central fact in the.case of this Péti;ioner is his
medical condition. His illness and imminent death colors both
the present urgency of the-relief sought in this matter and the
impropriety of Eﬁé time and form-of hearing afforded to Petitioner

by the Adult Authority.’ oo
Petitioner was originally convicted in 1963 on the bas;s 7

of his piea of guilty to one count of P. €. 476(a) which provides

a sentence of-not hore than'fourfeen years, He was paroled from

that conviction in 1964, was.in 1965 charged with a second count

arising out of the same transaction, Petitioner was again

paroled in 1966, At no time since the-1965 conviction has

Petitioner been charged with or convicted of the commission of

any criminal-act. 1In 1969, Petitioner's parole was violated on

the basis of technical charges of non-cooperation with his

parole officer. At that time, Petitioner's sentence was

summarily reset to the maximum and he was returned to the

California Medical Facility at Vacaville, California. There he

was examined and because of his blindness, the examining physician

Dr. Hu{l, ordered a white cane for Petitioner and recommended

that he be sent to the California Men's Colony West or chino,

which had facilities to provide safe care for a blind prisoner.

In spite of this Eecommendation, Petitioner wés sent to the Sierra

Conservation Camp on or about July 7, 1969. Upon arrival

Petitioner reported his.medical cogdition to the persons in charge

of said facility but they refused to take any steps for his

g
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afety. On or about July 11, 1969, Pe tJ.tJ.oner fell and was

- iorer L AnRDCEnie ot i '.:nuz::"-'_-'.':.':‘-: 's Losgexsdg Rt oxwn

lnjured, as above stated o e

Tin RAGLIL AUiRariin end the Riinrpev Sanersl of Califsroiy xd
Petitioner attempted repeatedly to_ obtaln proper medical

---‘~‘-,--'-- Jl -.--‘- s O r ; ziazl- ._.-..a .- A-'—- T - . .‘,7‘._

_____ VLTINS

‘care through the Department of Correctlons, but was unable to do
os in

PRI ¥ o bt ..‘;_ [PEREIN \-r TS Tl \_r.__ J‘J 3 :-o'-—.,.."' =
so. This deperatan led to hls filing of actions both in the

T ) r--*-—-.-r'n Hes fopes rtwessTrIms moeme aF b

United States DIStrict Court™ fbr“vibIation_ﬁf“hii'ciViI Yights

——e b A = .—._,__;— S - .'f
- =

“nd in the San r‘1§’0b15po County Superlor Court, petitioning

for investigation., After the hearing on this action and wh11e

Qe oem—mrzl Szoe is £z omzos S mmez Eaki i e o m-s

T R e T OO =3 Iirecr =mi o rmmomsnt Friit aclame ST
the dec;slon ther31n was under subm1551on, Petitioner was advised
e s mracsos e ammoes ~= -nag - = ean—t= - n o -—-t.....:,.. P

by CHMC West ‘that his parole would be relnstatea if he dropped the

fmemsemmrizeae ST cre —iez 2=t Frre oS hzzwninos g ESee A= iy e

pending cases. On the ba51s of thlS representatlon Petltibner

—_—— e s "..‘-." - - -

did file a dlsmlssal and was in fact forthw1th restored to parole.

Tz—-—--nmEr were - o me2 - MY

Upon b81ng paroled Petltloner sought prlvate treatment

- =z -7 —_— el et e =

for what at the tlme had manxfested 1tself as severe headaches “and

zz—=2=z-22 =7 roC ey v rr oLttiess o ——— —_————

d;zzxness. In or after Septemher of - l§70, thlS condltxon was

a T ..,_4- P teoot -

- —oree e = oaa

.o = - * = o= L St TR PR et g

fall descrlbed herelnabove.h Petltloner was told by a gqualified

e — - - —_—— -z - . mzr

phy51c1an that hls llfe expeétancy in the absence of immediate

- .- el me = e —— -5 oea me——s - ma

F"

exploratory surgery was approxlmately six months.' Peti foner was

-— - el 2 eze—a see .

surgery when hls parole was v1olated -
The v1olat1ng charges 1nvolved no cr1m1nal act1v1ty on

the part of the petltloner. " Their falseness would be easily

demionstrable in an 1mpartial hearlng.

" Petitioner was'picked up "for investigation" of parole
violations on orrabout November ﬁ0:>i970: ‘He was confined to
the Riverside-county Jail from December 1, 1§70, to'January 4,
igii.:-Thereafter, he waeftransféfrea to tbe Meaical-Faéility at
vacaville, whence he was transferred to the California Men's "
Colon& at Chino, and then_returned-to the Medical Facility at
vacaville, where he is presently in custody. Approximately 90
dayé‘éfter Petitipner had first been-picked up he met £6r the

-7
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first time with representatives of the Adult Authority. At the:
meeting, Petitioner entered pleas of not-guilty.to all charges
requested the aid éf_cqunsel since the fa?tuél issues to be det
mined were numerous and complex, and particularly since Petitic
er's condition made it-Qifficult, if not.impossible, to present
a complete gasekwithin the time allowed for his own defense.
At that meetirng, in Hafch of. 1971, the representatives of the

-

Adult Authority were still unaware of Petitioner's physical
condition, although the staff at Vacaville had ordered a medic:
hold placed on him with the intention qf performing exploratory
brain surgery at the earliest possible date. Petitioner's
medical jacket was not made available to the Board representa-
tives nor was Pet;tioner able to present any further evidence ]
substantiation.of his medical condition despite the fact that
Petitioner had requested in writing two weeks before the hearir
fhat the Vacaville doctors provide said information to the heas
officers. - )

Petitioner did attempt to present documentary and othe:
evidence of his complete innocence of the-violations charged

against him. This evidence is presently in the hands of counse

retained by pPetitioner for the purposes of this writ. Upon

L2

presentation of the evidence, Mr. Valachi, one of the board
representatives, stated, "I hate this damned paperwork. We
cannot substantiate the charges and will investigate.® Since |
evidence was'returned to Petitioner, it is unclear how this
"investigation” was to proceed. Petitioner's blindness preclud
his reading and explaining the evidence to the Board represent:
tives within the time allotted for this hearing. The hearing
procedure was additionallf handicapped by the absence of the
parole officer to sﬁbsggn;iate or at least explain the charges
the hearing officer--and to your Petitioner., At the conclusio:

of the 23 minute hearing, Petitioner was told to wait in the
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hallway, which he did, His tendered evidence was returned
unacceptéd by the hearing officer and unread by-him. Petitione
was not advised of the specific findings of the Adult huthority
as to his guilt or innocence of the chargés. He has been advis
only that his parole was revoked and denied, and that he is to
be placed on the &uly, 1971, parole calendar. On the basis of
knowledge then available to the Adult Authority, this resulted
a life sentence as to your Petitioner; this‘;entence was impose
by the Adult Authbrity without full knowledge by the hearing
officer either of the exonerating evidence tendered by Petition
or of the fact tﬁat the sentence as in fact re-set by the Board

was unwittingly set at a term of life,.

12. Have any other applications, motions or petition§

been made or filed in regard to this same detention or restrain

Petitioner filed two actions after the initial revocati
of his parole and prior to the revocation'proceedings on which
the within Petition is based; Petitioner has also filed one act
in the Superior Court of California challenging the present par
revocation. 7 . .

13. If you answered “ves®™ to any part of (12}, list wi

respect to each petition, motion or application:

la) ‘the specific nature thereof:
(1) civil Rights Action -
(2} Petition for investigation

(3} Application for Writ of Habeas Corpus.

(b} Name and location of court in which each was
filed: |
_ 1) ngeral District Court of the Central
District of California at ios Angeles, California
(2} Superior Court of the State of Californi
in and for the County of San Luis Obispo

(3) Supreme Court of the State of California

-9~
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LTI, ¥ii27c). The disposition” theteof:::% Wa» reiurneu

&G Ly ot 1)1 The:chse was-dismissed ‘on:the motion of:
defendantayis:{ ol the- speciilic fawpadawue of the fhaunly duitanrie

= W1 .2 THIZT {7 (2)  The' case was dismissed by Pe‘i:itione'r on
the. basis bf a representatiti made. by-the Adult Authority-that
if hé:diémissed.the'hctibﬁ}:parblézwéuldtbe forthwith restored
Upon-dismissal ofisaid-action,-parole ﬁasVEqifactﬁresteredltﬁﬁ

: ixIn SELIELCL 3 (3) :The ééplicatibn was denied-on a-four. to

two-vote-'(see Exhibit B).-aS0% Telo ARS._tizo &y TLE LEeriig

sIfiz:s =izhzid)? The date~ofleach d15p051tlon.~n&2 S0 Pmoisic

17 I e Zaz (L (1) :: September. - ,-18697° Ii-Tow L oTma o

ek LawiTTingly £e2)- Febriary 6,-1970 o i
_L __;Apri;iZQJLlﬂll:T" DTTLITTY L ELlTliInC

2. Tz oaw s =wal °-9\y--_'=-_—'

~L: 214%-:Has any ground-in this Petition’ Béen-presented be

to’ anx.’court?i Seéf.below,_;:.f' TouoolinE=l s ALsI o Z_ls&l zZoioziz

- 2nE 315 If you- answered-®yes” to- (14), identify:. 2= 1 -E.

TrIFLLTO {a) Which grounds have been-previously presented

Petltloner £'s-physical condition was the:basis of the

lﬂGQ:IO_gg;igns,vwhich;wg;e“specifigglly_dizeg;ed at his inabi

e

to obtain medical g;ﬂ within _the_institution to which he was t
confined. At the time of said actions, however, petitioner's

condition (other than blindness) had not been.diagﬁbsed, nor w
he aware of the terminal nature of his injury in the absence o
prompt corrective.surgery.“‘rhe groﬁpds set forth in the withi

petition were presented only to the California Supreme Court,

16. If any ground set forth in (10) has not previousl

been presented to'any cburt, state or federal,--set forth the

ground and state conciselv the reasons why such ground has not

previously been presented: : not applicable.

17. 1In the proceeding resulting in confinement was

-10=-
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there representation by:an attorney at any time during the cou:

of: (1} e cose wat Gismiszes on the motionn -2
Guienanr-o. (@) proceedings prior to trial No.
{b) trial-or hearing. : . ;_ .»uel ir TeriviNo._ =

x5 of (c};:sentencin . mzde br oine mduit motkermiNOo.ornus

. H;;:igij@)-rappeal,-lf Any: . - -z omr ioroorscn sNQescd
Uon f:smissale) s preparation, presentation; Or-. rgevorz-,

e A -
consideration of any petitions, motions or applica-- : #pi: -2

tions.with respect to ‘this conviction, which you filed No.

18. Name and address of each such attorney:

None. - .

19. Is the-person-in.custody presently represented by

an attorney in any way relating to this confinement?

Yes.  Ephraim Margolin and Ramsay Fifield, 445

P

Sutter Street, Suite 501, San Francisco, California.

ES S el I A O G Y - =

I

-+ a=- =204 -Petgtigge; has no plain, adequate or speedy remed:

other than by:this application for a.Writ of. Habeas. Corpus.

to what amounts to g_life_sentepge,___‘ Setesao oz e

;";21,:_By_;eference_the,-ccompanyingisrief is made a par

hereof. e e eal e e e

- .. . -WHEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully prays:.. .
1.That a Writ of Habeas Corpus issue out of this

Court to Raymend Procunier, Director of the Department of

Corrections and L. J. Pope, Superintendent ef the California

Medical Fac111ty at Vacav111e, commandlng them to brlng Joseph

Mazor before thls Court and to .show cause at a tlme and place

to be set by thls Court why the said JOSEPH MAZOR is so detain

all in accordance with the requlrements of Penal Code Section

1480; . e - T

-11~
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2. Petltioner be restored to his llberty. In the .
alternative, - .

3. A hearing be held to examine ?11 the records and
proceedings in this_gaseqﬁpqlpq inguire into the cause and
legality of the imp;ispnmqu_of Petitiongr: J

4. pPetitioner be admitted to bail, or released on his
own recognizance pending a final determination of the issues

-—al

raised in this Petltlon,r;:;

—._ 5. The Adult Authorlty be requlred to hear the issue
of Petiticner's spspension and revocation of parocle, providing
him with full cénstitutional protections including a speedy
hearing, due process and_counsel under the Fifth, Sixth and
Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitutiﬁn;

6. The medical held placed on Petitioner be dilssclved;

7. The Court declare whether the present California
system of parole revocations 1Is constitutional on its face and
as applied to thisrfetitioner;

8. Petitioﬂer be granted such other and further relief

to the Court seens just, : . .

Dated: May ¥ , 1971.

EPHRAIM MARGOLIN

RAMSAY FIFI E]D
BY | tf; h4

Attorneys fof Petitione

.~12-
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. Q . To the Supreme Court of Callforniu. _ -
The records disclose that Joseph Hazor wag semin the
" Riverside Ceneral Hospital Out-~Patient Clinic. A possible diagnosis

. of leptomeningeal ¢yst or hemangioma was made and the patient was
scheduled for additional studies because of the probability of a o
surgical condition which would require prompt attention. We have :
gince learned that further studies have shown a nced for {mmediate

el S surgery in order not to endanger his life. The medic8l staff at .
) Riverside Ceneral Hospital are willing to give the patient the v
ool necaessary medical treatment -Lf the court will so allow. . ST

. . _» The above statement Is signed on pain of perjury at
..+ . Riverside Ceneral Hospu:al March 22, 1971

P . '7 _:. - B -,.". . ;’,ter NogTand, M.D.
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3 CAUFOINIA—NUMAN RCLATIONS AGENCY ' . RONALD REAGAM, Coremer

5 . -

AINT OF CORzE R - .
ORNIA Mo AL FACILITY — o 5.‘-, ~C —./0d~
. o - s Y,

LI, CALWFORNIA 95448

E e 3
- - . . - ey . T . . C R S

—- - T - - Aprﬂ 1. 1971 e o e
5 - Bcr-ry . :Crr. Chaira.aq -:‘ b : 2 ".“ '.° .-__' " ':.}':_.'_‘ ‘__'.f 4:.:-.2 :E_;. ; b
adclt Aathoztity . Y P DO T i .
Bepzriceat of Corractions ¢ Fi-7 . Bor MA7OR, Jn*‘co‘\ (A—77153) a2
714 P Streat, Nooa 523 . . - Requaot fqr congideration of

Szcraccnto, CA 93814, . .+ parole fox wedical reasons

Attention: lr. Josnph Spanﬂlor <« 0 ’ - - e

I - *
- - -~ . b4

Desx-Mr. Kcrr H

Purscant to cy tclephone conversation with Hr. Spanzlor thia worning concern=
ing this CT inmate, I 2o writing to bring to your attention zadical ifnformatioa
vhich waz pat avallable to tha Adult Authority whea his caso wag heard here by tha
Parola Violator's Loard oa Mareh 5, 1971.

Immste Mazzor was seen this morning Iin follow-up neurolosical coasultation
with our consulting mcurologist, Rebert Herrick, H.D. Dr. lizrrick and I revicwed
tha oen's neurological condition at tho present Cimo, along with a review of his
x-rays and cecumulated meédleal data to date at this Institution. Tha medical .t w
h‘sa..-y is complicated, but briafly ha hos blindncss in both eyes dua to bilsteral

z=cular dca neraticn of sevaral yecors standing, coplicated by x-ray and neuro~
10":...31 findinps of an intrvicramial lecion of the righi tkull., Oa Jaauaxy 5, 1971
2 war scen Sfor this problea at the Riverside General Hospital, Riversido, Callif-
ornia -a=d plans ware in progreas for his hospitalization there with favestisatfon
by the necrolozy stoff ond consideration for anglograam (diagmostic newrosurgical)
studies. Thesne studies can be porforeed withim tha Department of Corrceciions, but
only with Lic coaseat, which ks is unvilling to zive. ' e is willing and abdla to
be tospitalized a2t Riversida Genoral Hospital and has received written assurance
froa Caxter Nolaad, M.D. of that hospital that they oarn willinz to adait hia to
the hospital there, Inmate Mazox has hospitalization insurance and ig willing to
assi=e the finaccisl obli.ga tion of t"ﬂ.s hospital:lz.nuon, should his parcle be Q=
'ns..a:cd.

. . -

I 22 oot in a pocition to cozeent on the wisdom, or lack thereof, of inmata
¥azor's refusal to accept further diagnosis and trestment i tho Dapartment of
CO::ccl:‘.oas. Howaver, I do have an overriding concera for his health status, and

cal that this is one of thoco rare inctances wvhera the inzate's dolicata wmedical
..r.c! gerplesl probleas can best be handled by those doctors who have previously
cared for h"..:l, azd in wica ho has the confidencae aand willingnoss to agreo to whate
cver ceurosurgical proceduros are indicstod in his case. 1t 18 for this reasoa
that I requ:.-s': t‘ut c.‘m Adult J.uthor:lty favorably cnnsida: my requast r_ha: h:lo

A1
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e (4 227414’1/ y .b&ing first sworn under oath,

ﬁ)reseﬁts that he h:{ysubscrlbed to the foregoing, petition a.nd
does state that thd/information therein. -is.frue and correct to
- the best of his knowledge and belief,. "~ ."I1T%

TiATin eeChnules CeanCol

gnature Oﬁffl ant

- :;,;.-_:'f;; ?il-: | | | OM‘/ /%741/7/
w 7

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to
"' before me this 4% day
R . o V.27 4 , 2977 .

e (mWﬂth) (year)

Z’)g_cecfé««/ >:)sz/ i

otary Public

) y “Commission expires:

AR -7
(Month, day & year)

e

-~ . f

e —

77 MARY ANN NEAL 6.

PR NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA
COUNIT OF SOLANKO

My commission sapires Apr. 22,1912
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on Habeas Corpus.

S. F. Deputy

Wright, €.J., did not participute.

Potition for urlt of habeas corpus DENIED. E'

"Peters, J., and Tobﬁincr, J,, are of the oplnlon that the

: resnondent should be orderea to show cause’ hhy the relief prayed
1

for should not be gnanted. S S
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EPHRAIM MARGOLIN
RAMSAY FIFIELD i
445 Sutter Street, Suite 501

san Francisco, California 94108

Telephone: (415) 421-4347 o 7 -

Pt

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR

THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

JOSEPH MAZOR, )

" Petitioner,

Vs,

' . No.
THE CALIFORNIA ADULT AUTHORITY, THE
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS,
and RAYMOND PROCUNIER and L. J. POPE,
in their respective official capacities,

Respondents.

S Yt N N o T it gl N S st

BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF THE APPLICATION
OF JOSEPH MAZOR FOR A WRIT OF HABEAS
CORPUS ) .
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EPHRAIH MARGOLIN . L
RAMSAY FIFIELD N i

445 sSutter Street, Sulte 501" L ]
San Francisco, Californla 94108 -
Telephone: {(415) 421-4347 :

JOSEPH D';.AZOR —

PR T

-Petitioner, .

— - — e No.
- .--‘-»vs. e
BRIEF IN SUPPORT Ot
THE APPLICATION OF
JOSEPH MAZOR FOR A

WRIT OF HABEAS CORI

THE  CALIFORNIA -ADULT AUTHORITY, THE

CALIFORNYA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS,
and RAYMOND PROCUNIER and L. J. POPE,
_Ln thelr resPectlve official capacities,

an e

Respondents.

L e ol e L S A L N

T I gy

T ——— ~ LI

— . I. INTRODUCTION

PP - .

el - Raving stated his fécts in the verified petition

here;gl‘pet;tloner will make no extensive effort to re-state
them 1n thl; brief. As to the law petitioner seeks to apply ic
these facts. we draw this court's particula; attention to the
following cases of recent vintage: Judge Zirpoli's square

holdlng on right to counsel in Ellhamer v. Wilseon, 312 F.Supp.

1245, Sept. 12, 1969; and Mays v, Nelson, N.D, Calif. No.

c-70-1029, February 16, 1971. See also: Hinnington v. Departrs

of Corrections, N.D. Cal.,, C-69-149, April 17, 1970; Wilburn

v. Nelson, N.D. Cal., €-70-1402, November 25, 1970, and Judge

Warren Feynson's square holding on right of confrontation in
Hester v. Craven, C.D. cal., 70-832-F, February 17, 1970;

Yivs ioi- _ /i
/77 /i
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" 26| inadequate (In xa Brown, 67 Cal., 2d 339, In ra Sc:hoonqarth, 66

R Ve - e

Sca rnclli v. Gaanon. 317 F Supp. 72; commonwoalth V. Tinson

247 A 2d 549 (Ponnaa), COpy of thc as yot unpubliehod opiniona

in Vavs and Hestor cnson arc enolosad horain for tha convonionca

PR -

of tho court. f ?. i e o

"-'.'- ‘Iz, LEGAT cowsaom:zzcss OF REVOCATIGH OF PJmomz o
;Lfﬁ In 1371, tha virg*niu Court atated that a prinonor C
“19 for the Lima baing the slava of tha State.™ TNuffin v. _t-
Cc::cnwealoh, 62 Vva, 790, 1871, During the succ“eding contury
it became axiomaoia that prisoners retain a coro of fundamontnl
rights, a.q. In re Broum, 67 Cal. 24 339 (1967) holding that &

revocatioa of parola cannot ba based on a subsequont conviction f

found to ba illegals Cooggr v. Pate, 373 U S. 546——deprivation ‘

"'-u

of'religious frcedam. .Nolan v. 5ca¢ati, 430 F.2d 548 {lat

cire. . 1970), g.S. ex rel Schustar v. Herold, 410 P. 2a 1073 b

{24 Circ. 1969} cart den. 396 u.S. 847 {1970); Jackson v. Bishop

h

404 ?.2d 571 (2 circ. 1968)., Comparaz- Ravocntion of probation

based on vialations of illegal condition of probntion. In xe fﬁ

Allen, 71 AC 409 (1969}: In ra Scarborouq_ 76 c A. Zd, 6481

Bewett v. North Carolina. 415 p.24 1316., Parolena ara a class ..

of citizons whose freedoms hnva bean coudltionod but whatover
tha Statu s-cbligation on qronting a parala in tha first placo,
onca pazcle is grantod it cannot ba :ovo\ed ox ouspanded “witho
a cauaa' {(P. C. Sec. 3063) znd California courts will scrutinize
24 [ such a "cauee* on habena corpus and rOIOase tha prisoner if tho

25| "czuse” ig nonaxistent (In ro G'ﬁnllo', 101 c A.2d 80) or

L T H v A wt .~

R i
e S 2 g,
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_and again, in Cafs

_of formar employment—-the court 5tnted that:

Cul Zd 295, 302 (1967) )

See nlso, gonernlly. K c. Davia,‘

-t

Dzscretionaxy JuBt4cu, Daton Rouge 1969, pp. 125—133.

_ 3 WB nubmit tﬁﬁt the petitio1er did not have a right to
huve h‘s nentanca roducad to less than the maximum, once it is

so raduced ha acquircd a‘right to have his sentenca terminato o
tha eat lier dat ] established ab=ent goma change uhich justifieﬂ

redctarminat*on. In tha languaga of In ra McLain, 55 Cal 24

78 (19601. B SR

.

“Even though a legally corvicted person has no  1:_?‘

vaﬂted:ight to the detornination of his Bentenca

&% loss ‘than maximum, h:l.s 1iberty, or denial ’

:--\o
~

-thereof. may not ba mada to tun ,upon ‘mere whim... N
Thus in redetarmining santance,_f

S et
N

caprica, or rumor.

"‘- W

fss cal.2d at 87 (citations omitted).

ia Viorkers v. Fculroy. 367 U.S. 886 (l961)

--a casa 1nvolvi1g summary denial of aCCens to plaintiff's placi

v

,!

" to be thero~1n tho first plnce, ahe wns not

R,

.&dep zivod of liboaxrty o- proparty b y the

‘Supariatendant's action. 'Ono may not have a

B constitutionnl right to go to Baghdad, but tho .
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24

25
26

}of tha attributes of the sontencinq at wnich counsel is

requliroe ro-exumination of dua proccss rights at rovocation —

) R e - i ' WALy e

-_ T L]
o LR - - ot "ff'
;:EZT' Governront may not prchibit one £rom going . T

e - . _:.._"!,:(.

thero unloas by maans consonant with duo pro:oas-

';-’-' “of law."' 367 u.S., at 994, - o ..o o

"his position wa3 raaffizmed in Goldberq V. Kallx, 397 uU.S.

254, 262 (1970), whon the Court atatcd that "{«]lha" constitu- .
ti01a1 challonro cannot bo ansterad by an nrquztnt that
public ussirtr.nco bUHefiLs ara 'a privilego and not a. right o

Sea also, Shepiro v. Thompson, 394 U.S. 618; 627 n.6 (1569).""

;It~is important %o keep in »ind that terminatlon of -
ceatinuancs of'a aconditional'f*oodom' is not the only conso——r-:

quence of a parole ravocation hearing in caiifornia. . “

The fir“t thing which happans afte. an alleged .

parola violation is roportad nnd a decision is mede to uuspend'=‘

the pa"ole und taLe the parolea in custndy panding a revocation o

hearing is that his term is refi/ed at maximum. Seo In ra BrOJn,:

67 Ccal.2d 339 {1957). This ptocedure, wa suomit, has ‘560 ma y et

reqtircd under chna v. Rhaz, suo*a, discusaad inf.a, as to

pro:aadings...-ﬁ' 155?5;1

' : It should also’ he noted that determination of sentcnca’f

I ae less then tha maximum is the almost univorfal disposition SRR

in cases invo]ving incatorminato ccntencos.- Far fron being nn

unuseal, speckal favor grantod to a particular indiv1dunl by a

- foxrgiving govcrnmant, it is thu usual moda of dispooition and

4

tho penal system depends upon it ag much an tha inmatcs do.




At D us m ewan

5'32 « . The wgékness of rulying up0ﬁ'the riqht;privilcge

-lV I‘--' ‘__. s - “ ML
'2 distxnc-ion in doc~d¢ng dLG procoas questfbns was pointed out
s Co P - . ire .
g by the Sup ema COurt ‘In‘Ca Fateria Wotkers v alroz, ‘367 U.S. -
s 828 . - el Ll ",‘,‘:C : .;‘L-_.'.';‘;".-_c:-:-.. - L B
—-. -54 Tl mnoiiioioas oow ---'--:-'- .'.'-' T fomt o s ...;.‘.J. . s
S 5 Before we mova o tho—“equiremonts of due procass of
- EOMEIY ;. OZEZ IT LN L wmre. cire famvee s smees so - - -
6 law 11 paro1e “ov0uaL‘on hearxngu wa wish Lo n=‘e clear one o
6. l[e—mme™ s lio =onoor, o y
7l matter which wva zra not ar guing. We do not contend” in this case
s 7 TP, - =R -0 R -'._'-:'.*'- S . .- = P
g thut tno&o nust ba a dua p:ocess ho~v~ - (by this texa va =t
) B N L e e s T - St S
é eﬁccmoass’:épzesenL t101 bj’coun"el, c01froqtgtlon oc “evidenca
< LT LITIITUSI . AL o
Eo and tha r‘gut to presank wl54e°sev) on tho quesc;o- of wﬁ_hler_
w30 fenmziovinie s oo Iy s St ol e Pt
11 | Paxole chou*d be granted or not gT cated to & persoﬁ in“prison.
RN IR o CLzullo Do Lo Lrothe
12 This is a daci~ion as o wnetber parole, oaca qranhed, should
«Lran R -~ i __.“,—-
Y 13 be rcvoked. Tha formezr daczs*on involves t.a‘judgtént of '
- . 32 - S m e emend P e e
) . ‘14 1nL gznlcs of thun character and banhvior. ' We are not being
134 - i

C-it*Cn$ buh merely dasczip.iva'unen we desc:ﬁbelthe ‘Gecision e
I cTe o -~ o .t ,-.'..r s

gﬁunu pa:ola ag &n cEO‘PhOLB p*oc*ss. «Eouever, Tovocation. of

parola is 4 matfer of e1tirely aiffereﬁt cnarac»er. A facLual

-dec¢3¢0ﬁ mLSt ba mada zs to whetner a apecific condiuion of

——

- -

paLole has been vio-aLed A dec15101 *n th‘s area wi‘l alr0°

always be ruda on facbual evidance, In othar woras, the

21 revocuLion dacision 1s e/uctlj tha kind of decision which is b

R 22 [| mace within the truth-finding sqfegqaﬁds-éf'thdse procaduras gel

"'23 efdllyxéha::cterized as tha basic-gua:antee ol dua ﬁrocess of
24 1o, Spacht v. 'Pa:to n, 383 U.S. 605.(1967) . -

. C - T

25 . ”he ‘acus of thc p-osent caco involva an 111 man,

26 po:szblj djiqg ‘o; lack of su.gory, who must wait'So days bofo—

O, L= - St - T o e LU PO

e m—— - . WL e e m e

R R T e e e e <



W0 s ot W N e

[
[

[
(=]

NI
- W R

any&nn pa ées 6n whather ‘or not he ought to hhve been pulled in
to cuftody imncdiatoly p rioz to plunﬁad hospitalization; tha

facts oﬂ his 111ness wexra not proventad to tha rnpresentativa

T - ]

of the Adult Ad;ho ty dcspita hig timely wriuben'request that .

\ P wrld ol JL/RUSPCE I S T
they ba rada.available, His evi u‘cé--ﬁxoua;qllrj hin of any
’ —I B
w:ongdo&ng, appaa:ad incovpre cnzaible to;tha rcp esentativa of -

Adault Aq..,uori’.:,j, who then decided <o ::'_ule aga:.nst the patitiones

anil he could ascertain thoe rmecning of petitioner's defanses

yet, ne he; oLiwLnMI, nozr coplas are retalned by the 2dulit
uthority, petitloner's request for counsel to prepzre and .
present his testimon; 1s'denied: ﬁeﬁi‘ionLr';as incapable of ‘
readlng aloud his contentions to the Adult huthori*y representa-

' u\"

tive; the witnesse* against him~ cannot be questioned by hin at: f

RLLA

any polnt.' The whole 'hea*ing’ is a mechanxst;c exercise in ’

subte;Lura in wnich wnat wa don t Lnow becom_s a cause for

- A}

violation of pa:ole so that’ 'inVestigation can be had but no -

‘one cares to examine ‘what is known, what concaivably could

o -

exoneratae the patd titicner on the syo;. when the Adult Authori*y -

-~

acts not because it is convinced tha“ patitloner'ached in a’

nanner requ*ang raVOCation but because dt did n?t bothar to ched
vne*%er he so ac.ed- wheﬁ tha Aaqlt Auhho lty nos-pones a mattor

==l 4 =2 . ‘_,

ation” {on top of tho original delay of 90 days)

without c0ﬂ°idar1n patitic1e 'n ha

injustice 1is dore. ":f'_ﬁ o
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sy pussy, IXT.csTHE PAROLE 'REVOCATION DECISION "3 Fom-ei i
o ) 'FALLS WITHIN TIE CATEGORY OF DECISIONS I
o s w,..' Y 20 REQULRING. K:DUE PROCESS HEARING.:-~i-2-0%. Sl

e Vet

aa'Tﬁo elements must ba p—esent for thae. Fourteenth-hmendme1t ’

Due PrOCﬂss Clause to.app y.-hThe;a.nu & be” boch state- action and

.

g e

p:ivat_01 of *1ife, Iibarty,-or'property‘?'lsince tha =7~

._c‘etermin"tlon oﬁbscntanca cloarly. 1nvolveu state-actldn,- ‘the

only qLeStlon ia whether tha: p;oceau‘a followed by ‘Californiai=<"

depr;vad the parolea. of a: p*otecbed right. ___.dn?:’s d;fgzdarfw_
val:-:_ Since tha. Unihed .States- SupLe¢a Court's" decision -

N

on.tha’ r.’g.ghjt to.couasel in-Gideon’v. “Wainwricht, "

37270.577335 -
{1963),. the Couct-has extendéed the right to Counsel aid othér

procedural guaxantees of;a:fair.haaitng-tdﬁsévé:al“ﬁraééédiﬁgﬁé'{-
other than the ciiminal'triéliitseif;-.These procaedings—-- S

-indiﬁae-—

all pre-trial Ant errogation,iEscobedo'v. Illxnoas,.ffﬁ”

378 U. S 478 (1964), Ic igh v. ﬁﬂited States, 377 u. S.FZOI )

{1964); da v, Arlzona, 384 u.s 436 (1966): any proceedinqs

s

and senuencing, even when daferrad

in juvo1Ale court ‘which might raault in incarce.a " “In Ee

Gzuls, -337 U.S. 1 (sea balow)

and handled at tha tima of revocatio1 0& parole, Mampa v.-Rha{,

sunra) I'CCG"I"!ell v. Rhay, 393 O. S. 2 (1963).' Sca also Goldberg
v. Ke‘lv, 397 U.S 234 (1970}, right to cont inuing welfare -Qf*_:

paymcnts and Viscecnsin w. Ccﬂshant~ncau, ;9 U5y 4128, January

19, 1971, r*gh to Leep ona s nara off the 1lct of es cossiva

drinkers. See olgo Sca“nnl’i v. Guqnoq,l317 ¥.Supp. 72 (r ght

to counselat-parolo-revocstion:-hezring)’and: COﬂmonw alth-v. s
4
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any"of Lhﬂuﬁ ducinions,.we believa, may ha traced to
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lunquage o~ the Unitod States.Sup: rera cOu-t in a caso inVOIV1ng

...-..J'.a»—— _—— - .

..".._\..\_.-A'..-'--.—.\..—- - u:. ..-,_-.A.ZL- o ) Sy Sy wsa -
) . v A pexrson's right to rcasopable notice of a charge
Cla?'Q----uga;n“L hin,. und &n opportunity to be heard in hie

.- ' dafense = a right to his day in court - are basiec .,

=2 Tin our syston ofljﬁ:isprudcncaz and those rights . _
include, as a‘mini R, a rioht to exonine the )

witnesses. agalnst hiwm,: to ‘offer tesuir01y, and

to. be raoresentcd by ccunsel- T ;

ool fund :'_‘Z_'f._ LI Zoumoll AT, Lz -

"ﬁls las guage was echoed 1n a casa involving an aqmlﬁlstratlva 3_

Prochealng: Yannzh v. La;che. 303 u. 5. 420, 442:. ° ﬁuﬁé'
[U]Hen gove*nucntal ageacies adjudlcate ‘or make .\ .
~ihingi ng: determinations which directly affect the 7 R

- legal rights.of individuals, it is ‘npbratlve -
that those agencles use tha procedures which have . f
) tradltionally bcen associated Wlth the Judicxal -
3-$'»--,-~p;ocass. B ok LN

In another cec;Sion lﬁvolving §a@}nlstrativa rlghts. the rivht gy

a secu;i“y clearance for access. to classi;ied infD*matio1, Lhe

- - L L

niged S tas Supzeme Court held' '_.1 .
[w}here governrmo nual gcﬁlcn serlously -njures an’
;L”individLal,_aﬂd the reccencohlenzas of the action
derends on fzct rindaings, the evidonce vsed <o
prova ithe government's case muct ba disclosed to
the individual so that he has an cpportunity to
.2 - show that 1t is uwatue. Gyxeena v. McElrov, 360
U.Ss. 474, 496 (1°59} (enphasxs ugccd) B .o -t

Soe also Willner v. Conmit ec on Cﬁarac;.cx.. anad Fi;&.ncss, 373 vU.5.

96 103, And sos Serkins v. MeKeithen, v. s.: 4 23 L.Ed.

et e

2d, 404 (1959); Tobn~naa . Burke; 331 U.S. 736, 7¢1 (2946) 5

¥i1liam v. New Yorx, 337 u. S. 241 (1949)

o *
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In Calffornia our courts have avidenced an incrozsing

cgncern w¢hh.proc ourul dua procesa rights in'adminiat“ativa
R - T L

héariqés a“ha rivnt to telcrhona sexvice may_not be removcd

.

without a due process! hearing including coqfrontatﬁon,*cross~

crxamination znd counscl..—See 5ckol wv. Publichtili*‘cs Commles

85 cz1.2d '247, In Endler v. Schutzhank, 68 Ca......d 162 (1968),

the court hed befor@ 1t a claela o a dua p“oceas hcaring oa the

bacis tha® the Commissioner of Co*porqt~0ﬁs ves quL«ing the
plain rs ight to mzke a 11v¢ng. “The courL upﬁeld this rign
to a hearing, statinq: S ”'f k Srnn] SRS -
L i,iierd_r antal fairness requires that on Indivi- e
- T« duel be permiLtcd to &afcnd himself publicly Lot
= vw .- v agalnst officizl charges, however informal,. N
*T - i wnich threzten to s,aln his pe-sonal and p:ofes--‘
‘. 2. 7 - sionzl future. ] Lo
R ii:; . "L . 69 Cal.2d at 180. L

" Any pbrgon whose froedon to pursua h_s profes—- i 7
‘sicn is seriously restrictcod by an official o
oL ac=icn or courzse of conduct designed to 4is- | G-
7 couzzge his emplovment mey comnel tho eovernment
< .. .7 to zfford him a heazing ccmplying with tha e
S L. graditional requizemernts of due process. . -, . o
LT . . Id. at 173. <0

'-_Procudural due procods roquires notice, coafron-—
tion and =z-f£full heazing ‘hc wover action by a .
strte significantly impairs an individual's

.- 4 freedom to pumsus a pxivate cbcuoatlon. _ L
. : Y - o - Id. at 172. e .
L. Ve Sme_t that ¢he concern with dua procoas rights

1
in the cases woe hava descri hd must inflnunca a;d ba applicd in

“the revocaltlion of p rola proceedings sincc thcso are of equal 1

noft gzcziox significanco thhn tho proce cdlrg whlch-hava alrezd
. . ) .
baen accorded tho baneflt of dua p’oce hcaring . e -

e TRt e r Y T ey r———— - ——
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In tha casa of In re Gaul: °h7 U.s. 1 {1967},

, - - O
icrcbd Lhc bencvolenh.veﬁcer of phrcrq patrize, logked

Poan st T L

&t the:svbstanca o* Juvenlle court'paoheedlngs -and their coa~

a
0r 0
.F:
ot
'g

seguencas, anad aete:mined_thaeﬂtue “[c]allu:e to obzerve the

h
G
o
5]
fx
]
r
j¥)

1 requirezaﬁus of ava proccss hae rﬁ“ultcd 1n Anctzncny, -

which nmight Fa'o been avoidhd of unfairaess to ind;v;oua;z'and

inafequate or inaccusate findings of Zact and Lﬂﬁortuﬁa»a o

prescristicas of remcdy.® 287 u.s. at 19-20 0.

"' The impact of Gault in anelcgous arass wvas emphasized .

Ly the Tenth Clrouit’c docis ion im Morvford v. Parker, 396 ST
. . i

.28 393 (lo&h Cﬁﬁ. 1962) . Th-" cesa ;nvolv=c a habeas CO’PUu -

<)

proce cd_ng b*cuanu bj a nchbcr on beh; £ of hexr sou who had ’d"

‘bedn co*~“ted a state t._iang fcrool :o* tne feeble—m_nced

and epiléptic.'
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"[J‘c kava a sitvatfon in which the 1‘berty of an

cdndivileal iz at stoke, and wa think the reesoning

- in-Gaull emnhaticullj appllcs. It matters not

“whethor- thi - proceddings ba labkeled ‘civil® or

Eriminal' or whother tho subject métter be.montal

instabhility. or juvenils delinquengy. It is the |

‘1iklihood of 1nvo1untu + incarcerztion —- whathor ..

: for punishe2at az &n adult for a crima, xchabilitht {on
‘=7 ¢ as a juvenile for delinguency, or troatmeont and

o Liraiaing as a feeble-ninded ox mental incompetent--—
which commands obzervence of the comstitutional

‘raafegub-oa of dve process. ‘Where, as In both proceeding
for juvcailes and mantally daficient perzons, the =
state vndortakes to act in parens patzieza, it has the
inescapable duiy to vouchsafe dua process, - e "
‘396 F.2d at 356. . . R, - o

Taiarsuaté zent is illu:inated by the conca*ring opinion

of Judge 3*owning in sterm v. Califo :nia Aduls uthor;ty, 395 :‘ﬁ

7. 228 445, 449 (oth cir. 1967): Sl L e
g f : "No doubt ithe Stata of CuliFornla nay adou* S fi};
“a sy=stem of iIndet torainate sentencing and create_a Lo

non-ch*cigl ageacy to administor tho svstem without
;. " violating the Const tution of the United Staies.
L/, - But tho cuzisteaces of this power does not imply a

.- further pover in the st ate to izmunize 1ts acts,
T thronch its administrzative agency, fron the stricturaes
-.. ©f the Fourtcenth Azo nument . ' R R

, Tha judicial imposition of a life sentence upen ..~ -

- - eppellant iz no moce than a 1egznlhuive1y mandated S
' davide for trensferring the sentencing function from
- the state court to thoe State adimdnistrative agency -

- with a grant of ju*igd<c ien over appellant's -

person for a peried sufficicatly lonmg to caable the
agency to. parform fta functions uader the State's
in€eterminate sentenclng law. Use of. that device

_ cannot bo seized unon as o peana to validita whatevor .-
zction the administzative zgeacy right subscguentiy
choocoe to fako, no maiifox how fC*lOLaly tho appellant

X might be imjured, and witheoent rogard to whether the
-~V pgency’s actlon was arbitrary, basical 1y unizir, .

or individuzally discrininateory.:

) : T ¥ )
‘ vhen thoe California adult Authority cntered itf Al;
cxder of July 3, 1962, Pcfix:ng appellant’s sontenceo
at ton and ono-~half vezcs t sub"“‘ntiully oxtconded




o.

. . h.I..M.

.. tha prison terr which appellant would ba recuired
.to gperve.  Appollant®a challenge to the constitutiona
. of ‘that ordor cannot be ansusred by protending thak
-~ r"nothing-rohlly cccurred, mercly beczuso a piate cousk
2 fivae yuars parl;cr, had entexred an. order filxing
", @ppallant’s. meximum torm &t lifo.s-Tha actlon of tho
) Board was-3tate action. it deprived appellant of
T liperty; if it aid so 'without due procass of law,’'
et or denied appellant “the equal protectlion of tha lawsa
it offcndod tho Fourt ccn&n Azandmont.”

It nust bo noted that the Suprema Court rofuges o -

docide constit atiCﬂal quc ions_éuch as this on the basis of

iwa?
lcbals”. -Instead, tha Court looks at tha following elexcats:
*The precise nature of the intarest that has beon
adversoly affectad, the manrer in which this wag
“done, tho reascons for doing 1t, tho avzailabloe
©. ‘alternativas to the procedure wnich was followed,
e e o &nd the balanca of huzt complained of and -
good accomplisicd . o+ . " nnt‘-F"sc1"* Committens -
. v. leGrath, 341 U.S. 123, 163, (1951) Justice )
f.zranniurter, concurring). Ny R

T Lo .8

‘Thcro can be no question thag tha precise interosts i
volvod Lcre are lifo and liborty. But for tha nuult Authority's

]
action the Petitioner would not now be in,arceratad, nor would

his scntence havc bcen resat to a longar kerm;.-agod uzon a
factual dcternination of cvents which occurhcd ouk sido the priso
The addult nuthority ahould not isolate from judicial reviow tho
decision to rede»erminu ﬂEnthCuS by the procedural acvico of
making it an automatic ocourrence upon tha happoning ‘of coma oth
event, nawoly parola ravocation, '

We would like ocaco agazn to turn to Meamva v. Thay, sv

CWha Hashing;on proccdurc there undor ocrutiny required tho trial

judgo to sentence tha convictod falon to the maxinun torm provic

. 'flz-..

1 U D YU, T O

* R L. Ty |
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by law in overy cascs Sin-o this was tho judqe'e 011j furc:_on )

sentenclnq,' d dinca th*s ch‘d well be de cribed ag miniQHQ"i.l

tha state cd tho U S. SLO‘GIQ Cou—t tHdt tho richt to covn
. . --‘| . - .

a3t this n_0ucea*ng wos a mere formallity., Tho U.S, Suproexe Court

reiecte i this azguzont, pointing out that tho sentenciang judgo 1

.,

g
& zmecormaendation to the Boazd of Parolc az to tho acﬁual mzetdmen

e

term end, for tha cffect it wourld hava on iz doclizion alcno, -

couvncel was advcntaceous and :ccui:cd to bo uurOLU ted foz an .

»

Indigont. Tf Yezoa i5 correct Lt cznprot bz a.gued th*c couns el 4

. »

¢

a

not reguized where a dccisfon is made re-£ix ®ing a sentonca

maximun and revoking a conditionzal freadom previously granted.

e u

Sca also: Eutns v, U;S.. 287 U.S. 216 (1932}—:GVQcation of -

probation; a2ud Eleonor w. Hammond, EX6 P.2d 952 (Sth Circ. 1941)~
- - : . L . . . . ¥ .
—cvocation of conditional pa*&o* ny a Govarnor. Seo also, ~r

Sca-pelli v. Caegnow, 'sunra, Commonuanlth v, Tinzcn, susra.
.- . e . :.__'
in Wilbe=a v. MNelson, R.D. Calif;‘Ho. —70 1402,

convictica cf the usa oc a sto‘cn ca:d wh la on pass ‘o‘c d d not

.
*

dustily ;e— cutzhg of Wilburn s Poﬁbc“cc, tha Cour bold*ng bh= :
.l ary proccodings whi ch, in essence may .
| 1 enhance the possibility of incac aratica
e muszt bo attendant with pzinciples of dua process,
ircl d*ng ’09:0001tution3 of. counuel. {At. p. 2}~

In Maye v. Halzon, N.D, Caz.if._'::o. c-70 1029, Feb. 16,

1971, Gofendant was:convictcd of 2 misdc :: noz wn11e on warola arv

.

pleadaed cuilty to one charge of violct‘ng kis pa:olc conditions &

the Couzi fcuzd that the 2delt Authorit ty had be”ovo it erroncous




'

e r®

Iq m'lu‘" hf-‘w' XY

‘0

: phrsical cv;dehca re;ut*ng and cxplaxning all of the cnargeq. He

'.sh-caua&ua including richt to counmsel, ho could have
. adviced &he Acult: ~Aut bo:ihy that he had rnot bec
“rhcherged with a"naulg with o deadly weanpon, cou’d have I

L . Uad petitionor Leen afforded basic procadumz)

s axgued that aléhough a technical viplation of his |
TS prrolc.coutrac», th_ zltcreation wes reall v in tha |
' .. nature of 4 famiiy disputa . . B (At p. 2).

B Tn Ellhomor ve illson, 312 F.Supp. 1245 {1969) dofondar

was eccuscd of comalssion of a robhzzy while on paxole. The Cout

aet zsida the revocatlon of hisg parole stating that California's

S

axgunents to the contrary "paztake of tho mystical « = o if sube-

stanca is to have any in&luﬁnce on lecal coancluzions, then the

extension of a p:evzo -y fixed sentenct to life must ba deeomed

a penalty.”® (Noua 5. ,Ef S

By cont ast, in tha prcscnb.case, Patitioner was ﬁq;
‘ccnv1ctcd of any. act’ done during his pa‘ole.. Thus, it csuld not
ke gucd that he hhd a 'trial' est llﬁh*ng his guilt of an ofZc
Vwbich woald also °u£~icc to CELSO revocation of’ his pa*o;e. Tz

Bat tzone. did noh nlez d gu*lty to tha charva Se Pet dnrer ha

LY -

T

"had witnosses to prova his cnsa uherc his docanentary avidence ws

aot corclusive. In tha wozds of Henw" v. Rhay, 289 0.S5. 128 at

'137, hld prcd;ca. cnt resulted in . .‘;’. imposition of sentence
¢ e » ba*ed on the alleﬂed comnission of of*cnses fo- which the

accuscd [was]) nevar tried.

In Hoster v. C:avcn,'supr:, ovidenco against petitione:

* consistced nololy of a written report submitted by a parole oivics

{)
&}

{p. M (Lo do not know whethor im tho prasent cagc,cven thak

availablao against Potitionc:. Only a 1}Jt o ch xgas was g

1o
<
O
]
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to hinﬂ, Tﬁe court characterizcd tha isgue:

i i?huetuer tha C_liforn*a Adult nuhho¢1tj, coweiftcr
Losresswdth - thoe LDue ‘Procmss’ Clouse of tha Fouriecrlth

- 5Y T hmandrent, can radetermine the sehtence of a

+ paroleo to a lomdes term based usen a factucl

’ dcucrn*waLzon of events which cccurred ocutzide

LN ko prizen without ¢giving tho pz-olec the

L right to confront and cross-examira the witnesses
- against him." (p. 5) :

-

I3

. " - .. '\

“here, &3 here, potiticner challenges the procedure lnvoked

arrive at the re-determinaticn; tha factucl deiferminztion of
. . .

cvents upon which the decisien was based cad the xicght to a
. -

Sua process hearing.’ The court cited Green v. McElrov, 360

U.5. £74, 486 (1959) as follows . ; L

."Cextain p*i weiplez have rﬁ*ﬁ*ﬂcd *ala“*va’y
.- . ivoutoble in our jurisprudoncz. One of these
e 70 fg that whexe govarnLAﬂtal action fezzoudly in-
juras an indlviduzl, and the reoscnableness of
tha actlcn doponés on fact findincgc, the evidsace
L rused to prove the Govormmant's cate must be dig-
- closed to the incivideal so that he hes en
’ " opportunity to shcw that it is untrue. hile -
-this iz important in the caze of cocum:rh_ry
evzdnice, ¢ i even moro irnortgﬁt where the
evidence consists of the testinony of LﬂQlV"ﬂUhls
vhos m,ro“y nigat be faulty or who, in fach, :
might be parjurers orxr perzons motivated by
. malice, vindictiveness, intoleraneca, poejudlce,
ox Jezlousy. 2 hava formalized thege protec-

fi. -, tions in the requirereats of coni rontaﬁlon and

crosﬂ-examinntlou. -

7o similer effect is Workman v. Turnor, D. utah No.'c—-zsoss,

“gLSh 12, 1989, holdin g that "a pa:olca haa consti tuticsal
rights to exanine witncsseu undor oaths, ba csafronted by t

eccusess and to have-a subpcana power during paroloe revocatd

caringg--and to hava pubiic hear .g rathor than staxr chozie

- 3 .
. .

procacdings. L. - ) L ) -

=)
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In tha case of Reod v. Butitorworth, 297 P.2d4 776 (1961 D.C. Ciz,

S.—(-.C'l/_y -

. - . . - . . .
—r—— e Jey —e kL mma L L T T L S mremds £ am o clirammm n t meme e e merr o e e

’ La:tl&, under this sectlon wo wish %o doal with the

argurent that a du=rp;ocess.hQaring on . pa:olu-“cvoca3101 would &
] .. O ) -

1mp:acticab1e;.'Tﬁ s i° ;requently tho only excuse put forward
. KT .

blccx bvocbcural cights and ig partlcularlyAiuga quate tﬁe e
;e"“ of p_rola ravoca 101 hca in sinca- federal privo“er and

those of o m_:*be:: of st.atcc' now hqv\_ dL.e pl.oc 35 haaving richia
Taveeation of parole nrocaedlngu. "he development of the foder:
laur is purh-cularly illumln i.g.r Congrcss enccted é schcma“vc:
similax to that which we have in Califcrﬁia statl ng that a pa:o‘
vho is alleged: to have violgued a condition of his pa:ole *shall

ke given an opportunity to &pnsaxr before said Board [of varolcel.

the Court held tha“ this wording means that the p,pc“zgn righ.

“Unhioved in the statu;e nEans an “ef ectiv ﬂpﬁﬂﬂranca' and eir
+his was a fact—fznd ng process the parolee had tha rxg&t to
appear with CDUuﬂel and had zhe riaht to pzc ent.witnesses. Eve

sinco this decision the fedoral parole ﬁroceeaings hava operated
. . . A B ‘i-'r:h'.'_'.,‘!

withia this p*oéc&ufa, znd no particula coﬁpiaiht has boen heax

conco—1ing the dlfficully in nanaglné ’edefal va:olec The c¢l:

of ri htq of c01f*onta tion, crOﬂs-examlnatlon and . compulsory —
rocess foz witnesscs rosultcd 11 a split decislon in Hyser w. -

Reed, 318 P.24 255 (D C. Cir. ), but apocars vindicated in Festc“

V. C:aven, Supza. dacided only laJ; month.  Tha State of rtchlge

allows £ull procadursl L_grts to a perfon sccuccd of a paxrole
(- 1 ?

viol.:t:.on {l-;_a.ch:.ga. Statutes Annot. Scc. 28.2310 (19513}) ona sii

has one of 4ha highest rates of parole of all ncates. See Shia:x

-16 -




e SN

L

w N

Q W W s ;! N

12

13

14

.18

‘16
17

18

19

20

- 21

22

.23

24
25
26

Low and “*ac*lce in Prchation and Pgro‘e Tavocaticn Fourinqs,

55 Journal ‘G2 Crinlnal Lﬁw 17a {1964). Among other states

a;-cwip _u;l procodural *ivhhs in such hearings 1s Alzaczka A

. et ‘e .. '

("Of:?&1 v. State, 404 P.zd 739). The Repozir of

=

~— [ B
¢ President's

Cemmlssion. on naw Enforcerent gnd rdminisiration of Justdcoe £izde
*the Challenge of Crinma in a Frea Soclety™ states at P, L50:

Tha criminal trizl wrocess is

14 which 2 parson may ba dearlvaed of Rt

- - The revoca*icn of probgt cn. and paroie
e an cgual threat, and thovgh the logal i:

’ such nroczedings eze se1c01 complica aicd, th .

"facmzual issues may be o . . 3egzl assisizace chould
ba provided in parcole and probation revocation
prouecexnns. v o "

Por a thorouch discussion of curzent' lzw in the arca see the

élsse“h*nc oo-n;on of Judre Celearce:e in Roga v. IasE*ns, 353

.24 91 (1963). i% if'nlf - ‘
T CU:-CLUSA.OL\ ) T ‘

At.hia parcla -;vocatioﬁ Loz riﬂg potition er.was
enticied to those basic proceéural'ziqhts which inoure ihe
ntegrity of thcmkgct-Liﬁdiug phacess. Peti ioqer was eﬁ*itled
to coansel,,the right to a speeay hcaring, tae rzgqh eflcctﬁvaly

to p:avcnt nvidcnca and to ccmpel tes“*cny and do-uxenta,
tne r¢§nu to concro1t accusezrs by near;nq evidenca againszt
hio and c:oss—examining his accuse:s,'and the right.to a
régsaned basis for ‘che decision to :6VQké his pﬁ:olcs.

ncsc basic Lirhtg were not accoxrded vwhinlode~, vho
Qas placad ina cravc danger by raasos of this danial. Accordingl

£ .
petlitioncs :cspectfully submits that thn roL.o.. ‘praved foxr shoul

1
I
L

S,

-1zl
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be granted.
DATED: May 4, 1971.
Respectfully submitted,

EPHRAIM MARGOLIN
RAMSAY FIFIELD

: ‘By. /@Wcﬁff/ﬂ/

RAMSAY F;I/EﬁEi.g/
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Joseph 4. dzzor .
r.0. Box 128 E.H. S F] L ~-
Chino, California 91710 I D
Uh
Petitioner in Fro per: : T EVEHSE,V Clors "'1"1-7
L. Er,‘-' ,u,:;.(:

In "HE UNITED STATES DISTRICY COURT FOR InB
NORTHERN DISYRICT OF CALIYORANIA

aw-

JOSCZPH A. FAZOR,

Petitioner, “ase No. C-71 859 ACW
vs. ' ' )
THE CALIFORSIA ADULY AUTHORITY, P S iE G o I
et al., OF HABEAS. CORDUS

Respondents,

Petitioner in the abovestated matter petitions the Court for a
rehearing of the facts anéd l1ssues involved brining before the
Court issues of faet and raverial errors ﬁade in the presenta-
tion of the case. Petitioner brings this belated petition on
the grounds that he 1s blind and has had to search for assist-
ance from others in the preperation of this docunent, since all
of the materiai’has had to be read fo petitioner and typing done
for him. e
I
PETITIOKER WAS NOT GIVEW 2INE

TO TRAVERSE THE MATERTAL PRESELTED
BY THE ATTORKEY GENERAL:

At the onset of the Petition for VWrit of Habeas Corpus,
petitioner was repersented by coursel, but whern said asked 1o

be substituted out, petitionmer wrote to the Clerk of the Court
and subsquently followed up sald with other letters to the clerk
requezting time gﬁa also asking what was traugpiring since he

had not heard from hisg attorneys. Petitioncer also asked his

attorneys to request zn extension of time. Petitioner refers

]
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Joseph A. Wwazor . I: .
.t‘.o. BOI 128 J:;.H. _. I b ey o
Chino, California 91710 A ED
) dbgﬁ Ino. »
C oy bl
Petitioner in Pro per: © e LVERer R
Oflv’ C,Eff: ”‘f.a:.
3 / :
Iy THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOXt THE
NORTHERK DISTRICT OF CALIFPOniId
JOSEPH A. LAZOR, .
Petitioner, Uase No. C-71 859 CV
vS. ' '
e Ty e i R PETITION FOR
et aley OF HABEAS COAPUS

Respondents,

Petitioner in the abovestated matter petitions the Court for a
rehearing of the facts and issues involved brining before the
Court issues of fzet arnd maverial errors ﬁade in the presenta-
tion of the case. Peititioner brings this belated petition on
the g;ounds thzt he 1s bPlind and has had to search for assist-
ence from others in the preperztion of this document, since all
of the material has had to be read to petitioner and typing don
for him. T
I
PETITIORER VAS NOT GIVEN TILE

TO0 TRAVERSE THE MATERIAL PRESELTED
BY THE ATTORNEY GENBRAL:

At the onset of the Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus,
petitioner was repersented by courgel, but when said asked fo
be substituted out, petitioner'wrote to the Clerk of the Court
and subsquently followed up said witk other 1etta;s to the cler
requesiing tine aﬁd also gsking what wao trznspiring since he
had not heard from his attorneys. Petitioncr 2iso asked his

attorneys to regquest zn extension oI tine. Fetitioncr refers
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to letters written fo the court dated, vay 7, 1971,

dJune 10, 1971, and June 18, 1971, and all addressed to

Mr. C.C. Evensen, Clerk of the Court. fherefore, petitioner
feels that not having the chance to traverse was a very great

disadvantage to the presentation of hig case %to the Court.

3

ADEQUATE E%ﬁICAL CARE A5

AGREED UFOH BY THE ATTORwY "~

GENERAL IS KOW-EXSISTANT
The Court noted in its order of July 13, 1971, that agrec-—
nent for sdequate medical care had been resolved before The
Honoreble Justice Harris, and therefore did not concern its—
self with the matter. Had petitioner been allowcd to iraverse
this matter would have been brought to the attention of the
Court. Upon petitioner's arrival at the California Institution
for Lem, at Chino, California, petitioner was seen by a doclor
and was informed that his medical file concerning his injury
and other material papers were missing =nd could not be found.
Petitioner has constantily tried to get the officials to get
these files and.to gsend him to a hospitai so that he could get
adegquate treatment as agreed upon by the Court and the Atiorney
General. Petitioner has constantly been refused such medical
treatment by the offlclals here at this institution to the
extent that they refuse to proceed and pefitioner_has suffered
further injury to his sight to the extent that he has lost
over ninty percent of the residual vision that he had when he
arrived at said instatution and now there is littlc hope ihat
snything can be done. Furthermore, petitioner has not lLeen &ble
to have proper treatment for his condition which as the court nc
notcd is precarious, thereby leaving him to suffer without

such help or adequate care.
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111 N
PRECARIOUS HEALTH DOES
BAR UNDERSTANDIHG:

The Court noted that the precarious condition of the petitioner?
) ' \

health did not bar understanding. Petitioner refers the ¢ .
|

to the reports of the Adult Authority on the two occasions of |

tarch 5, 1971 and April 14, 1971 vhich cleerly indicate that the
petiticner was totally unflt for any type of hearing before zny
board or pannel. _

v
ELLHA!ER v. WILSON HOT
A HOLDING CASE FOR PETITION

The Court has held that the instant case falls under the
holding of Ellhamer v. Wilson. In that case the petitioner was
convicted of several crimes, tried and returnedrto prison as

a parole violator and new conviction. In the instant-éase there
was no new violationas what-so-ever. The ﬁepartment of Correction,
tried to show a felony violation but there was no such charge
and petitioner was not tried or cherged with any such violation
theréby placing the petitioner acts solely in the statis of
parole violéfioné, and even these were reduced when the truth
was presented §g§ the Adult Authority could not stall any longen
when presented.wifh the facts. Therefore, petitioner feels that
there are holding cases such as Heater v, Craven; Hunington v.
Departnent of Corrections and others which clearlf give ground

for the Order to Show Cause.

As a last and Turther proximate cazuse, petitioner is bdlind and
severely i1l as the court is well aware of with less than two
years left to live according to Department of Corrections

doctors, and petitioner sees no earthly reason for the actions

of the Adult Authority in denying petitioner months upon months.
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VHEREFORE, petitioner prays that this Court reconsider its

former order and - allow petitioner a rehearing on the matter

e A = R e m
gt bar.

.- - > - - P - T e ve s m
FETT I . omemEr TIZER T reozTl
£ o

c
T © EnOILr L. omLTooaUL
BTN lEr Vel WiTIXLLow
enITLe pESaial

I the undersigned, am the petitioner in the foregoing docunent
aud know the i‘oré_[g_é_'_i‘:iig'_'_to_biq_f.‘q'ﬁ:t_fe';and correct to the best of my

}!Jmfledge e_nd beleif. o -

E;«_eeuted on nugust 23, 1971, at Cmno ¥alifornia

»
- — - = . pU
-~
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| -J. EVEI‘ SE]J ("Pfr\

ﬁ 7,
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT /
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA - -

JOSEPH A. MAZOR,

Petitioner No. C-71 849 ACH

vs

SUBSTITUTION OF
ATTORNEYS

THE CALTIFORNIA ADULT AUTHORITY,
et. al.,

Respondents

(T T T A T
)

Please take notjce that Petitiomer JOSEPH MAZOR substitutes
JOSEPH MAZOR in propria persona, California Men's Colony, Chino,
California for his present counsel EPHRAIM MARGOLIN and RAMSAY

FIFIELD and each of them.

DATED: 2, 157/

he above substitution accepted.

and agreed to.

DATED: ,g 6( /57/
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<ERTIFICATE OF { RVICE BY MAIL BY ATTORI Y (C.C.P. 1013A(2) -
(Must b attached to original or 2 true copy of paper served.)

wo. C-71 B48 acW

- DrMEAY FIFIELD - - certifies that She is
an gctive miersker of the Siate Bar of Califarnid, end not a pzry to the witkin astion.

That biy (ber)} businers address i;_flis_s,1-.1..t_i'-_e_r_SL'rs_ej,;..Eg,i_t§_5_0,14_._S.an__Er_a,nci,s.co_,.__C .

e —— —_———— —-

That She served a copy of the citacked _Substitution of Attorneys ' --

by placing 1aid topy in an envelope addressed to_ ENELLE.J . YOUNGER, Atforney General of_the
State of Califernia, EDWARD P. O'BRIEN, Deputy Attorney General & GLORI
DeHART,--Deputy—Attorney-General,—60065tate-Building,—San-Franeisco,

Ca. 94102

at bir office (residence) addrens_ 6000_State Building,—San.Francisco,_CA. 84102 __

*

which envelope was then tecled and postage fully prepaid thereon, and thereafter was on___July 8, 1971 __

19 71, deposited in the United States mail at—San.Francisco ,—Ch.

S

ATTORMEYS PRINTING EUPPLY FORM MO, 12
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EVELLE J, YOUNGER, Attorney General
of the State of California .
EDVARD P, O'BRIEN - :
Deputy Attorney General
GLORIA F. DeHART

Deputy Attorney General e ! {1
6000 State Bldg. } - . 17
San Francisco, Calif. 94102 - o oy
Telephone; 557-0799: . 1o aut -,
—
Attorneys for Respondents . L A E L S L] éj);f;’

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

-

RORTHERN DISTRICT OF GCALIFORNIA

JOSEPH A. MAZOR,
Petitioner,

Vs, No. C-71 849 ACW
THE CALIFORNIA ADULT AUTHORITY, 'THE
CALIFORNIA DETARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS,

and RAYMNOND PROCUNIER and L, J. POPE,
in their respective official capacities,

T T L N N L

Respondents,

RETURN TC ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
AND POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN
SUPPORT THERECF

Come now, the California Adult Authority, the

California Départment of Corrections, Raymond K. Procunier,
L. J. Pope, andﬁthe People of qhe State of California and for
a return to the a;aer to show cause heretofore issued on
May 6, 1971, and returnable on May 10, 1971, state:
- I V ‘

That petitioner, Joseph A. Mazor, is properly held
in custody pursuant to the judgment and commitment of the
Superior Court of Los Angeles County entered on June 25, 1965,
following his plea of guilty teo violation of Penal Code section
476, sentencing him to imprisonment in the state prison for the

term prescribed by law (six months to fourteen years). A copy

1.

A owr
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of the Judgment and Commitment is attached hereto as Exhibit A.
II |

That petitioner was paroled on May 22, 1967, with
his term set to expire on July 7, 1970; his parole was
suspended and he was returned to prison on May 2, 1969, his
term reset at ma*imum; and on June 27, 1969, his parole vas
revoked,

ITI

That on November 19, 1969, petitioner's term was
reset atrseﬁen years, to expire on July 7, 1972; he was
releaszed on parole on February 15, 1970; that his parocle was
suspended on January 8, 1971, on the basis of a parole
violation report charging eleven parcle violations; that his
parole was revoked on March 5, 1971, after a parole revocation
hearing at which he was found guilty of charges numbered 5, 6,
7 and 11, charges numbered 3, 8, and 10 were submitted for
further investigation, and charges numbered 1, 2, 4 and 9 were
dismissed.

' v ‘

That petitioner's parole was properly revoked for

cause and thushﬂp constitutional issue is ;aised.
T v

That treatment for petitioner's medical problems
has been made available both in Department of Corrections
facilities and in outside facilities; that no urgent medical
treatment is presently required; and that future medical

treatment, if required, will be made available as necessary;

thus, no federal question is presented.

WHEREFQORE, it is respectfully requested that the
petition be denied, that the.order to show cause be discharged

2-




